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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
TAMPA DIVISION

BURTON W, WIAND, as Receiver for
VALHALLA INVESTMENT PARTNERS,
L.P.; VIKING FUND, LLC; VIKING IRA
FUND, LLC; VICTORY FUND, LTD.;
VICTORY IRA FUND, LTD., and SCOOP
REAL ESTATE, L.P.,

Plaintiff,
v.

BISHOP FRANK J. DEWANE, as Case No.: 8:10-cv-246-T-17MAP
Corporation Sole of the Diocese of Venice in

Florida; and DIOCESE OF VENICE IN

FLORIDA, an unincorporated religious

organization,

Defendants.

CATHOLIC CHARITIES, DIOCESE OF Case No.: 8:10-cv-247-T-17MAP
VENICE, INC,,

Defendant.
/

SARASOTA OPERA ASSOCIATION, INC., Case No.: 8:10-cv-248-T-17MAP

Defendant.
/

DECLARATION OF GIANLUCA MORELLO IN SUPPORT OF THE RECEIVER’S
OPPOSITION TO MOTIONS FOR PARTIAL SUMMARY JUDGMENT
AS TO COUNT I - FLORIDA STATUTES SECTION 726.105(1)(A)
OF RECEIVER’S AMENDED COMPLAINT"

* This declaration is being filed in each of the three captioned cases.
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Gianluca Morello declares as follows:
1. I am an attorney with Wiand Guerra King P.L. in Tampa, Florida, and I
represent Burton W. Wiand, as Receiver, in these cases and in Securities & Exch. Comm’n v.
- Arthur Nadel, et al., Case No. 8:09-cv-87-T-26TBM (M.D. Fla.) (the “SEC Action”).
2. On September 9, 2010, T deposed Marguerite “Peg” Nadel in connection with
the SEC Action.
3. A true and correct copy of the transcript of that deposition is attached hereto

as Exhibit A.

s/Gianluca Morello

Gianluca Morello, FBN 034997
Email: gmorello@wiandlaw.com
WIAND GUERRA KING P.L.
3000 Bayport Drive, Suite 600
Tampa, FL. 33607

Tel: (813) 347-5100

Fax: (813) 347-5198
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on August 22, 2011, I electronically filed the foregoing

with the Clerk of the Court by using the CM/ECF system.

s/Gianluca Morello

Gianluca Morello, FBN 034997
Email: gmorello@wiandlaw.com
WIAND GUERRA KING P.L.
3000 Bayport Drive, Suite 600
Tampa, FL. 33607

Tel: (813) 347-5100

Fax: (813) 347-5198

Attorneys for the Receiver, Burton W. Wiand
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Exhibit A
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L UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

2 TAMPA DIVISION

3 SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,
Ve, CASE NO: 8:09-cv-87-~T~26TBM

ARTHUR NADEL; S8COOR
7 CAPITAL, LLC; SCOOP
MANAGEMENT, INC,,

Defendants,

SCOOP REAL ESTATE, L,P.;

10 | VALHALLA INVESTMENT PARTNERS, L.P.;
VALHALIA MANAGEMENT, INC,;

11 | VICTORY IRA FUND, LTD; VICTORY
FUND, LTD; VIKING IRA FUND, LLC;

12 | VIKING MANAGEMENT, LLG,

| 13 Relief Defendants.
14 Kok ok ok k k k Kk Kk Kk Kk & ok
15 (Volume I of IT)

16 DEPOSITION OF: MARGUERITE NADEL

17 DATE TAKEN; September 9, 2010

18 TIME; 9:33 a.,m, -~ 1L:54 a.m,

19 PLACE ¢ 3000 Bayport Drive
Sulte 600

20 Tampa, Florida 33607

21 TAKEN BY: The Receilver

22 REPORTED BY: Kerry Mercade, CSR, CRI, FPR
Court Reporter and Notary Public

23

24

25

ORANGE REPORTING 800.275.7991
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Page 2 Page 4
ARPPEARANCES PROCEEDINGS

'HE REPORTER: Med, Nadel, vill your raiae
youxr wight hand?

THE WITNESS: (Complied,)

THE REPORTERI Do you swaay ox affixm khat
the testimony you'rxe about to give will ba the
trukh, the whole txuth, and nothing but the
bruth? .

THE WITNESS: I do,

MR, MORERIO! Fox the xecord, my name is
Glanluca Moxello, I'm from the law faxm of

MEOHRRE " ERNERe, "E050 Re

or %axadBGuerra King, RP.Li,

8 % ort brive
suite
'"ampa, Florida 33607

APPEARING ON BEHALEF OF THE RECEIVER
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Wiand Guexxra Xing., Y'm appearang on behalf of

tha raceivar,

PR
- W
P
> W

I£ you don't mind identifying yourself for
tha xecord,

THE WXTNEAS: I'm Marguerate Nadel,

MR. DAMONT: I'm Michael Lamont. X'm also
with tha law £irm of Wiand Guerra King, T also

R B
B e a oW
[T T
w oo 3 O,

vepresent tha xeceiver In this action,
MARGUERYI'CR NADEL,
having been filvst duly sworn, testified under cakth
ag follows:

NN RN W
W N = O
B N NN
woN PO

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, MORELLO
Q. Good moxning, Mrd. Nadel,

B

oY
NN

IS

} Page 3 Page 5
1 INDRERX 1 A, Good morning,
2 | PEROSITION OF MARGUERITE NADRL BAQE 2 Qe I Jusl want to nobte for the xeaoxd, you
Diract Examinatlon by Mx, Moxello,,,.ies.4
3 3| are hexe; you axa not weprasented by wounmel ab
CERTIPICATI OF OBTH, v ovrv v venssrassonitsee89
4| CERTIFLCATE OF REPORTER v ¢vsvvvvsranveriasess 190 4] bhie deposition. Xg thab coxzaeol?
8 5 A, That is ocoxveat,
EXHIBITS
G 6 Q) Do you pxepently have an attoxney who is
NUMBER DESCRIPTION PAGE
7 7{ advising you in connection with the ZJecuribies and
1 Notica of Deposdtion:icyiirsiavsvgess
gl2 11/2004 8coop Rea) Estate, LP, private 8| Bxohange Comnission enfoxdement agtlon againat
Placement; Memoxandumy vy igsirgoirsrass 130
BE 07/23/99 Lattex (8mith/Qudsenberryl, 9| Axlibhuy Nadel?
NDL~230-00T719 0 v v avrsunsarsanntrasossy
10| 4 05/12/03 Ligt of Names fox Tha 1.0 A, No, I do not,
Nadel-Moody PByogram, RDL-013-003346,,,38
11| 8 gg oiégsog%gﬁm le (Moody/Quisenberry)go 11 Qv Just @ few brlef inatructions Eor the day,
- i . LR I A N I N )
13| 6 Idet Of Tob DUlda#. i viveyrierrgorsrs 70 [12]The £ixast thing that's dmpoxtant is thab you
7 Business and PhilanLhropia Activities
13 of Arl; and Peg Nadel ..o ivsierirsrarsrgs 13| provide varbal xresponsas, liave you baen depored
8 12£31/02 gstatis Report (A&d Paxtners),
14 NDE#024-000649 )4y 1t asevsrisrrerssvr 188 |14|batore?

=
m
ey
o

A, One bima,

16 B8TIPULATIONS 16 Q. go you know, ¥ will be asking quastiona,
17 It ls hexeby agreed and so stipulated by and |17| 8¢ that the gouxb xepoxber gan ««

18] betwesen tha paxties hereto, through their 18 Ay X undexstand,

19| respective counsel, that the raeading and signing |19 Q. wn bake averything down, i{t's impoxtant to
20] of the btransoript are expressly walved by the 20| make suxe thal bhe xemponmpes are verbal and not in
21 | Deponent, 21] tha foxm of gesbuxes ox nods,

N

N
»
a2

Than, the macond brief inskruction is if T
nak a question and you dentt undexstand any paxt
of Lk, Just feel fxes Lo stop me and note that to
25| me and wat'll try and woxk through thabt Jasua and

ORANGE REPORTING 800.275.7991
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Page 6 Page 8
1| make it oleax. 1| background, Are you prasantly marrled ko Mxthuxn
2 A, ALl xight, 2| Haded?
! 3 Q Again, would you mind stating youz name 3 A, I am,
4} Eox the xeooxd, please? 4 Q.  When did you fixsbt meet ¥r. Nadel?
[ A, Marguerite Nadel, otherwise known as Peg. 8 A, 1997,
6 Qe ave you aver had a different legal name? 6 Qe Whare is ib that you mabt him?
7 A, Yag, vhen X was maxxied, L] A Saragota,
8 Q. What: wasg thab nama? 8 Q,  Whab was Mr, Nadal doing fxom an
9 A, Marguerite Quisenberry, o| employment standpoint when you £irat met him?
10 Q. I apsume Quigenbexxy was your ex-husband!s |10 A, He was working as a planist at a
11{ last name? 13 | restaurant called Harmony House,
12 A. Corxreak, 13 Q. Whak wera you doing for purposes of
13 Q:  What was your name befora you wera maxried |13| employmenkt at that time?
14| to M, Nadel? 14 A, 1 was managing wmy own businass,
15 A.  Maxguexite Guy, @-u-y, 15 Qs What kind of bupineds was that?
16 Q. Have you aver used any other alilas? 1.6 a, That was called Harmony in Mind,
17 A, No, 17 Q. What wap the nakture of the busginess?
18 Q. What Lp youx ourrzeat home addrepn? 18 A, We provided spa treatments, massages,
, 19 A, 3966 Country View Drivs, Sarasoba, 19| esthetialan -~ massage therapiats and asthetiedan,
20| Floxida, 20| * alaso had flotation tanks.
21 Q Jugt to gek a ooupla of things aslde, arve |23 0, VWhexe was that business loocaked?
22| you pregentily on any medigation bhat might impeda |23 A, Baxasota,
23] youx abiliby bo tesbilfy today? . 23 [+ When &ld you open that businewa?
241 B, No, ‘ 24| A, 1896,
\ 25| - Q. othex than mediocation, 4o you have any 25 Q. pid thexe aome a time when you aleped the
/ Page 7 Page 9
1 [ medlaal condibion that might impeds youn ability 1| huainesa?
af to teptify trubhBully today? 2 A, I ada,
3 A, No. 3 Q. When wao that?
4 MR, MORELYLO: Just mark this as Exhibit 1, | 4 A, I believe it was 1998,
5 please, 5 @, Did thexe goma & bkima when you und
[ (Exhibit 1 waxked fox identification.) 6| Mz, Nadal went into business bogabhex?
7|BY MR, MORELLOY 9 A, flould you defiine vhat you mean by going
8 Q. IE you dontk mind jusb taking a qulok a| "into business togethex?!
9| glange at whab ham heen marked as Exhibit ), 9 ['B Well, lab me sbaxt -~ afbex you olosed
10 A, {titness domplied,) 10] Haxmony in Mind in 1998, whab did you do next fox
11 Q. Do you gnize the dc t that hag 11| employment purposes?
121 been maxked ad Exhibit 1, Hra, Nadel? 12 A, I worked for the Inslde Scoop, as ik was
13 A, Yag, 13] known,
14 Q. Could you tell me, is thig a subpoena thab |14 Q@+ Whab kind of business was the Inside
15] you received thabk has prompted your appearangae 15] 8aoop?
16] boday? 16 . It was a business that wae providing a
17 A, Yed, 171 £inancdal newslettex,
18 Q. on the f£izabk page, you will note it algo 18 Q, Wag that a bugineanp in whioh Arthux Nadel
19| xequasts thal: you bring doouments khia morniug? 18] wap involved as well?
20 N Corraectl, 20 A, It is, It was hie huainess,
21 Q. Hava you brought doouments in xesponse ko |21 Qs g0 he had areated Lthat bupiness?
22] this subpoana? 292 A, Ha did,
53 A I have, 23 Qs Do you know approximately when he staxtad
24 Q. Ha'll take a look at bhose a little bit 24| that busineps?
25| later, X want ta just get in a litbkle bit of youy |25 A, I beliave it vas 1998,

ORANGE REPORTING 800,275,7991
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Pags 10

raga 13

1 Q. During the time thabt you worked at Haxmony | 1]evolved to khat point vhexe I had -- I cantt
2] in Mind before it oloped in 1998, wexe you doing 9| Bpevify becausa I don't xemembex evex having any
3] Hazmony in Mind exolusdvely ox was there a tima 3| spasific duties, I was there, I used the
4| when you wexe working abt both Inpide 8Scoop and 4| aoftware, as X leaxned the software; and I just
5| Haxmony in Mind? gldid 4t on my oun,
6 A, To tha bhast of my mewory, thare wam no 6 Q:  When you gald you were "thaxe," did tha
4| overlap, and I don't xemambex abt what time of %] bunsiness have an ofEige looation?
g| yeax this happened, when I olosed my busineas, 8 A, Yas,
9| And vhen I #ay #1998,V it comld vexy well have 9 Q.  Whexe was that?
10] been towaxd the end of 1997, I xeally just cantt |10 A, It was 1668 Main Stxaet.
11{ xemembex thai exactly unless I go baok and X -- T [ Q. md thattg ln Baxadota?
12{donit have anything to go back ko, but I know that |12 A, Correct,
23]1in 1998, at least the bheginning of 1998, L think 13 Q. Yoy long -~ altexr you joined inpide Baoop
24]tha -~ I think the Inside Scoop was started, 14| in 1888, how long did you continua working fox
18 Q. When you began woxking ab the Inside Hooop {15| Inedde Booop?
16| ¥oughly in 1988, ware your -« f£ixet of all, who 16 A I continued vorking, Inside Baoop hecama
17| elae was working at Lhe Inside Scoop asids from 17| Bccop Managemenk, and I continued working until
18| you and ¥z, Hadel? 18| Januaxy 14 of 2009,
19 A, A man by the name of bavid Graen, 19 Qs When you gay "Ingide 8doop Begume Hooop
20 Qs Do you know where David dreen ie today? 20| Management, " as L£ax as you know, was the game
21 A, No, 91| sorporate entity thab was Inslde Booop -- was the
22 Q. Whatt wexa hism xaegpongibilities at the 22| nama saldmply ohanged to daoop Management, and then
23| tnside Hoovop? 23] 4t gontinued ox you axe nobt familian -~
24 A. He was working with Arthur Nadel on a 24 M. X have no knowledge of thak,
25| progxam that Arthur had become the national 25 Q) -~ whether from a corporate pexapective 1t
Page 11 Page 13
1| distributor for, Y can't remember exaatly the 1| was actunlly the pama entity?
gl name of this program, It was something sStax and ] A, Right,
3| that.'a what was tha oxux of the busineas. 3 Qs bld thaxe come a time when the business
4 @, The progrom wag essentially a place of 4| atild had the neme Inedde Bocop, &4d it change ltg
5| rofitwaxe? 6| foous and begin opexabing ao elther a bugpinoes
[ a, It was poflwaxe, 6| that oparated invesbtment clubs ox obhex investment
7 Q. The puxpode of the program way to produde 91 ¥unda?
g| xacommendationy of investmants and paxtioulax [} A, Yes, then the softvaxe -~ thay wera
9] atoaka? 9] eatisfied with the xesults that they were getting,
10 A, Coxxeot, 10} and I don't knou that ~- I ¥eally don'k know
13 Q. David dreen, wag he apsigting Me, Nadel in [11]because I was not invelved in any of Lhak, but
12| n teahnloal oapaciby? Meaning, Aid he have some 12} there vere investment olubs that vexe ptarted to
13| programming ox othex #oftware tachniaoal abilitles? |13)prove the efficacy of the softyaxe and of the
14 A, Well, he was exploxing tha -~ what that 14} program that they had avolved from the softwarve,
15] program oould do, And, yes, he vas -~ he vae 156 @y A moment ago you gald you wexe "nok
16| using the program, It vas a learning ourve ko l‘lHe 16]| dnvolved in any of that,” x think thak was olome
17| that softvare, 17} to a quotation, What do you mean you wexe “nob
18 Q. What were your xeasponsibilitles, let'p 18] involved in any of thak?!" Whab wexe you referving
19| say, beginning in 1598, when you firat joined 19| kot
20| Xnpida Haqop? 20 A, tthen I refex to investment strakegies ox
21 A, I was -~ gosh, I wag also looking at the 21| suggesting stocks ox anything else, I wasn't a

N ON NN
VI W N

software and learning aboul that busineas that I
had never been invelved yith befoxe, and just -~ I
can't -~ I really can'l. gay that X had any
parkicular duties, because the business had not

NN N
w W N

25

paxt of thak because L didn'k know. I did my

own -~ I had my oun ldeas and X did my own paper
trading, i1f you uill, but I navex -~ that was all
Arkhur Nadal, He vas the anly one yho ever wade

ORANGE REPORTING 800,275,7991
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Page 14 Page 16
1] the deoigions on what investments to go into and 1| testified that Harmony inveatment olub was the
2| ko buy and ko -~ then, of course, when ye starked 2! fixat one thab wad oxeated?
3] the investment olube to prove the theory, I helped | 3 A I believe so,
4| socially with that, I helpad wikh the papexvork 4 Q. That was xoughly oxeated in 1996, you
g| with that, We became a member of the NALQ, g{ xa0ald?
6| Natlonal Assooiation of Ynvestmenk Cluba, I 6 A: X believe go.
71 brought in a Friend of mine to do the bookkeeping 7 Q, Do you rsoall when tha Yndigo invesimenk
8| fox Lhe inveatment olubs, And Jenny Walkex waa a| alub wap oxeated?
9t with ug, and she algo became an inveator, 9 A, Algo in 1298, but X don't know the time
10 Q Jenny Walker ia the friend bhat you just 1p] span in betwsen the two,
11| *efexxed to that you brought in o Qo the 12 Q.  Mow aboub Haxmony IX inveptment olub, do
1.2| bookkeeping? 12| you remembex when thab wad oreabed?
13 A,  Coxrxackt, 13 A, Also within a few montha,
14 Q. Do you xadall when the fixst investment 14 0, And finally the Tradexs investment olub?
151 olub was formed? 15 A, I don't remember when that vae oveated; X
16 A, It had to have been foxmed in 1988, In ° |16|xeally don't,
17| my -~ T'm giving you the best of my memory, and ¥ |17 Q¢ Onoe the investment olubs werae oreabed,
18] want you to xealize that it's been a long time, 1.8 whak was Arthur Nadel's ¥ole with xespeat to khope
19§ and thexe'!s been a lot of aome pxebbty nasty things |[1.9] olubs?
20{ that have baen happening this past year and a 20 A, llo was the inveatox,
21| half, My memoxy is my begt effort at being as 21 Q. At that ptaga did Inside Baoop aenpe
22] acouxate ag I can be, 22| publishing or dgiroulating a newaletbex?
23 @+ % undexdtnnd, To the exbtenk yow axe 23 A, Right, Aand what prompbed the ahangs of
24 | enponding to a question and you axe undextain 24] the name wap Wall Street: was going through what
25| whethax your memory might be inacouxate, please go [pg{Wall Streel usually goes through every now and
Page 15 . Page 17
1| ahend and atate thab, 1)l then, and it was thought that “inside! was nob
] A, But we'xe only talking about inaccuwate in | 2{necessarily an optimum woxd to usa concexning '
3| the guise of a faw monthas here ox thaexe, spanning 3! investmenta, And so that was when the Qeoislon
4] from one yeaxr to the next yasax, 4{was made to drop the name ox to change the name
5 Q. Do you yvemembax tha nams of the £ixabt 5| from rneide Scoop, and then change ik over to whal
6} invedtment olub thak was opened? G6lb 8aoop M t, There was insidex
v A, laxmony, 7] txading and *ipside" was not a good word am far ag
8 Q,  Wexe othex inveptment aluby oreated? g| investmnents yexe concexned., 8o that was when thak
9 A, Thara was a mecond investment club that 9| deaision was made,
10| was oreated and that wae galled Indigo, Thabt was |10 The newslettexr that was published and sent
11| khe name of Lle software, I believe, 11] out over the Internet as a subsoription, thak was
12 Q. TIndigo was bhe name off the softwaxe? 1q] nevexr very suacessful, We had brought: deoffrey
13 A,  But it wae algo the name of the investment |13(quisenberry in as our technlocal -- to met up the
14} olub, 14| computera and to oreale a netwoxrk within the
15 Q: Wera thode the only two:inveptment clubs? |1p5|office, because thare vwas no one elsa thak had the
16 A, No, There vas -~ I think I remembar that |1¢{expertise to do thak. He was the one thab was
17| thexe wasg a Haxmony II thal was oreated, havausa 17| algo responsible fox sending out the newsletlsx
18] acaording to the rules of the NAIQ, wa aould only |[1a]|electronically that Axthux uould cxeate.
19| have ~~ XI'm nok certain about that, T know that 19 tihen we had staxted the lnvastmenls clubs,
20} btha other clubs were oreated as ones olub wonld 20] we started an office newsletter that ve sent to
21} have an many membexs as we could take in a olub, 21| ouxr olub membexs, and I was largely -- well, I was
22| And so we ended up with three: Waxmony, Indigo, 22]{ responsible fox writing the newalettex,
23] and then Harmony ¥X, Then the last club that was ]23 Q. What waas the natura of the gonkent in the
24| foxmed was galled Traders, 24| newsdettex? fas it inveatment zegommendations ox
25 @, Do you resall when -+ baFoxe I think you 25{vWap ik gomathing else?

ORANGH REPORTING

800.275.7991L
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Paga 18

Page 20

1 A, No, It va# xeally reports, and it was -~ a ia a dooument that im pobt Bates numbered, buk
R 2| T ldke writing neyslettera, It was chatty, Ik 2 the gover paga ip styled “Socop Real Estate,
3|wae Fun, IL wan tolling about nevs and different 3 L,P,," and then it days, "Private Placement
4] things that wa had, We would provide speakexs and | 4 Memorandum,* It's got a date of Novembex 2004,
5| hold seminaxs within the office Fox people who [ and 1t's got mome introduatory paged, a fav
§| vere interested and it vas talking about that sort | ¢ Roman numexal pages, and then it xuns to
71 0£ thing. v Paga 42,
[} Q. Bagldes oxaating the newpletberg ww 8 (Exhibit 2 maxked for identifiocatlion.)
[} A, It only wenl out once a month, 9| BY MR, MORELLO;
10 Qs Benides oreabing the newsletter and 1.0 Q. Do you Yeoogniza the dooument Ghat'!s been
11 ) voxking on the newslebtay, whab wexs your obhex 11 ]maxked ay Exhibli 2, Mes, Nadel?
12| responaibilitles at the time when the investment 13 A. Yes, I do,
13{ odubs were Fixst foxmed? 13 @, Could you tell me what ik ig,
14 A, Just keeping the office yunning, ‘“hat was |44 A, It is a Private Plagement Memorandum fox
, 15| about. ik, 15| Yooop Real Eatate.
16 Q. I aggume; ad parzk of btha bupginegp, thoxe 16 Q. faoop Real Batabae vaps one of the hodga
17| was a dodicltation of inveatoxs to join the 17| funda thab yap opexrakted by Mrbhur Nadel that ig
18] dnvestmant oluba? 18| currently in xegeivexrahlp, gorreat?
19 A, No, Thexe was never any asolieitation of 19 :Y) That ia corraok.
20f any investora at any btime, It was something that |g¢ Q. If you oould kuxn to the page thatts
21} spxead by woxd of mouth, We really had people a21{maxkad 17 of that doownent, please,
2| that came to us and -~ not that I'm awaxa of, 292 Ry (Witness complied.)
23 Q, Trom the time thab you and Arthur Nadel -« |g93 @, The gecond f£ull paxagraph begins with your
24] the buginepa, I think you saxlier testified -- ab [24]nama, Pag Nadel. Thab 18 you, xight?
25| pome poink you were testifying that you changad 28 A, That is correak,
} Page 19 Paga 21
1] the name f£xom Inside Hooop te Havop MNanmgement, a1 Q That paragxaph seems ko provide a brief
21 Ddd that buainess avax cperaka undaer a daifferent 2| baokground of your, X guess, experiencae thab would
3| nane ali -~ 3| have been relevank Lo bha Hooop Real Batate hedge
4 A, That business? Not that I'm awarg of, al #und, is that ocoxxect?
5 Q. Axe you familiax with an entity controlled | g A, ‘That's correot,
6| by Axthux Nadael named Inkex Wrading Coxporation? 6 Q. Now, beginning in tha third genbenve ikt
7 A, Yad, 71 says, "Durdng the 19504, Mrs, Nadel was donnegbed
8 Q. A8 fax as you know, Intex Trading wae g| to 08K Telexadlology, Xno,¥
9| oxeatied aftexr Pooop Hanagement was created? 9 A, Uh~huh,
10 A, No, Axthux «- as fax as I remembex, 10 ['B In what way wera you donnaokted to thal
11} Arthur had Intex Trading, I don't knoy when that |11|busivess?
12| was oreated, but he's had it aver since I knew 12 A Wall, 1 agtually ~~ it wae my husband's,
13| bdm, That was hias, 13| my éx-husband; who waa a parkner in that f£ixm,
14 Q Po you knaw Lhe natura of tha business 14| and he was instrumental with the ownex of the
18] that Art ran through Intex "rading? 15| gompany 1n developdng the technology that was ons
16 A, Intex? I hava no idea., Arthur vas a very |1g|of the firat teleradiologles that ias able to
17{ private dndividual, and I xespacted his privaay, 17| conmunicale tha results of yediographic images
1alas L yould respeot everyonals prxivacy., I didn't 1a{over the Intexrnet to the hospital or ta a doclor's
19| ask and T dddn't pxy, I knovw that Intex was 19| housa,
20} thexe, I don't xeally know what he ran, I know 20 And T felk that it was one of thosa
21| that he xan soms things through Intex, And then 21| companies that had a great produck, buk unless it
22| 1t became doxmant, Eor lack of a bettex woxd, and |22]knew houw to warket iltsedf, it ocould nevexr get out
23| that's all X know about it, 23] of tha basement, 8o I ataxted offexing to
24 MR, MORRLLQt Maxk anothex exhibit; this n4| contaaly -~ ko make contacte and to show Lhe
265 1©ill be Exhibit 2, Fox the record, Exhibil 2 25| produat:, demonsgkrate the product, and tzy bo aell
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Page 22 Paga 24
1| tha pxroduok, I kravelad in this axea, I traveled | 1 Q. Lak's take a look ab Page 4 of that
2| cextainly throughout the atate of Floxida, I did 9 | doaument,
3| ona in Washington, the atate of Washington, And 3 A, And ~-
4]when ¥ txaveled to Holland to visit wmy family, I 4 Q¢ T think you may actwally ha on that page,
5| took 4t with me, and X demonabrated it to two 5] The paragraph that's titled on the left #ide
6] very, vexy laxrge companies in Holland, to the 6| "Hanagement Pea, " .
7ipresidant of thelr company and his staff, ] A, Okay.
a But, appaxently, I wasn't a very good 8 Q. Halfway thxough that paxagraph it says,
9| salapman beoausa I never aame baak with a o| ¥In adaivdon, the partnerahip will pay the genexal
10| conbrackt, even though avexyone was convinoed that [10fpartner'a affilinte fcoop Hanagemenk; Xne,, or an
11] 4k was a maxvelons produst, 11l afgilinte, a monthly sexvice fas Eow acting am
12 Qs Wag bhat lina of work somathing you did 12| invastment: monagex, ¥ and then Lt prodeedn,
13| before you opened Haxmony in Mind? 13 Is it your undexstanding based on thatb
14 A, Yeg, 14| eentence that what this dooument is saying ig that
18 Q. Do you 2aaall what yeax you and 18| Acoop Managemenk, Xna, ia the lnvestment
16| M2, gQuipenberry divorced? 16| manager -«
19 A, I pepaxated Exom Mz, Quigenberxy in 1994, |49 A Yes,
1813 believe, nmnd I think the divorce tock place in |18 Q. -« of bhe hedge fund Sdoop Real Edtate?
19| 2996, 19 A, Yes,
20 Q, Do you reocall when you stopped working 20 g, Then ab Page 17, 1t identifies you as tha
21| with 0N Teleradlology? 21| prasident of tha inveatment managex, which
a2 A, Oh; yas, but I can't tell you vwhat yeaxr 22| avcording to khie documenk iy Sacop Management,
23| thak waa, 23] ing, WHaxe you, in faol, the president of Haoop
24 Q. Dv you remember 1f that was after your 24| Management, Ing.?
25} sepaxnation ~- , 25 A, I never knew 4f£ T waga, ¥ yenlly didntk,
Paga 23 Page 25
X A, No, ne. 1| My business caxds always -- navex sald -~ X don't
2 Q. ww firom M, Quisenberry? 2| xecall my bupiness cards ever saying president, X
3 A, No, it was bafora, 3] think it vas always executive vice-presidant or
4 Q. Tnater onm in that pavagraph on Paga 17, 1t 4] somathing Like that, X dddn't know what my title
5] says, “In 1997, Mrs, Nadel, along with M2, Nadel, 5| was,
¢| beouma a founder of a cgompany that developed a [ Q. Axa you aware i[ you yera ever identified
7| somputar~generaked investment snd trading aystem,% | 7{as the mearakary of Booop Managemenl, Ina,, the
g| Posa that refax ko Inslde Hooop? p| gorporate aeorstary?
9 A, Yes, 9 A, I don't remembex; X really don'k,
1.0 Q. waxliexr in thab paragraph in tha opening 10| Seoxetavy/treasuxexr, T don't really remambex,
11| sentence 1k says thut "pPag Nadel ia the president |11]|Thexe was so many other things going on with my
12| of the investment managex," and at Page 4 off this 12| ihvolvement with the community duxing thosa years
13| dooument, tha investment menager s defined ae 1althal -- and my mother, who vaw living with us,
14| Baoop Yanagemenl, Ina, ) 14| Thexe were a lot of things that -~ X was thexe, I
15 Would that be conpiptont with the 141 was keeping our staff of young adults, who all
16| Anfoxmation that you have that Sooop Management, 16| knett each ather in high echool, togethex, fooused
47| Inu, was bha investment manager thak ip xefexred 17| and remembering that they were now professionals
18] Lo on Paga A77 18] and no longex in high echool, And mest of the
19 A, Yes, I can't really answaxr that question [inl|tima that seemed to me ad though that was my wain
20} because I have no knowledge of the inner ~-~ of tha |20}occupation, '
21| stxucture of the corporations, I know bthat ww I 21 Q. At yhab point in time did the business
22| dontt know if Suoop Management was ox if Bacep 59| expund and the othex people thab you were just
23| Capdtal vas, Thera were different entities that 23| xeferencing vome in and staxt working with Bcoop
24| were under dlfferent -~ and X don'l xeally 24| Management? I agsuma Hooop Management,
25| ¥emembex that, I don't really know, 25 A, We vere atil) in tha fixst location when
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Yage 26 Paga 28
1} we brought in Michelle Bell, and sha was the 1| because they had thelr ofifice right next door,
\ 2| person ~~ she was tha financial parson who keph 2 Q. You gaid at tha "bagimning.¥ pld bhere
3| track of all of the -~ phe took over from Jenny 3| come a time when tha investmenk alubs hegan
4| Walkexr when tha olubs were beginning to be phasad 4| bxading ab a differont financlal institutiony °
sl out and the f£irst hedge fund had been establishad 5 A. I don't xemember when the investment clube
6| in the office, »And Michelle Bell wad Lhe 6| wexe traded anywhere elsa, I don't,
7| £inanaial pexson there who handled all of the 7 Q@+ Bo the only, T guess, brokerage thut you
8] bookkeeping' Eox thak, gl recall amgoolated with the investment olubs was
9 [+ Do you xeoall what yeaz bthab was? 9| Boottrade?
10 A 1999, 1999-2000, X don't know; I'm 20 A, To wy recollectiom, yes,
11{ gvessaing, 11 Qi Now, begimiing approximately in 1989, when
12 Qs pid Michelle Bell join soxt of ab the msame [13] the fixot hedge Eund was aastablished -~ snd just
13| time thab khe Edxsk hedge fund was pet wp and up 13| o wa'ra alear, boday, when X refer to "the hedge
14] and gunning or aftex the flret hedge Aund? 14| Funde, " %'m refexzing o ona ox all of the xelief
15 A I don't remember, 15| dafendants in this aase, and those entitlen are:
16 Qo Bubk 2oughly at the time «w 16} 8aeop Real Bukate, X.P., Valhalla Investment
17 A, Roughly, I would think so, 17] Pavtnexs, n,®,, Viobory IRA Fund, Lbd,, Vicotoxy
18 Qy In lb coxrsak thal Valhalla Inveptmenl 18] Pund, nid,, Viking TRA Fund, Lht and/ox Viking
19| Paxbnexa, %L,P, was the firsk of the hedga funds? 19| Fund, BLC,
20 A, Corxeak, 20 Wexs those tha -~ lek me count, X think
21 Qv T aspuma youw're familiax wibh an 1] 1t'g gdx, Wera those the six hedge funds Lhab
22| individual named Nedl Moody? 22| wexe avsoolabed with Axthux Nadel?
. 23 aA. Oh, yes, 23 A, Yes,
24 Q. Vhen aidq Neil Moody dome into the ploture |24 Q: Now, abt kha tima that the E£irat of the
25] and Join into business with Axi Nagel? 28] hedge fundd wans axeabted, and X bellave that wan
Page 27 Page 29
1 A, Raxly in 1999, 1| Valhalla Inveatwent Partnexs, whal wexe your
2 Qe Bafore Axt Nadel and Nedl Moody began a| respongibilitiea in texms of your day-to-dny
’ 3| dodng bupiness togabhexr in conneabion with the 3| efiffoxts in conneckion with the hedge funds, and
4] hedge Funds, did Awvk Nadel know Noll Noody? 4] the Hooop Management, and any other gompany Lhab
5 A, No, nokt that I'm awaxe of, 5| wan nesooiated with tha hedga funda?
[ Q. o you know how they met? 6 n, The sams as Lhey had alwaya been,
7 A, Yes, Neil Moody was woxking at raine 7| Mr, Moxello, When Lhe hedge fund wae establlshed,
g | Vebber, I bellave, whioh had ites ofiflce in the g| and we realized that we would have to hava -- oh,
9| bank building acrose the slreet, Ha would pass by | g|boy, you axe bringing baok gome -- I'm txying to
1,0| the offide on Main Street, and one day he justk 10| xomember hexe, Thaxre was a realization that ve
13| sadd, vwhat is thia?® This is etill when il was 1 needsd to have an accounting system to xun the
19} the Ingide Scvop, I believe, And 80 wa told 12] hadge funds, aAnd T know that thexe was a time
131 him -~ he met Art and they talked and told him 13| that an acgounting firm in New York -- now, X
14]what thie was, and about the investment olubs, and |14 cannol allest to the accuracy of my memoxy here,
15{ he bevama very impressed with Lthe yesulbts of the 15[ becavge I wasn'l involvad in any of these
16| investment olubs, 16| negotiacions ox convexsations, I always had the
17 and then he ocame in ona day, I gupposs, 17| xesult of tha decisions thal wexe madae, I know
18| and he sat douyn and ha talked with Ark, and he 18| that thaxe was an acuounting fiym in New Yoxk that
19| sald, "I'm retdxipng and I would like ko have a 19] aleo vas supposed to -~ had a connection with
20| place to hang my shingle," I think were the words |[20]|software, I cannot give you names, I can't
21] that ha used, 21| xemember, Dontt know,
22 Q¢ Just to aldetwxack a liktla bik, Do you 22 Then I believe thera vas a f£irm on the
! 23] have any recollection whare Arbk Nadsl braded tha o3| eant coapt of Floxida, And at that kime I started
24| monay fox thae invastment aluba? 24| to do soma research on the Internet Eor accounting
. 28 A, In the beginning it vas through Scottyxade, |gi|software for hedge funds, and I think Y vas the
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Page 40 ~ Page 32
1] one that cama up with the Advent, family of 1 A. I daxa spay anywhare batwean 30 and 40,
¢ 2| softwara, And that was vhat we endad up with, 2] depanding on what the -- sometimes lesa and
3| Whal happened in bhetween, I don'lL really remembex, 3| sometimen -+ you know, it was usually a ragular
4funtil we wenl for that Advenlt goftwara, 4 | voxkweek,
5 I know that as far as -~ you know, Neil [ Q. Outtside of the business, apide Exom taking
6| Moody had conneations in New York, and I don'l ¢! dare of your mothax, I think you mentioned that
71 know how ox where thay finally got to where they 7] vou were involved in bhe communibky, is that
gl ended up, Tha only thing that T did was to make g| ooxxeat?
9| aure that the software wae thera and thak Shelly 9 A, Abgolutely,
10| was learning it and was able ~- ghe was moxe than |10 Q. HWexe thexa speolfic projscta or
11| capable off learning and handling that f£inanaial 11| oxganisabiong with whiah you wers involvedy
12| softwaxe. 12 Ay 1 yas president of the Opera Guild of
13 Qe 8o duxing the time thabk you were exploring 13| Saxasota fxom 89 to 80, for cxample, Thal could
14| and then metbing wp the aodounting softvaxe fox 14| be a full-tdme job in Itwelf, I vas voxking, a
18| the hedge £unda, did you have otliex 18] vexry active pexdon in tha Dountouwn Assoaiation,
16| vesponaibilitien in the ofifice? 16| Wa did Ffund-raiwvars, WHe worked with the downtown
19 A. Nothing that was speolfia, I -~ juast 17| saxapota, Paul Thorpe wam head of the Downtown
18} keeping the office going, You know, I think wa 18| Aesoolation, He was the one who, I think, hegan
' 19)wvere atill -~ X think ve wexe atill aending oul 19} 4k, He wag known as My, Dowmtown,
20] the monthly newslettex, but I can't yemembex, 20 I wae involved with my church, I
21 Q. Dburing the tdme, agaln, £xom tha heginning 21| canterad, I sang. I vas paxt of the cholr, X
22| until the acdounting software had been implementad |aa]did wusla. I was involved with my children and
93] and wad xumndng ~« 23| their achools, ‘
24 A. Right,, 24 MR, MORELLO: I want to mark thig am
' 28 Q. ~« how often wWould you go to the offide of |28 Exhibit 3,
) Page 131 Page 33
2| the hedge Eunds? 3 (Exhibit 3 marked for identificatdion.)
2 A, Well, almost every day, But many timed 2| BY MR, MORELYL,04
3|nok a complete day, becauwae thexe wexe other 3 Q. Iff you can take a moment to look ak whatts
4] things that were taking me away., Y had my wother 4|baen marked as Exhibit 3, ausk fox the radoxd,
5| bo take caxe of and spend some time with, and Y 5| Bxhibit 3 1o o ona~page dooument Batas alamped
6| vas certainly -- I had been involved with my 6| NOu-110-000719, Do you xedogniue the dooument
7] community and different oxganizations within the 7] thab's been marked as Bxhibit 3, Mus, Nadel?
g| communicy from the time that X axpyived in #axasota | g A, Yad, I do,
9lin 1983, T atill became -~ I was etil) very much 9 Q. Can you tell me what ik ig?
10l a paxt of that community. 10 A, Obviously it is a lettex,
13 Q. In a typloa) week Quring thal pexiod, do 11 ¢, I that a letbex Exom you on Ingide ddoop
12} you have any xedolleation of how many houxs you 12| letberhend?
13{ spenk working on the hedge fundp ox hedge fund 13 A, Xt must bave been; because here is my
14] busdnene? 24| 1ittle handwribten note at the bottom of ik,
* 15 A, X didn't work on bhe hedge funds, 18 [+B 8o thak's your handuribing abt the boktom?
16 Q. Lab me olavify that, ¥ dontt nededsaxily |16 A, Yas,

[y
~1

mean working on the hedge ~« by Yworking" on the 17 Q. po you xecognize the addresses on Lhig
hedge funda, Xtm not balking about the actual 18} Letter, Willlam gmith?

Py
<

19| invaptment aspeat off lt, I talking about work 29 A, I don!t xemembar William 8mith,

20] in the offiae vwhere the hadgs funde were managad, {20|Obviously, I think he hecames an inveator,

21| 8o duxing the dourse of khe week duxring the time 21 @9,  The letbexr is dated July 23, 1999,

22| thak you were pakting uwp and then to tha time that |22] aoxrect?

a23( the addounting sofbwaxe was running smoothly, on 23 A, Coxreatk,

24| avarage, how many houxs would you dedlgate ko the |24 @, The fixat pentende of the lebtbex says,
25| business duxdng the course of a week? 25| "hank you for youx inquiry to the Wall Street
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Page 34 Page J6
1] bigest regarding tha axtlole aboubk our fixm's 2| Anfoxmation about the hedge funds Lo a potential
o] pexformanga, ! Are you familiar with the Wall 9| dnveptox?
3| 8kxeet Digeat? 3 A, X guess it must be,
4 A, Yean, 4 Q. Do you rxaaall having khls soxt of rola ln
5 Q. Whab was the Wall Btreat Digesb? 5] 1999, when you were working with Sacop Management
sl &, It waa a financial newsletter that was 6| or Insida fooop? By this Yxole," X mean «=
71 oxeakad by Donald Rowa and sent to his 7 A, Any letter that waa sent ont with a
8] subscribere, gl letterhead like thie Lhat vas sent to any pexson
] ['B Pid you éver meet Donald Rowa? 9| who was interested in the hedge funds yvas always a
10 A, Yes, I dia, 10} oxeation of Axthur Nadel, Or if T would welta 3%
11 Q, The lettex says thab thexe is an arxtiole 1116 \\IO\'lld go to him fox approval. And if thera wao
12]4in the Wall BLtrask Digest xegarding youx £irmig 12) anything that ha wanted to be changed -- this wao
13 | pexfioxmance? 13| a vaxy simple, vexy shoxt letter that just says
14 A,  Uh-lwh, 14{ thank you fox your inquixy, we'll send you this
18 Q. Wexa you avare thab Donald Rove wag 18] and, you knoy -~ ik's enbixely up Lo the investor
16] dieonsning or talking aboub the performonde of tha |14|after reading what he sees in the doouments that's
17| hedga funds =~ 17| ha has asked fox as to yhat deocislon he is going
18 A, Yea, 1 wasa, 18] to make,
19 [\ -~ in hig Yall gtreal Digeah? 19 Q. With xespast bo identifying potential
20 A, Yes, I wad, 20| invesboxs and ¥ediplonts of thage bLypes of
23 0, Do you know when ha started doing that, 21| detters, did aomeone jJust odoms to you and aok you
29{ approxinabely vhab yeax ha gtavted recommending 92| to prepaxe a lettex for & cextain individual?
23] tha hadge funda? 23 A, This alvays came as a result of an inquiry
24 A, Well, it had to hava haan in 1999, because }a24f that was althexr aent to us by the Wall 8treat
gl the fixst hedge fund vasn!'t established wntil May [as|Digest;, hacause that was obviously his souxace of
Page 3§ Page 37
1]of 1999, 1| infoxmation, as stated heaxe, The Wall Streat
2 Qe hat ma astually just ank' for you Lo -~ as 2| pigest: wvould then send to us any people who had
3| fax an you know, ia it fair to may thabt Ponald 3{ inquived -~ had contacted the Wall Street Digast
4| Rowe in his Wall 8txest Digept newsletbexa was 4} aa to what -~ about the funde, the fund at that
5] *ecommending ihvestment in the hedge funda? 5| time, becausa that was the only ane, That wag the
6 A, Bo far as 1 know, 5] only vay we had of identifying any pexson who was
7 Q. Have you aver geen one of hia newdlebbtexn? | 7] intexested,
8 A, I have, 8 Q. Lablag sgay in 1999, when a nane vasg
9 Qe Have you specdflaully saen anything in a g| forwarded to the hadge funds o¥ to daoop
1,0 | newslettexr that dipouapep the pexfoxmunce of 10| Management ox Xnaide Haocop by the Wall Bkreel
11| Aethur Nadel, Hell Moody or any of bhe hedge 11| bigest of a potential invesbor, who would that
12| funde? 12} infoxmakion go to ab Hooop Hanagement?
13 A, I have, as it was gent Lo us, T donlt 13 A, Usually it venk to Andrew Maxtin, who was
14| think X evex xead an entire neyalebtex of his, bub {14{by then working at Inaide Scoop,
15| just the passage where he mentjioned tha 15 Q. Would somaona in bhe ofEids then oxeata «
16| poxfoxmance of »« yeah, I guess it vad etill 1G] ox aven Axthuz Nadel ~ would uliey prepaxre khia
17| Inside Sacop., This was one of my othex things, I {17|lettex?
18| oreated thias, 8o that was anothexr ~~ 18 A, This vas a standaxd type letkex, X would
19 Q, When you say you areated “thias," you ara 19| imagine, ‘The only thing that ve would change on
20| refexring to oreating the mark - 20| it would ba the name of the pexson to vhom it was
21 A, The lego, 211 addreased,
49 Q. ~« that's part of the lakterhead? 22 Qs 8o ocould it be posdible that these letteras
23 A, Yes, 23} wera haing sent out undax your name without you
24 Q. The lakkex ~- dg it acourals o say thab 24| even knowing that 1t was being aent out or would
25| tha lettexr seems to be a vovaxr lebber Eorwarding 28] you have seen a copy befoxa it went ouk?
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Page 38 Paga 40
1 A, I would have geen it, but I wase the one a Qs ftho would raaeive it ab the offlae?
2| that usually took oare of this type of 2 A.  Andrew Maxtin,
3} corxespondence, Well, fawst of all, Andrew's q Qs Then whab would Andrey Martin do aftex
4{English vas always a little bit suspect, He waa 4| xecedving this dooument?
5| great. at sports. 8o any correspondenca had to ba 8 A, Communicate with whomever was the namas
6l passed final by me that Andrew would have any 6} that wera on tha document that wexa sent over,
7] cavae to communioate directly with an invastox or L] Q. 8o Andwew Wartin wae the pexson thak was
p| potential invesktor, I waas the prooErxeader and g| xenponpible fox following up with the ~-
gl mada sura that it wenk out uith coxreot grammax g A, He was,
10| and good English and situated well on the page, 10 Q. an dnguiries?
11 Q, One othex thing X should have told you ak |11 A, Ha vas,
12| the beginning off this depoaitden, If you nsed a 12 Q. By kha way, do you redogmigza the
13| braak at any point, Jual lat me know and we'll 13| handwred ting?
14| atop and Lake a break, 14 A, That!s Andrew's,
15 A, Thank you, 185 Q, Thablg Andrew'!s handweibing,
16 MR. MORELLO: I would like to maxk this as |16 Ad fax ae you know, durding the aouxsa of
17 Exhibit 4, pleapsa, 37| the years that the hedge funds were operating and
18 (Exbibat 4 marked for ldentiflecatien.) 18] the potential Investoxs were heing referred by the
19| BY MR, MORELLO: 19| Wall ftxeal Digeat, did this goxtk of doaument and
20 Q¢ Mxs, Nadel, 1f you could juct briefly look |20} information geb refierred infrequently ox wag this
21| at what's been marked ag Exhibit 4, X am just 21| something that, ap fax ap you know, was something
22| goding to mention ik brlefily, Fox the xedord, 23] that wap done in a high volune?
2a|Bshibit 4 ds a 4 t Bates numbexad 23 A, It was a daily oxr hovevex; it depended on
24 | NDL-013-003346, 24| the type and the number of luquixiaes, T have no
28 Mxs, Nadel, do you racognise the document |[25]ldea about that, X just know when they had
Page 2% Page 41
1| bhat'p been marked as Exhible 47 41 enough, they sent ik,
2 A, Yed, ¥ do, 2 Q. Do you have any knowledge of whebher Ghe
3 Q. What ip the dooument Lhakts been marked as | 3|investoxrs thal wexe xefervad by Donald Rowe and
4| Exhibit 47 4| tha Wall Street Digest foxmad a significaent volume
[ A, It is a list of names thal were faxed ko gl of the investors in the hedge funds? In obthex
¢l us by onae of the people in Don Rowe's ofifive, 6| woxrds, woaa the ¥all Htreat bigest a vexry good
1 Q. Baforas you werxe testifying thal you would 7] souxae of investora?
gl resedve -» not you negaegearily pexrwonally, buk 8 A, In the baginning, X thank tha Wall 8txeet
ol that Booop Management ox ¥nside Sdoop ox the hadge | g|Digeat was almost the only souxae,
10 funds would receiva =~ would ba Foxrwaxded fxom the |40 Q. Do you know 1B Donald Rowye or the Wall
11} Wall dixeot nDigest -- 11| Btreat Digest was compenaated fox thepe xefexrals?
12 A,  Yes, 12 A, Y have no knowledge of the details, I
13 Qs we dnquixies fxom potenktial inveptors, I8 [13|know that there was an agxasment. and a contract
14| thip an exampla of a dooument: forwaxding that 14] that. -~ mno, An agreement hetwaen Nail Moody,
15| infoxmation? 15[ Arthur Nadel, and Donald Rowe, but I vas not paxt
16 A. Yes. 16| of any of that,
17 Q. go, as far ap you understénd, this is a 17 Q. Do you have any knowledge of how
18|14t of pexsons that were potenbtially -- that had |1g|Mr, Rowa's ox Wall Btreet Digest's compensation or
19| exprespsed pome doxt of inberesk bo the Wall Bhraet |19} feen wexe osaloulated?
20| Pigest about dinveabing in the hedge funas? 20 A, T don't know,
21 A, Corxraat., 21 [+ Juet to dlarify something, earliexr on ¥
22 Q, Tt says ab the top thak this was toxwaxded [2a] think you waza dimouasing communications or
: 21| bo your attentlon, Did this soxt of decument aome |23]|negobiatlons and convexeations between people at

24
28

diregtly Lo you?
A, No.

the hedge funde and nocountants in New Yoxk and

Lhen on the East Coast, You sald you wexe not
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1} involved with thope gommunicabions and 1| idea, I have ~~ I wag looking at it earlier
| 2{ negotiations, Who was reapongible for those 2jand ~- !

3| sormmunications and negotiations? 3 9 Is At a poasibiliby thab you wexrs writing

4 A, hdxthur Nadel and Well Moody, 4| to Neld Moody and gharon Moody?'

B Q. LE Wa aould go back to whabip heen marked 5 A,  Absolubtely nob,

gl ae kxhibit 3, it pays, soxt of tha main paxagraph 6 Q. . Why do you say 'labmolutely nob?!

7] eof the lettex, hulfway through the sacond 7 A, DPAd not have that kind of xelationship

. g| sentenca -« I'm porry, the third mentende, and g} with them,

9] then the £inal sentenve, Ik pays, YPleape donbnob | 9 Qv Whab was your xalationship wibh them like,
10fue and I would be happy to mend them to you, 10148 4t wasntt -~ when you say you ~~ leb me glep
11| Pleane feel Erea to ould ve any time L£ you dandre |11|baok,
12| infoxmation ¥ 12 When you say you "dld not have that kind
13 A,  Uh-huh, 13} off vrelubionship with Lhem," what do you mean by
14 Q. Rhan a potential irnvesmbtox dontndbted the 14| "that kinagw
18| hedga funda or Sdoop Management ox Insidae .Baonp, a5 A 8ocial, 'That typs of friendly -~ dt
16| who kypiocally would fileld that phone aall? ' 1gfjwaente ~- aiffloult to explain,

17 A, RAndrev, Bomatimes I did, It depanded on |37 Qs 8o you did not soclalize with Nell and

18] vho anavered the phone, But to take the next atep |18} 8haron?

19] and send out the documents that were required ox 19 A, No, Very seldom, I wae not comfoxtable,

20| apked Fox, thak waa handled by Andrevw and then 20l T 414 not 1ike the assooiation in the vexry

21| latexr Chris Moody when he came in, fTha two of a1]beginning, I did not like many of the aspeats of

221 Lhem vorked togethex, 22] tha aseociation that Bxthur had vith Neil Moody

a3 Q. % an investor called back and had a3| from the beginning.

24 | subgtantive questlions about the performanda of the |24 When he married 8haxon, I thought sha was

45| hedge funda, or of tha kxading strategles, and you j2s5|a lovely lady, and I -- but ons with whom I vould
) Paga 43 Page 45

1| £lelded the aall, would you have dipoussions with 1| hava absoluLely nothing in common, Oux values

2| that investox on thode toples oxr would you rafex 2| were not the same, Did not -- digd not -~ have

3] them ko someone elise? 4| naver heen a part of that world, We Were always

4 A, No, It depended on what the question was, | 4| fxdendly, but not friende, if you understand the

5] If they wanted to know abouk the parformancae, that | g|difference, We were invited, We would have

6] wvas something that was xight thexe in frzont of we, | 6| dlvner on ogeasion tegebher, Have been invited to

7] T could pulld that up, nnd A€ they wanted to know 7] theix housa, at Shaxon’s house, uith friends, BAnd

g| about: the investment strategy, the only thing that | g|Don Rowe and Joy Rowa were thaxe on odeasion along

9{ I evax could say, bacaunse {t was all I aver knaw, 9| with othar couples, B8o ih was more of a social
10{ wan that it was based on mostly shoxt-texm 10| event, .
11| trading, 11 tle were invited to their place in
12 And lek me put ik this way: T don't think [12]Colorado, where ve went, We wexe invited back,

13} thak any of our investoxs ever paid any long-term |ia]but I xeally did not want ko do it, Did not wank

14| capital gaine, That vas all -~ iL's what 14} to go, and sa we didn't,

15} everybody knew. 18 It was a yelationehip and I would not have

16 Q. In the handwritten note op that anma 16| had that kind of a note, I don't beldave, I can't

17| Latker that's maxked as Exhibik 3, I think befoxs |[17]see myself doing that, but I cannot xemembex to

18] you mentionad that ia your handwediting, 18| whom that noke wasg penned,

19 A, Right. 19 Q) Whan you spald you didaft like the

20 Q. It ptobes, YHL there, Hexe is a gopy of 20! nseoaiation with Nell Hoody, whab didntt you like

21] the Latter ment Lo answexr inquiry, Hope all s 21| about the aspooiation of Nell Moody?

22{ well with you Lwo, See you woon, Peg," Who wexa {22 A, flell, X wasu't a Neil Moody fan to begin
v 23] you weiting that noke Lo? 23| with, and then I didn't Like when he contragted

24 A, I haven't got tha elightest idea, It was [24]with the Inside Saoop to be theax -- his Lechniocal

28] obviously two people and someone that -~ I have no {25| investor ox advigox ox whatever, I didn't like
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1| the contraat., I Lhought it vas vaxy, vexry 1| finanodal demands that Don Rowe had made?
2} ona-sided, and that it just wasn't £aix ko Arthux, | 2 A, No, I don't, X wasn't part of that, X
3| vho vaa doing all the work, 3|was Juet aware that thexe were domands and thay
4 Q, Hhen you sald ik tyapntt falx’ and it was 4| were daamed Lo he excessive and having gone on
5] Yona~aided," you maan tha finanoial aspsats of b 5| ovex long -~ thak's all T can -~ that's just a
6| waxe one-~pldedr 6| suxmise on my part,
bl A, Yea, yen, v Q. 8o itip your hellef ox wnderptanding thak
8 Q Meaning, you didntt belleve that Axthur g| the yelationship with Don Rows ended bacawae Don
g{wap being adequabely compensated for the mexrvioces 9} Rowe wanted too mush money?
10| he -~ a0 A, To the best of ty knowledge, and that's
11 A. Lek's just say bhat Neil wag the bype of 11| alvaya a bit suspect, X vould say wo,
12| pexson who would always sea to it that the lion's |12 Qe ¥ know you mentionad you didn't have much
13| shaxa went in tha xzight direction, 13| intorackion with Don Rowa and hia busineas, bub asg
14 Qe Whon you pay "the wight divedtion,! thab 14| foxr as you know, do you know if his wife -~ ia ib
15| meana to Nedl? 5| Joy?
16 A, Yes, 16 A, dJoyos,
17 @ With xespeot to Don Rowe and the Hall 19 @, X At Joyee?
18 éuraah Digest, benides Don Rowe, do you xeaall the |1p A, Yed,
19| names of anyone elge Lhat worked with Don Rowe at |19 Q. Au fax as you know, wap slia Don Rowe'p
20| tha Wall dtrveak pigest? 0] only wife? Do you know if he was -w» in okhex
21 A. Don Rowa nevex had any ues fox me, I o1 |woxdn, do you know if he wap praviously maxxied?
a9 | mean, yow know, not that that bothered me in the 22 A, I¢m svre he was, buk I havea no knowledge
23| leant bit;, but ¥ was just a Femala when Don Rowe a3|of that whatsoaver,
a4]would come into the offiice on vexry rare occmeions, |24 Qv Wnenm aid you £ixat hear ox wexe introduded
25|80 I really did nok know Don Rove very wall, and I |a5] ko DPon Rowa?
Paga 47 : Page 49
1] didntt know Joy very well, othex than Lo mee them| 1 A. T think it had to have been in 1999,
ol vexy, vary ccoasionally sooimlly, 80 I hava no 2| because Neil and Shaxon wexe vexy good f£xiends
3| idea how Don Rowe ran his buginesa ox what he xan | 3]with both Don and Joy, In fact, it was Joy that
4{hie business with, 4] introduced Neil to Shaxon ox Shaxon to Neil, 8o
B @, Do you know who al the hedge funds ox at 5| they were very good f£rlends sooially and saw a lob
6| Booop Management ox Inalde 8doop typlaally 6| of each othexr, Bo the firat time I think ~- you
7| interacted with Don Rowe ox his staff at the wall | 7|know, ohvicusly Lo get Valhalla off the ground,
g{dtreat Digest? gl thexe had to be a minimum of a milllon dollara in
9 A, It was mostly Neil, other than ragsiving 9] the fund befoxe ik could start, befoxe Lk oould
10| this that vent sbtraight to Andxew, who then took [10{becoma aotive'. And Lt was ohoxrkly some time in
11| care of sending out a standard letter and sending |1:1]1899 that Neil had foxmed thie agreement with non
13| the proper documents that were callaed for, 12| Rowa, Otherwise, I don't know,
13 Q. Wexa yow awaxe bhab at some poinl the 13 Qs gBo fxom the time you £irst met ox vexa
14| xelatlonehlp with bon Rowe and the Wall Hhxeeb 14] inkroduoed to Don Rowa until the prement, ae fax
15| Digenl endad? 15| as you know, duxing that whole time he has only
16 A, Yes, 16| baen maxxied to Joy Rowa, Joyce Rowe?
17 Q, The relabionphip betwesn the hedge funde |17 A, S0 fax as I know. T don't know when they
18| and -~ 18| were waxrded,
19 A, Yes, T was very much aware, 18 ['N pPo you know Lf Joyca Rows wo:;‘kad with Don
20 Qs How were you made awaxe of 3t? 20l at all at khe Wall Stxeat Digesk ox any of hia
21 A, Neil Mcody came in and vae agitating over |21 | ontitlen?
22| Pon Rowa's demands, £inancial demands, and the 22 A, No idea,
23] fact thak, X guess, Neil didn't want to pay 23 ['B8 Iff you don't mind looking ab Exhibib 3
24| anymore, 24| agatn, ip thexe a ponsibility bhat thab leblex ~-
25 @+ Do you xaaall sny speoifiaen aboub the 25| X'm dorxy, the handweibien noke, specifically
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1| tovards the end whera it says, "hope all ig well 1]out the memorandums and the other Eoxma thal. were
2l with you two," ip thexe any popaibility thal bhat 2| sent ko inveatoxn, hecauvse ohviously in all of my
' 3|4a a xeferende to Don and Joyoa Rowe? 3| vommunity involvement, I have had dealings walh
4 A. No, abpolutsly not, I mean, X juat camnok | 4|pxinters, so -~
| smagine, T haxdly had any eonvarsation with them, | 5 Q. By “prinbers," you sean servides thab
6| X cextainly ean‘t imagine weiting anything like 6| woula prink the dooumenta so that you ocould ship
7] that, 71 them?
[} MR. MORELLO:! Labls taka a hxeak, a A, Yas; sure,
9 (Recess from 10144 a.m, wnkdl 10:51 a.m.) 9 Q. I nota khat tha kaxlk of tha fax says,
20 MR, MORELLO: 1I'd like to mark Exhibit &, [10|"Penr Neil and Bharven.¥
11 dust for the regord, Exhibit & is a one-page 11 A, Right,
12 document: Bates numbered NDL-110-000711. 12 Qs Vas gharon involvaed in any way in tha
13 {Exhibit B marked for 1aent1£1oatién.) 13| businens of tha hedge funds «+»
14]BY MR, MORELLO: 14 A,  No.
15 Q. Mrd, Nadal, do you xedognize the dooumant |95 a. «« oy Boocop Managemeni?
16| thalki's heen marked ap Dxhibib 87 16 A, only as an inveatox,
17 A, I xecognilze it ag a fax, 17 Q:+ Do you have any ddea why this fax waa sent
18 Q. posy bthat look Iike a fax fxom you to Neil [1a] e Neld to appries him of the information thak's
15{ and Shaxon Moody? 19| dn bhe fax?
20 A, obk'ioualy. 20 A, Obviously ~-» no, I don't know for sure,
21, Q. IE you xead the subabance of Lhe messnge 21 that ¥ am -~ would think that would be the
22} in the fax, ik wedkea, "Watve had bwo responpes Lo [23|praatical answer to that would bs that this vas
23] the questionnuixa, one a Neacons Paghk (ph) and aalpart of the names that he should ba aware of who
24| we'lva pent the full doguments along with the wenk |n4]was comlng in ap a pokential investor ox poseible
25| of the questionnalre to Mxr, Wing ¥. Chin, Orxlando, {as|inveakor to hias hedge Fund of Valhalla. Thak is
Page 51 Page §3
1| Floxrdda ab (407) 08B-150¥, He should gek them by 1| why ha would be appraised (sic) of this, And
2] tomoxxaw B g obviously, I -- Iim thinking obviously at this
9 Do you hava any idea what that megpage in 3| point he would ba in Coloxado at 8haron's place,
4| xefexxing Lo? 4| which ig why it was addressed to Neil and Sharonm,
[ N No, I really don't, X think, if I B Qs Iy ik pospible to bell ume typloally during
6| xemambex coxrrectly, when ve were conlLagted by 6] the oouxse of m ysax how muoh time Nell would
7] anyone who was intexested in the Funds, such as 7] spend in doloxndo, lebkts say, in the eaxly years,
g| these names ~- g| such as 199897
] Q. X'm goxrry, "these namepn," you are ) A, Well, that was the baginning of thaizr
10| referring to Bxhibib 47 10] relationship, I think, and I don't xemembex when
11 A. 8oxxy, Yes, Exhibil 4, 11| they werxe married, I know they were married in
12 Thay would be sent a questionnaire ko 12| colorado, But when ha would go thexe, he would be
13| ascextain their eligibility as an dnvestor in a 13| there fox -~ in the beginning, I don't remember,
14| hedge fund, And depsnding on thelx xesponse to 14 ] anywhexe from a wmonth Lo Lwo or thres months in
15| the guentionnalre, it would elthex ocontinue ox it |1s]the summexbtime. I don't know,
16| vould go nowhere, 16 'Y Do you know, as the years progxaessed, #ay
17 Q. Ag park of your vesponsibilitles, did you |[17]the second half of the Life of the hadge fundas,
18] have the bapk of revliewing questlonnalres that 18} whioh would be from 2005-2004 forwaxd, ovex tha
19| wera xeturnad by invastors to determine whether ox |19|dourde of khose yeard, dld Neil aspend moxa tima in
20{ not they would be eligible and whethex they would |[20]Coloxado than he did in the saxlier yeara?
21| be = 21 A, Ob, yes,
22 A It yasn't my responsiblility, Sometimes I |32 Q. 80, for exampla, duxing tha couxse of that
' 23] sau them and sometimes I didn't, Sometimes I was }23|degond half time peried, when the hedgae fundg were
24| active in praparing Lhe package Lo send al out., T [24{cperating, on average how much time would he apend
28| cextafnly vaa active in £inding a printer to print |25|in Colorado ovex tha courae of a yeax?
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1 A, Two to thxee months, They would do 1} dmplemented some time maybe Iln 20007
' 2| probably three months in the summex and then maybe | 2 A, T think so,
' 3| somatimes they would go baok at Christmastime or 3 Qs+ Now, onge that happened, did your
4| ovex Thanksgiving with the xest of the family. 4| vesponaibilitieg ox did youn day~towday tasks at
§| Then they were beginning to travel quite a bit, 5| Bdoop Managements or Inslde Hooop change?
6 Q Bo ab lenst in the pexded £xom '04 to the 6 A, No. Ik was the same, I did not have any
7] end of 105 to bthe end, 1t pesms Nedll Moody epent 7| xesponeibility ox any involvament with any of the
g | gdgmigioant amounts of Lhe yeax oubtplde of the g| accounting of any of the entitles or fox the
9| ofiflaa? 9| office,
10 A, Hea did, 10 Q. 80 you didn'b have responsibiliby fox
11 Q. po you have sny idea whope handwedbing 1t [11]that, #o whal did you have xesponuibility fox?
12|18 thal!s on bhe f£fax halow the typed mepgage? 12| I'm brying Lo gel a apecifio plobuxe of what youx
13 A, I don't know, Xk!s nob alanted in the 13| day-to~day job duties were ox tasks wara ~w
14} direction thakt would say it was Bndy's welking, I |14 A, My, Moxello -~ )
15| have no idea. And I don't know -- X have no -- 15 Q. «» while you wexs working fox Bgoop
16| no, I have no idea, 16 | Yanagemont:,
17 Q. Okay, fair enough, 17 A ~~ I can't be speoifio in what taske I had
18 rixstk of all, I think eaxliex you were 1g]vwhile I wap yorking therae, hevauda 1t was whatevex
19| tedtd Eying about kha faat thak one of your prximazy |19|needed to ba dona that no one else was doing that
20| responsibvilities wan to £ind and implement the 20| I would step in and txy to do or txy ko help ox
21| aodounting moftware thak was uped for hadge Eunda, [z1[txy to implement, It waw kind of like xuming a
22| When dia that procesd end? 22| family, Bometimes you do laundry, and somstimes
23 A, Aag aocon ae we aontracted with Adver;t: Lo 23] you cook, sometimes you clean, All of tha above,
a4} inatall the softyare, 24 @, 8o gould you give ma an oxample of &
a8 Q. Do you reuall whak year that ocaurred? 25| day -~ I realima ik'e back dgome btime, bub could
| Page S8 Page 87
1 A, T dontt know, I'm golng to guese 1| you give me, foxr example, what a day fox you would
a| aomawhere betwaen 1999 and 2000, I yeally don't 2| be 1ike woxking ab the ofEloe of Haoop Managemenk?
3| know, 3 A, Well, I would go in and would £ind out
4 Q. go in ik faly ko may thal during thal 4] what had -- what had transpived, you know, because
' 5| initial pariod, the bulk of your time spent 5] ny days ware so nonspecificu., I waen't a saoxetary
6| working at Scoop Management or Inpida gaocop was 6] that cama in and had duties to sit down and
7| dedicatad ko the sofitwaxae implementation projech? 71 immediately do, T wasn't -~ I there yaxe any
1] A, Absolutely not, I know absalutely nothing | 8| coxrespondence or any papexvork ~~ ox I'd £ind out
ol about acecounting softvare ox aaccounting, X of from avarybody else what they haod dona or what
10]didnte, I knew ~~ I would always txy to get an 10} needed to ba done, Somebimes run the vaouum
11| ovexrview of whatever program it vas, but as far as [11]oleaner, T can't ~-- just to wake sure that
' 12| getting into it and using it ox looking at it ox 12| evexything was rvunning smoolhly, I -~ taking ocaze
13} even lnowing how to bring anything up from that 13} of 8o muoh of my own stuff, I had my oun £iling
14| software, no, I didn't, That wad Bhelly and -- 14| cabinst, which vas foxr vhab I was doing with the
15| Michelle Bell, that was hex responaibility, 15| opern and what I was doing vith othex
16 Q. Asfore the aofbwarse was Implemented, am I |16]|oxganizaktions in the toun and just keaping up with
17| voxxeat that ik was ona of your primacy taeke ab 17| that: aspect of wy 1ife, And then Lhexe was the
18] Booop Management ox Inside Socop to salact a 18] 8coop, you know, whieh mostly consisted of aopies
19} softwaxre paokage? 19} of what everybody elsa had,
20 A, It wasn't a task, It wap something I took |20 I'm not -~ I don'k yant you to think that
21{on myeelf, Bomecne had to do it, Obvioualy, I 21| ¥'m not txying to ansver your guestion, I oan't
22]vas the only one that had the time and -~ to do 22| ¥eally ba specific, hacause I don't know  Not
v 23| ik, to xesearch L, if you will, 23| having had any specific dutles or handling any
24 Q. Yt's your redollection, although it may be j24|paxt of the husiness of the investments, but the
28] vague, that Lhe poftwaxe package was bhen 25] buginess of running the office, I would kxy to
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make sure that ve had -+ I know that at one time I
galled in a company to come in and advisa ua eon
how to make everyone moxe efficlent in theix
dutiea of the office and establishing ~- writing
and establishing an office manual so that we had
gome guidelines and all the employees had
guidelines on vhat thay had Lo do in the office
and how thay had to do at, And I did end up
wxaling an ofElce manual, and At was one that I
had found on the Intexnet and copied. I believe
it vas fxom a chuxch that they had written fox
thaiy staff, and it just seemed to hava averything
in thexe that we needed to have, It defined the
tima, the overtimas, the holidays, what yam
expagked; bhe lunch houx, thatk soxt of thang.,
Beoause 1t was a very liberally xun ofifica
sbtruature, Y wae very lenlent for whakt employees
bad to do, wanted to do, glva them mome tame off,
thak soxt of thing,

In looking back, it was probably one of
the best places you would aver want to vork
because of that, But it was also leading up to
goma Exustration on my paxt, bacausa X felt things
wera not being aoccomplished an efficiently and ae
coxxeckly as they needed to ba, Xt was an office,

Paga 60
L may hava asked you befoxe, bub do you
rooall in whab yeax you stopped opexating undex
Inwide Hooop and staxbed opexating undex Sooop
Hanagemant.?

A, No, I don'k,

Q. Bub it was xoughly in the 1999 thxough .
2000 pexiod at the haginning of the haedge fundas,
or you don't racall?

A, I don't yecall, That would make sense,
You have somewhaxe -- in the £iles that wexa taken
out of the office, you have somewhera the
doouments thak talk about the ohange, and they axe
dated, 8o you should hava that infoxmation
sonewhere up hexa,

Q. When you were discusping ox ildentdfying
befoxe that Michelle Ball worked with the hedge
fundas, andrew Martin worked with the hedge funds,
I khink you mentioned deoff Quimenbexry worked
wikh tha haedges funds,

A. No. He wasg just ouy technical adviasor,

[+N Bubt he wag an employee of ~«

A, He was an smployae of 8Scoop Managemant,

Q. ALl of thode people, including yourpgalf,
wexe beohnigally ewployeesa of Hcoop Management?

A, Correak,

W oE N6 W AW N R
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Paga 59
As X sald, evexyone that worked in that ofifice,
they wara all vexry young adults, They all knew
sach olhexr from high school, and they, most of the
time, foxgot that thay yexe not still in high
#ohool, 8o thexe was a lok of personnel
management: that ¥ was doing. Thak vap about ~-
that was about iL, XL was juslL a general making
murs thalk all of the other wtuff was functioning,

Q. I it faly to oharacterizme youx
xespongibilitien and youx tasks then as
administrabive in nabure?

A, I would daxe say in any good administratox
is a llttle bit of averything They arxe a bit of
a chief coock and bottle washex,

Qs How, over tha yaaxs, did you find thabt you
neadad Lo foous leps and leso btime on tha Hooop
Management: buainess bedause aps bime wenk on ik
hecame mores efflolent and thus xequixad leds
attention from you?

A, Abgolutely, yes, that le coxreak,

Q. I think earliex you mentioned that maybe
in tha early years, you would spend 30 ko 40 hours
a8 weak working on budinass xelated to Saoop
Management ox Ingide Hdoop, Fixat of all -~ lebt
me step bavk and #trike that,

24
25

Paga 61

Q. As I was saying bafore, I think eawliex
you wera saying bthabt dn the early yearas, perhaps
you were spending 30 to 40 hours a waek on
business that was dedionted to Scoop Managemant
and bha opexatdon of tha hadge fundg, And then
you testifiled that ovexr tims bhab woxk, that
bhugdnesy, required less abtbention f£xom you, As
you gob, may, to 2008, which was the last year,
how much time, on avaxaga; would you spand in the
offioe woxking on buainess thal was xrelated to
fgoop Management and the hadge funda?

A, ¥ dare say il uas probably betwean 25 and
30 hours a week, baecanae I vas there every day,

Q. 'whab 28 to 30 hours a week encompaenes
work you only did in connaction with 8Baoop
Managemanl or alao work that you ware doing
perhaps physioally in the office but assoolated
with the opexa ox dommunity autdvities that you
wvexe engaged in?p

Ay X can't sepavate that, I don't know. I
gan't separake it, Aoything that I would pny
vould be in the most general texms,

Q. Jupk a0 I'm oleax, when you gave ma thae
28~ to 30-hour a veek eptlmate ~-

A.  That vas -~
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1 Q. nak ma Einiph my quepbtion, Axs you 2 A, Tradewind vas slmply a company, as I
2| consldexing that as an eatimate of khe amount of 2| recall, and so much as I know, that had the
3{ time you phyniocally spent in the office aa opposed | 3| ownership of the tvo alroxaft, ons of which van
4] to the amount of tima you estimate that you 4] purchased to be put owt to chaxter and vas
51 actually physiaonlly mpent working on bueineass that | 5| enpposed to eaxn an income fxom that,
6| waa related ~- 6 Q,  Youx involvemenk with thase businepaan,
7 A, M, Morello, you hava to underptand -- 7| Home Front Homes, the Noxth Caroldina Lauxel
8 o, Yat me E£inlgh my queation, 8l Mountain Presexve property, and the Venlos ot
9 A, I'm sorxy, 9 Centex, do you reaall in whak tima fxame thab you
10 Qs ~= buginesp that wes relsted to Hacop 10| beoama aotive woxking in comedtion with bhone
11 | Yanagement? 11| bupinengas? .
19 A, Right. You hava to understand that by 12 A, When thay ware acquired,
13} thak time, Hcoop Real Estate had acquived physical {13 Q. #o ap poon as they were aaquired, you
14| propexties, B8coop Capital had acquixed phyaical 14| becama aotiye ~»
15| propextien, I waas vexy much involved'i.n xunning 15 A, Yan,
16] and helping to manage and helping to oversee how 16 Q. ~n in helping opexate or mapage ox
17| those propertiad wexe being run and what was going [17] oxganiza bhe hudsinesses?
1alon vith them, wostly Home Front Homes dowm in 18 A, Absolutely, I mwean, it vag -~ it was
19| Bnglawood, Yes, @ was spending a lot of tdme, In |19|something -~ as far as Home Front Homes was
20| #aok, probably, vhen you take into consideration 20| eoncexmed, Axthuy navex wankted to buy inkto that
21| all of Lhe oukalda that ia atill paxt of 8coop's 21| buninass, buk he was paravaded through hia
221 ownership of properties, I wae spending a great 22] £xiendahip with -- oh, names -~ with one of thae
23] deal more time than the 26 to 30 houxs a week in 21| paxtnexa, And John Shaa -~ Johm B8hea was tha
24} tha office in the last fey years of Booop hecause |[24|lawyex vho handled the closing on thak, and thera
25! T wam -~ ag T sald, I vas vexry actively involved 26l vere a Lot of problems fxom the very, vexy
Page 63 Page 68
1] in the alxport buasiness, I was actively involved | 1|beginning, Thexre were a lot of problems bafore,
2] with Home Front Homes, 2| but many of them didn't aame to light until aftex
3 X waa very actively involved in the 3| the purchase of that business, And there was a
4| property in Noxkh Carolina, Laurel Mountnin, that | 4]lobt that had to be doune,
5|18 so dear Lo my hearl., I was seouring a B Q, Duxing the tima thabt you spent time
6| marketing and advertising person for Daurel ¢} working on thoda budinagdas, with respadt ko btha
7} Mounknin, spending a great deal of tima in 7| tanks and worxk that you had previously done in
8| oxealing materiala for thal, a| texmp of managing the Hoocop Management offiae, did
9 I would attend meabings, staff mealdngs, 9| you do lems of that bagause you wers dadicating
10]at least once a waek down at Home Fromt Homes, 10| more time to the othex bhusinessen?
11| Reger Jernigan, as you know, was very much it A, Trua, It was a question of necespity, I
12| involved in managing those businesses, He haa 12| was managing the Scoop office business vhen it
14} also been up in Laurel Mountain, but very much aso [13|became necessary to do so. fhen ¥ felt we had to
14]in Home Front Homes., X wae involved in some of 14| call ataff meetings and get things baok on track,
18] tha hiring of the manager down Lhere that we had, |15]I did that,
16| the intexview process, 16 Q. With xaspeot ko helping oukt on any taska
17 Yes, 8o if I wuns not physically in the |17]thakt might be necepsaxy to be perfoymed at the
18| offlce at Scoop Management, I was most probably |18]offices of Suoop Management, fox exsmple, having a
19| working on something else Fox Scoop Manmgemant 19] private plagement memorandum printed ox preparing
20| cuteida of the office, 20| doxrespondenca foxr the inveatoras w-
21 Q. then you mentioned the aixpoxt business 21 A, I had not dona any of thal fox a few
221 befoxe, wexra you raferring to Tradewind and the 221 yeaxs,
23] Vendoe Jet Centexr? 23 Q. At whab point in time did you stop dedng
24 A. Venice Jelk Center, 24| that kind of woxk?
28 Q. You were nol xeferzing te Tradeawind? 25 A,  Mx, Morello, please understand that as Eax
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that? I think mostly by Andrew,

it agouraba to aay you apenk leps ~-

[y
153

N
prt

Pade 68

12| as finding a printex was concerned, as far as 1 Q. Was the Vendde Jeb Centex owned by 8coop
2] gatting material to the printer to be copled, that | 2| Real Batake?
3{wad as faxr as my duties vent. Hhen they came back | 3 Ay No, I'm porry, You ara xight, It wae
4| ko tha office, thay vexe filad, There were boxes, 4| not.,
g| There were piles, [ Q. Was Homa Pronk Homes owmed by Bcoop Real
[ As the lnvestox inquiries would come into 6| Eataka?
7] the office, somebimes I would help to put tha L] A, No, it was not,
a|pxoper foxms in an envelope and seo that they wexe | g Q. Hag the Yaurel Predexve, Lauxel Mountain
o] mentt, That wag as fax as X did, sometimes, 9] propexty, owmed hy «-
10| Bacaugs that was also handled by Andxew Martin 10 A+ No, ik was not, You are corract in that,
1i}and ~- yho else wag there that would hava dona 13| I'n goxry., To me, it was all the same, Il was

the queskion ~~ it vas paxt of us,

13 Aftex that, after tha fLirat year ox mo of |13 Q¢ It was park of Hooop Hanagement ig whatb
24| that, they took caxe of it, I£ they needed wore, 141 your undevatanding la?

15} thay ware the ones yho kney what needed to be 15 A, Yes, Mud I didn't scparate those,

16| replenished, as far as the documenks verae 16 Q@+ Bub thoso businesmes wexe sepaxate from
17| concerned, 8o they would call the printer and 17| the bupinensa of the hedga funda?

18] o¥daxr vwhat was necassaxy when they felt it was i8 A, Yen, they wera,

19 nacessary, 19 Q. Bo over time ip Lt faly Lto gay that you
20 Qs HBo afitex the 2000 or 2001 time frame, is 20} dedionted more of your time relating te thoge

businesses, like the mixport, the Venlca gab

22 A ox 2003, ves, 221 Centex, the Mome Front Homes, and the Iauxal

23 Q. Plampa lat ma Efiniph my question, 23| Mountain property and leps time to what you have
24 A, I'm sorry. 24 | desoribsd ag working on the adminlstrative alde of
a5 Qe Ia it agourate ko pay you apent less and 25| the hadge fund buainess? Is that faix?

N Page 67 Page 69
1] lesa bime addressing or working on ox dealing with | 2 A, Y suppoge that would be faily, But that
2| iseuaas that arope within the oEffice of gooop 2| happened only in the laat one to tvo yeaxs,

3{ Manngement? 3 Q. Meahing 2007-3000 time pexiod?
4 A, M, Moxello, I don‘t undexrstand vhat 4 A Coxyaat,
B{ anawer you want wilh these quastions from me, I 5 Q. Ia ik f£alx te gay thab Chris Moody and
6] don't undexstand vhexe you ave going with this 6] Mdrew Martin dedioated thely time to the hedge
7| auastion, 71 fund business, as opposed to tha businesmes that
a Q. Ltm plmply tryling to find oub whaet type of | p{we have belng dimaupsing Like the Venlse Jet
gl aativities you vwexe pextoxming at tha offioces of 9] Uentex and Home Yxonk Momes?
10| Hooop Henagement snd whebthar those aativities over |10 A+ Yes.
11{ time decxeased, 11 Q. B0 now you undexaband what I'm Lxying to
1.2 A, Mx, Moxaello, I cannob dafine my evexy duty |[12]differentiate between tha hedge fund buginesp and
13| that T perfoxmed avexy day, becauaa thay were 13| the extexnal businesses, sBuch ue the Venloe Jab
14| never tha same, B8oma wera the mame; some verxa 14| Cenbaxr «w
15| diffexant;, Things wexre handlad as it became 15 A, Yed,
16| nacegaaxy to handle, I gave evexy time, every 16 Qs ~~ Home VPronb Homes apd Lauzel Mountain?
17| minute, to some business thak waa related to ox 17 A. Yes, Chrie also assisted in aoma of thae
18| concerning Beoop Management, 48| management problama ak Bcoop Managemant,
19 Qe Let's peparate thosa businesaes f£rom the 1.9 Q. In the latber yeaxa, leb'ts pay beginning
20| bedge £und businsss, 20]3007-2000, is Lt £aly to aay the majority ol your

j.v)
=

A, thy? ‘They woxa part of the hedge fund,
Mosk of them vere,

21

time apent on woxking on Beoop Managemenbt-relaked

22 aa|wakters was work on the bupinesges like the Venige
23 Q. How were thay paxt of the hedge fund? 23| Jat Center, Homa Fronk Homea?

24 Ny Tha properties wexe paxt of the Suoop Real |24 A, Not. the bulk, I dare pay it would balance
25| Estata, 25} ouk,
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1 Q, Ho you think -~ 1 Qs Do you hava any xoaollaskion when

2 M, You are asking for an average? BRacause 1 a{Me, Florist, A Viotorian Garden, was aoguired by

3f{ecan'ts give you one., 1 did what vas necesvary at 3t you?

4] the time it was neucasary, and I nevex 4 A, I bought the Vickoxian Gaxden for a friend

5| diEferentialed between the need of 8aoop 5{in 2000, and ~~ I don't remembexr. I don't

6] Management: and tha need of anything else, If the 6| remember, That aperated awm a florist fow, what,

7] need was thexe, and it was something that I could 7] two years, a year and a bhalf, two yeaxs, and it

g| deal with, I helped, g} was brought. to my atkention that Mr, Florisgk,

9 Q, Bub ik's acouxate to say - and I think you | 9|which had the xeputntion of heing tha bast flowist
10} testified bagoxe - thalb over time, tha 10} in Saxasota, and it owned its own bullding, became
11| admindntrative plde of the hedga fund business «= |33]|available. ¥ was advised thak this would -~ thia
12 A, That'as correob, 12{was a good buaineas, ’

13 Q. «= baoame aefifialent and sort of wam 13 Q. Is it faly to may thak this dooument

14 | yunning wikhout necesparily youx inpub? 14| desaxdben your vaxdous time commitmentm to enah of

15 A, that: ia correct, 13| tha bualnegses that are ligkad ox oxgnnilzationu

16 MR, MORELLO} TLak ma shoy you something, 16| thak are Ldsted on this? !

17 T think we'xe abt Exhibit 6, Exhibit 6 is a 17 A, Yes, Buit you algo have to realize thal

18 one-pagea dooument thak X will represent: waa 10| these duties that are involved, that are mentioned

29 rekxlevad from the Booop Management office 19| hexe on this page, ave dui:les that would take

20 sexvexs, 20| maybe a day or two to look for, deolde, and then

21 {Exhibit 6 marked foxr identificalion,) 21| follow up, We'xze nobt talking aboubk a huge amount

221 BY MR, WMORELLO4 o] of kime. And a lot of this took place in the

23 Q. Do you xegognisxe the doowment that's been [23]evening, becawse most of this, a lot of khid, was

24| maxkad as Bxhibihk 6% 24| done over the Intexpet, And X did a Lot of this

25 A flell, I know what it's about, and X think |[25]at home, And gome of the meatings I had hexa were
! Baga 71 Pags 73

1] thats this was somathing that Y was anked to 1| evening meetings, And if thay wexentt, most of

2l areate, 2| them were duxing the lunch houx,

a Q. Do you racall oxeabiung this dodument? 3 The North Carxolina, I did that at honme,

4 A, X must have, what my duties were, 4{dnd I stil) haye books of house plans and othex

I3 Q. I know this dooumenk doesn't yaflaal any 5| things that X wae looking at, The sales and

6} tima Erama, bub do you have any redollection of 6| maxketing was when I engaged Mr, EA Ogiba of EFO
7| what tima Exama you would have oxeated khis 7| Group to areate kthe malexdial,

8} dooumant? 8 I -~ you knoy, the Venlae Adxpoxt, as you

9 A.  That would have been in 2006, I'm txying ol eald, as 1 saild, Art does moat of it, But vhen I
10| to think. Because of the chalyxmanship of the 3,0 #ay I'm involved with the bwilding, alby,
14| Fund-raising luncheon fox the opera, 11| engineexs, and operations along with him, mental
12 Q, I this dooument a memoxdalization ox a 12| time, mental xoom, most of the time it was in the

: 13| desaxniption of khe matbexa bhat would take up your [13]evening if wa had to go down thexe and meat wth

14| time during the gourge of 2006, L guead, ia whai 14 anyone,
18] you &dentified ap tha yeur xalating to bhis 15 Home Front Homas, usually tha staff
16| Qooumant? 16| meatings that I was involved with there wexe early
17 A, No, I think that this ls mostly - I 17| in the moxning, It would start at 7:30 ox elght
18{don't know, Does Lhis dooument have a dake on it? [ig|ofelock ipn the moxning, I would ba thare and Y
19 Q. No, it does not, 19] would ba back in the offlue by ten o'olock, 10130
20 A, VWhen you got it out of the files or out of [g20]in the moxning. I did £dnd a web designer to
21] the computar ox the hard didve, thare had to have |21]oreate their website, I d4id the same Ehing with
22]besen a date on here somevhere, because I really 22| Hoxth Caxolina, That did not take any time, It

' 23| can®t tell you, And I can tell you that this was |23|took an intexview and that was it,

! 24| not done in 2006, because I don't think scme of 24 Newnan Aixport, it was something that on
25} thase thingas existed dn 2006, a5four way up to Noxth carolina, we would stop and I
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Page 74 Page 76
1{wonld ~+ that time I would -- thare would be plans | 3|#doop Management ~w
\ 2{and discusdions that: I vould simply be in on and 2 B, With vespeat ko 8coop Management -~
3|making obsexvatione as I saw thinga, 3 Q. -~ ab the kima of thip document?
4 The chaizmanship of the opexa, il had 4 A, Yes, And ae far as keeping up vith the
5| alxeady -~ that was gomathing thabt was an ongoing 5| funds, X waa an investor too, also, 1 vas
6] lunoheon that had taken place every yeax fox the 6| inveated with Lhe XRA, Viatoxy XRA, 8o I too havae
7{pask 10, 15 years, I had a lob off atxuoture that 71 lont evexybhing, I would gat a xeport evexy
a{was alxeady created and already done. The only g|month, ag did aevexybody else, And the keeping up
gl thing thakt I did, that didn't Lake up that much ol with the funds was in genayal, Vas it a plug
10} time, 10 month? was i1 a winua wonth? You know, did the
14 8k, Jude, my meakbings at 8t, Jude on the 11| Funda do all xight? That was aboub the extent of
121 Finance committee ~- Olen Rey, who was my 12| my keeping up with tha funds is concerned, The
13| next-~doox naighbor and vho vas my bhanker ak 13] pexsonnel, you knov what T said about that.
14| Noxthexn Txuak, was on the finance committee with (14 Q:  Dbia you previously say thabt you were asked
15{ua, 'That meeting would take place al elght 15| to oxeate thig dooument?
16| o'cloek in the morning, X would be in the office |16 A, Y don't know that 1 was asked, I think
17| by 9130, bacause averybody aelse had to ba abt their |17] that at soma polnt in bime, I vaguely reoall
18] placa of business as well, Intexviewing the 18| that ~ and X don't know what thia would he in
19| oxganipts and working with the musie¢ divector 19| #eferenas Lo or why this would be asked of me, bubt
20| thexre, I van a oholx directox at 8t, Jude, I vas |[20]I do meem to xecall thak someope said it wouldn'k
21] the £irat oholy dirxeotor they had, nnd when X 21.{bs a bad 1dea fox you to Just liet out whabt youtre
92| sadd that; I just couldn't aonkinue Lo do that, g2t involved with and whal youx dutles ave,
23] 1t was just koo much, I was looking foxr someona 23 Q. Do you have any recollection of who would
a4]else, Moat of those interviews took placs on a 241 hava asked you to oxeate 167
26| Batuxday and sometimes a Sunday afternocon, 25 A, T don't, X don't. I don't know if it
4 Page 76 Pags 77
1| Becauae most of the oxganists that I intexviswed 1| wag =« X don't, I really don'{:, I don't knoy if
2| at the time algo had other jobs that they had alit came from Art ox if it coms Erom Michaal or
3] aurdng the daytime and cowld not meet duxing 3| anyonse elae,
4| xegular ofifice hours, Otherwlge they wouldn't hs 4 Q, When you aay "Michael," do you mean
5| surviving, You don't aurvive working in muaia, 5| Michael Zuakexy
3 The E£lorist, L'm not a floxist, X have no [ A, Yas,
71 idea, I brought someona in at Vicbtorian Gardena, 7 Now, hap thia answerved your gquestions,
g Bhe came over to Me, Floxist, 8he vas the office a|Me, Morello, ko your sabisfaction?
g| managex. B8he ig the ona uho managed tha aoftware, ) Q, T will dust gay T'm nob sure and we will
10{and agaln, I would go Lhere, and I would epend 10| prooeed,
11| maybe an hour to tio hourxs, I would ovexmpee, I 11 A, ALl right,
12| would bxdng things home with me, the xeports, the |12 MR, MORELLO: X would like to mark this as
13| Ednancial) xeporte and evexything, and X would look {13 Exhibit 7, ¥For the racord, Exhibit 7 is a
1.4 | them over ab Lkhe houss, And then I would gat in 14 two-page document, The title aprosa the btop
15{ touch with Bandy, I would call a meeting, Most 15 says "PBusiness and Philanthroplo Activities of
16| of the meetings that vould evex Lnke placa with 16 Art and Peg Nadel, "
17| the £loxist and any of theix staff wag always 17 {Exhibit 7 marked fox identification,)
10| aftex businesas hours, It was always afbexr 8130 oy {10 BY MR, MORELLO)
19| 813t otalock, 19 @, Do you redognize thim dooument,
20 Q. The gogond entry for SBooop lanagement, 20| My, Nadel?
21| Ino,, it stnkes, Y0ffice prebbty much xune itself, 21 A, Not offhand,
22 but will atill keep on top of what is godng on 22 Q. 'Wha title of At is "Businesa and
23| with khe funds and pexsonnal, and mettle any 23| ehilanthropie Activibies of Axt and Peg Nadel,®
24| diELerences,! s thabt pn acourabe depordption of |24 Xs it ascourate to say that this dooument desoribes
26| your aommitmenk and work dutias with reapaat ko o5 | what the title eays, whioh i the bupineas and
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1] philanthrople ackivitles of yow and My, Nadel? 3| Commisaion whexe I did speak, but simply as a
2 A, I don't know, Because I have to raad it 2] membex thews ab the table, But I certainly was
3}and find out what it does may. 3| not a membey, thal I'm avaxe of, I would navex
4 [+ fWhy don't you opend a few minutes rxeading 4l hava -- and as far as -- certainly nob a ateering
s|it, pleane? 5| committea member, 8o I mean, thatie just «- X
6 A, Thank you. (Raviawlng dooument,) 6| dontt know,
7 @,  Just leb ma know when you'vae had a ahance [ Yeah, T puppose the reak of it iam
g to xaview ity lave you had a ohande to ww g} accurate,
9 A, Yes, Tlva just finlshed it, 9 Q:  Are you familiar wibh an entiby agalled
10 Q. rizat of all, as I apked befiors, do you 10| Bacop Capikal, LLC? ,
11 ] believe this acourately dasexibas youxr buainesa 11 A, Yes,
12| and philanthroplo activities of you and youx 12 @, Te that one of Axthur Nadel's entitles?
131 huaband ab some point in time? oObvioualy, we 13 A, Yes,
14| dontt have a dake fox this, 14 Q. Pid you have any btikle in conneation with
15 A, Moatly, but thexe axe aome inadcuracias in |1g| that dompany?
16| hexe and pome that XI'm not aware of, I don't 16 A, Arthux Nadel, after we were married, made
47| tlidnk this doocument was produced by me, 17| me 50 paraenkt ox 49 pexgent -- my name wasd on all
18 Q. What Leadns you bo beldove bhal khis waon't [1a]of thae doouments, and thati's ag fax aas 1t wenk,
1.9{ producaed by you? 19 Qe It pounded like you waxe aboubt to apy thab
20 A, Flxat of all, ¥ would never produce any 20| you wexe 49 ox BQ co~ovner?
21| dooument that would have "confidential, not Lo be |a1 A. Isn't that what it meant 1f you migned -~-
22| copledy underneath the title, I don't do that. 22| 4£ your name was on the documank?
23{And T don't know why -~ there is an acourate 23 g, Whabt dooumenks axe you refexring bo?
24| degoxiption of averything under the "Davalopment, |a4 A, 7The formation of tha Baooop Capital, Scoop
25| Construakion and Manufacturing" part of ik, with 25| Management.
> Page 79 Page BL
1| the exception of the last one, X think, 1 Q,»  Bo youx name tyag on the doouments thab
a Under tha ¥philanthroplo Activities and 2| tormed wa
3| Avardal -~ 3 A, The way that it was set up, he was always
4 Q. lat me atop you for g msecond, When you 4] tha managing member and I was the co-membex,
5| aadd the last entry under "Davelopment, [ Q. You dontt recall 1£ your ao-membex
6| Conatxuotion and Manufadtuxing,! L assuma you axe 6| intareat amounted to 49 ox 50 peraent of the
7| refexrring to Lha enltxy that says "Co-foundexs of 7| entiby?
] 6Ty Dlgltal Home Integxation,! 8 A, X don't kunow, X know Lt seems kind of
9 A, ‘That's ooxzect, o dncongxuous that I should have so little preolse
' 10 Q, You ave paying bthat lg inadduzate, xight? |10]knowledge of things that X put wy nams to, but he
11 A, Well, I would not have degoribed ug as 11| was my husband and I txusted him,
12| Yoo~ foundexa, ¥ 12 QX think earliex you mentloned Jenny
13 @,  Then you weze gaying under "Philanthxoplae |313|Walkex,
14| Aativities and Avardd, ¥ thexe ie gome inacouracles |14 A, Yes,
15) as wall? 15 Q) Yon sald bhat Jenny Halkex had pxrovided
18 A. ‘The Eixst one, "Donoxs and Reoiplenta of 16| some bookkeoping dexvicea to Inaide Hdoop ox HBucop
17| philanthropists of the Yeax Awaxd 2007, Jewish 17| Management?
18| Family and childxen Sexvices, Savasota.! We were |[1g A. Right, oOnly to Inside Scoop,
19| simply recognized ap a donor Eoxr their Family, 19 0, Ta Inelde Hooop, You gay Yonly ko Ingide
20{ Building Stxong Familiee Division of UFCS. 80 X 20| 8doopY beoause by tha btime Scaop Management wag
31| think thera {s a bit of an exaggeration in there, [21]foxmad, she was no lengexr working fox you?
22 The "Donoxs and steerlng committee membarg |23 A: I don't know what the -~ you know, tha lap
23] of the Florida House Instibtutse For Bustainable a3jover time was, I don't know,
' 24| bevelopment, an affiliata of the Century 24 Q. Did she overlap with #Michelle Bell akt all?
\ [25]| Commigsion," I attended ona meeting of the Centuxy |25 A, Yes, she did, Beocawse Michelle then took
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Page 82

Page 84

1} over the hookkeeping, fa uged the NAIC's softwaxe | 1 A, Yos, I was an inveator in the Haxmony and
2] for -~ which is a vexy complicated software, for 2] the Indige elub,
3| keeping track of the £inanoial paxt of tha alube, 3 Q, Wexoa you »w» actually, L'1) gobt to bthak
4| the investment olubs, And it wus an entixaely 4| 1atex,
gl dififerent -~ thakt had to ba’~~ bthosa figures all [} Axa you Eamdliar with gome soxbk of entity
6| had to be done, oalculaked, and then kransfexrad 6! xeferred ko na A & G Partners?
7| over to Michalle Go take caxe of, But by that 7 A,  Yes,
a| time, the olubs wexa being dissolved and closad [} Q,  What was A 4 @ Paxtnaxd?
9} downt, 9 A, andy and deofk,
1.0 @: At what time are you xefexxing to that the |10 Qv What waa dt? Piest of all, I'm gorxy,
11] 0luba wexs being dissolved? 11| when you xefex to PAndy and deoff," you mean
1.2 A, They wera all done at diffexent times, I [12|2ndrew Martin and deoff Quisenbexxy?
13| think that the Harmony olubs and the Indigo club 13 A, Yes,
14lwas ~~ I believe, to tha bast of my memoxy, that 14 @, What wan the purpose of A & d Partnera?
16} they mupt have been cloged out soms.time in 2002, |15 A, They wexe foxming a buniness and had
26 Qs Do you know why they ware cloged? 16| foxmed a relationship with a company that was
17 A.  Yeah, Thay wexa -- weren'l going anyway, |17]mselling phone caxds, That is what they waxe
18] The whole attention was now on the hedge fundas, 1| dodng, At that time thak was vexy, very popular,
19] and Lhe olubs were -- he wasn't dodng anything 19| You were buying phone cards mnywhexae you went, you
20| with the aluba, v |20] knew, 7-Elevan, anyvhere you went, They wexa
21 Q,¢ When you say '"he wasn'l doing anybhing, 21| maxketing and doing that, Md like a lot of small
22] axe you wefexxing Lo axthux Nadel? 22| people, the big compsnies that sold the wholesale
23 A+ Axthux Nadel, 93| time -~ X don't know, X can't xemember bthe
24 Q, He was dedloating his time Lo Lhe hedge 24| details of ik, But I know that A & G was Andrew
28] funda? 25! Maxtin and Geoff Quisenbexxy; that was their
v Page 03 Page 85
. i A, Oh, yes, 1| company they had foxmed, That waas the puxpose fox
2 Q. When you say "he wam't doing anything® 4] which they formed ik,
3{wlth the hadga funda, does bhal mean, ap far asg 3 Q¢ Wexe you an invesbtor in A & ¢ Partnexp?
4] you know, he atopped Lxading the money of tha «- 4 A, I don't think eo, I donl!t remembew, That
[ 1LY The investmenk olubg, 5| was a long time ago, ,
6 Qs Ltm goxxy, He wapn't doing anything with 6 MR, MORELLO: Mark thig aas Exhibit 8,
7] #espest ko tha investmeni olub, Do you maan thak, | 7 pleana, Fox tha xaaoxd, Fxhiblt 8 is a
gl ap Eax ad you lmow, he stopped kxadlng the money [}} ona-paga douument Bates numbered
g|on the inveatment olubs and digselvad them? ] NDL-014-000649,
10 A, Yes, 10 (Exhibit 8 maxked for identification.}
11 Qv Do you xeoall that bedng in tha 2002 prea |11|BY MR, MORELLO$
12| tims frame? 12 Q. Do you ragognlse bhs dooument thaliig baen
13 A, I think so, I think so, 13 maxked ap Bxhibik 6, Mxe, Nadel?
14 Q Do you know how the investment olub 2.4 A, Yeg, I guess I do,
15| membarg or the investors who had interest in the 18 Q. What 1a d6?
16| investment olubhg, how thay wexe notified of tha 16 A, Ik's a membex astabus raport, Buk,
17] £agt thak thaey were being dimaolved? 171 Mz, Morello, I tell you, X don't xemembex any of
18 A, I beliasve thay musk have heen sent lekbters |ig|thls., X don't know what «~ I don't remembar how
19| well in advance, bacause thaxe was always a dale 19| we did this, Elizabseth Buy is my mother, Vernon
20{ that, you know, finanoially you always had to have |20|hee ia an ilnvestor, as you all are very well avare
21| a date that would coincide with your whatever, X |21]|of, and was a deax, good friend of Art and me,
22| don't -~ I imagine that that was how they would 22] The xest -~ AL Quisenbexxy as my daughtex, And I
23| have to be notified, 23] don't really ~~ T veally don't remembex, I'm
! 24 @, Were you an invesbor in any of the 24]8oxry. T'm drawing a Lotal and ocomplete blank on
25| investment alubs? 25| this,
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Page 86 Page 80
1 Q. Based on tho informabion that'sm on this 1{ these back with me, This is Iberia and thia is
2} dooument, doea thia look moxe like some soxk of an | 2| Bank of Commexca,
3| investment fupnd kype entexrprinse inatead of whab 3 Q. 80 whab you axe handlng ko me are whak
41 you daporibed ag a phone card bupiness? 4| appeax to be two pats of dooumenlket One, juat
5 A, It doesn, 51 £xom a ouxgoxy view, are gtabements xelating ko an
6 Q. This just dossn't trdgger any xegolleation | ¢|Zhexnia bank acoount) and thon the pevond axae
71 abouts A & @ Paxrtnexs? 7| atatemants and soma doples of dheaks of a Bank of
8 A, No, Andrew and Geoffray did try bto trade, | @] Commexoe bank acoount. Is that acourate?
9{but they never traded, that I know of, with xeal 9 A, Yes, corract,
10| monay, real funds, ‘They papex tyxaded, and they 10 MR, MORELLO: We can go off the xeaord.
11| wexe given a year to see whab khey dould do. ' 11 {Racess from 11154 a.m, until 1701 p,m.)
12| Neither one of them dld very well) although wy -- |12 (End of Volume I of 1X,)
13| Geoff will - 13
14 Q. Do you remember whalt bime frame ik wap 14
15| that they were given the oppoxtunity Boxw a year o |15
16| trada Elatitiously? , ' 16
17 A, T think 4t had to have been some time 17
18] around 2004, becaupa it seema to me like this toeok |18
19| place after wa had gona into our new quaxtera, 19
20/ But X fust -~ all X oan tell you ie that thexe i (20
31| no poasible way I would ever hava invested 21
221 430,000, X jusk ~~ X just don't know, X have no |22
23| ddea, I'm soxxy, I'm drawing a total and complete {23
24| blank on this. 24
25 Q. ralx enough, okay, a6
Page 87 Page 89
1 I'm xeady bto move on to n dlffexent topla, | 1 CERTIFICATE OF OATH
2| should we break fonr lunch? 2
3 A, Wthatever you want Lo do, 31 8TATE OF FLORIDA
4 Q. Why don't we do that? That way wa opn 4| COUNTY 0¥ HILLSBOROUGH
5| come baok £xom lunch and wa can gtart f£regh, 5 I, Kerry Meruada, CSR, Notaxry Publig, Atate
6 Rofora wa go off the wadaxd though, I G| of Floxrida, cextlify that: MARGUERXTR NADEL
7| previoualy had agked you LE you had hrought some 7| paxsonally appeared befoxa we on September 9,
8| doouments in response to the gubposna that we g8{2010, and was duly swoxn,
9f aexved upon you, 9
10 A, Yas, , 20 gigned this A6th day of Beptember, 2010,
13 Qs  You pald thak you brought soma doocuments, |1
12| xight? 12
13 A, X did, 13
14 Qe Do you have bhe douuments? I ses 14
15| diffexent maks of papex in fxont of you, 15 ﬁgﬁ:}éyiﬁgﬁgﬁg - State of Florida
16 A, Tha only documents that I have in my 16 My commiasion No, DD 911319
. Explrea: dJuly 27, 2013
17{ posaesslon are hank atatementa, BEvexything else 17
18| was kaken ouk of thae housa, I have nothing, 18
19 Q. Axs thoge documents in front of you right |is
20| now? 20
21 A, Yes, ' 21 s
22 Q. arxe they in the envelops thak's te your 22
23| xdght? 23
24 A, They are in thias envalope, 2And @ would 24
25| need to have them copled, because I need to taka a8
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Page 90
CERTIPICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY. OF HILLSBOROUGH

I, KERRY MERCADE, C8R, Couxt Reporter and
Notary Publlic, HEREBY CERTIPY THAT I vas
authorized to and did stenographacally repoxbk the
deposition of MARGUERITE NADEL, that a review of
the transcrdpt vas waived; and that the foregoing
txanpoript, Pages 4 through 08, is a trxue and

© @C 30 AW N R

=
<

agourate xegord of my stenographio notes
I PURTHER CERTIFY that I am not a
ralativa, or employee, ox attoxney, or counsel of

=
¥R

13| any of the parties, nor am I a relabive or
14| employee of any of the parties! attorney or
15| vounsel aonnected with the aation, nor am I
16| £inanclally interasted in the aation,

9 DATED this 15th day of September, 2010
18

19

20

A CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER

22

23

24

25
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1 UNTTED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
2 TAMPA DIVISION

3 SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE COMMISSION,

Plaintlff,

ARTHUR NADEL; SCOQP
7 CAPITAL, LLC; SCOOPR
MANAGEMENT, INC,,

Defendants,

SCOOP REAL ESTATE, L.P,;

10 VALHALLA INVESTMENT PARINERS, L.P.;
VALHALLA MANAGEMENT, INC.;

11 VICTORY IRA FUND, LTD; VICTORY
FUND, LTD; VIKING IRA FUND, LLC;

12 VIKING MANAGEMENT, LLC,

J 13 Relief Defendants,
14, %R Kk ko k ko k % R K % Kk K %
15 (Volume II of II)

16 DEPOSITION OF: MARGUERITE NADEL

17 DATE TAKEN : Septembexr 92, 2010

18 TIME : L:01 p.m, ~ 4:34 p.m,

19 PLACE 3000 Bayport Dxlve
Sulte 600

20 Tawmpa, Florida 33607

21 TAKEN BY: The Recelver

22 REPORTED RY: Kerry Mercade, CSR, CRI, FPR
Court Reporter and Notary Public

23

¢ 24
25

va, CASE NO: 8:09-cv-87-T-26TBM
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Page 92 Paga 94
1 APPEARANCES ) EXHIBITA CONTINUED
L}
2 2| NUMBER DESCRIPTION PAGH
GIANLUCA MORELLO, BESQUIRE ’
3| MICHAEL 8, DAMON'i‘ ESQUIRE 331 ?én)r;pggigm)nmeraa Dooumenta 185
o aY, i ety ar it raes
4{ oF: giand Guerrg King, P.L., 4|22 Bank of Commerae Doowments !
0 Driv com}‘:)oeiba)... Vearpreerrenitrrreraee 287
5 5|33 /05 Deposit' &1l
Tampa, Floxida 33607 k of Commexca ooo b1 ~ ooo192,,....108
6 6134 12/10/09 Depesall 8 5
APPEARING ON BEHALF OF THFE RECELVER of commexga 000 b7 - 000299,,.,.,189
7 7138 03 10/10 Deporit Slip,
Bank of Commeraa 000248 ~ 000249, veeeel80
8 8|36 Photagopy {Dutiah PEINE} v vy v v v ives s 199
a7 Photoaoopy {(Dutch print
4 9138 Photoaopy {(Dutieh print
39 photoaopy (Dutch prink '
20 10]40 Photoaopy tDuboh PrAnt) cesiiisusersia 199
41 Photooopy (Dutal prdnb) eysveeesvrs 4199
11 11|43 Photocopy (Dutch Print) vvviivivres ovs 1189
' 43 Photoaopy (Putoh PrinE)vevevvrvrer e 199
12 12144 Photioeopy (Dutah prink) vvuvvvieiies . ,199
13 13
11 14 8TIPULATIONS
15 15 It 1s hexeby agreed and so atipwlated by and
16 16| between tha parties harato, through their
17 17| xaspeative counsel, that Lhe reading and slgning
18 18] of the txansoxipt are expressly waived by the
19 19| Deponant:.,
20 20
21 23
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
! Page 93 Page 95
1 INDREX 1 DIRECT EXAMINATION CONTINUED
2{ PRROSITION OF MARGUERITE NADEL PAGH 2§ BY MR, MORELLO1
Dixeot Examination by Mr, Moxello.,....,..94
3 3 Q¢ Mow, Mrd, Nadal, I apsume you wexa
CERTIFLCATE OF OATH, s v uvronvrrtsnraortonnosss 204
4| CERTIPICATE OF REPORTER, .t vyvvvrrsesrrosivnrs 208 ]| 4} compensated fox your sexvices in copnection with
[ 5| woxking with Inside 8uoop and eubaequently sacop
EXHIBI1ITA
6 6 | Yanagement?
WUMBER DESCRIPTION PAOGYE
7 9 A, I was a salarled employee of Scoop
9 2003 !) NDL»OlB 000764 4 sgvaviaass 207
|10 40 OOLLer {Quiaenbarxy), 109 o {Management. and paid taxes accoxding to that --
911 3004 1120, Nopsoisla00618: i o | o|based on that smdaxy,
i3 R e L 1A T Il I Q. Here you a salaxied empl g8
1 = - Pvaee ey Q era you a sala employse of Hooop
0 14 04 o:}o‘l'b!emorandum (z\mfcer/P, N‘adelf '
11 NDL~044~001505 S07viennaennrnansgns .115 11| vanagement, Ino, £xom ity dndepbion through the
15 2007 1-2 Zuoke): 03133 sy erironeraa s 219
1216 2003 Valfmlla Third Quartex 12{ end in 20007
InEoxmatlon, NDL~018-<001300,,, 14044, 4L9
13|17 11/30/08 Check Ne, 4818, 13 a, X was,
NDL~001~002530, sy onvscsnrvannrvesonyedd2d
14] 20 Noxthexn Trust Bank Documente 14 @, A8 a palaried employaa, how vat youw -»
{Composite) v vivireries Vivesaaie001128
16] 19 Bank og gommerde gggoaih Hlip/cheok, 4 18] Blxst of all, whak wexrae kha gomponentd bo youx
of Conmerace T
16] 20 08/17/10 Motion Eor Instruatién ! 16| Aalaxy? Waps thexe a buwse gulaxy plua a bonua?
and BEx Parta Hearing correen e 340
17§21 Bank of Commexce Dagosit/slip/(}heok, 17 A. No. Yes, I'm sorry, laek me refrain that,
Bank of Commaxce 000145 - 146+ es 0000l
18]22 }ver,bar Jepelyy Comgany Dooumenls, ,151 | 18] Thexe was,
a3 00/09 Check (Geioo adel
19 Commarce Q IS K1 R R B Qs fo thera wWare tWa adomponents, a bagae
24 07‘716/10 Iberia Bank Btatemen!.,
20 IB/Nadel 00007 +« 00011, vevrerrecrvrss 262 |20f oalaxy and then a bonus?
25 06/15/10 Ibexia Bank el.at:ement:,
21 IB/NadsJ. 00004 -~ 00006, 69 |21 A, Correol.
26 Chacks (Orion Bank), IB/Nadei’ 0003!...170
22} a7 ggkxsélo De; ggit Elip {Oxion Bank), 172 22 Q: With xespeat to the basa salaxy, wag therae
adal Crbsr i Cives
23| 28 Bank of Commerce Chacks (composite) ,..176 |23]| a foxmula by which it was caloulataed based on the
29 Bank of Commerce Daposit 8lip,
24 Bank of Commerce 000019 - 0 0020. ver 179 [24] pexformanoe of goma -~ haged on soma poxt of
30 Bank of Commerce Dezgos t 8L
25 Bank of Commerca 000023 ~ 000624. ¢ o 11:384 | 25| performanaa?
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Paga 96 Paga 98
1 A, I don't heliave ao, 1} tha hedge funda?
2 Q. Do you xegall -- and T can shoy you some 2 A. It could hava been, I don't really
3| documents altexwaxds, bub do you wecall - leb's 3| remembex,
4| etant with 2008, do you xeoall what youxr bage 4 Q: Do you know who wan responaible for
51 aalaxy was in 20067 6| setbing the parametexs for that bonus? FPor
6 A, Exackly? No, X think it vas somathing 6| axampla, Lhe paxaentage off vhakever number it vas,
71 1ike 4$220,000. I'm not acertain, 7] who made thak decdelon?
[} Q. A8 fox aa you xedall, did your bawe spalaxy | 8 A, ¥ell, it was a bonug that was paid both by
9] inorvenne every yeax that you ware asanciatod wikth g} Nedl Moody and Chris Moedy, as wall as Booop
1,0] Rooop Management? 1.0] Management: ,
11 A, No, 11 Q. When you gay it wae a bonus pald by Noil
12 Q. How Exaquently would it inorease? 12| and chrig Hoody, do you mean that part of the
13 A, My base salaxy started at Inelde Booop, 13} bonug was funded with monay from Neil and Chuda!
14|and I believa -~ I'm nobk cartain of my memoxy, but |14]|entitlen? Vor example, Valhalla Inyeplment,
15| I believe that yvhen I started to take soma 15 A, I don't know fox sure, bul T know that w.
16| compensation fxom Inside Benop, it uaa somelhing 16| any time the bonus was sek, I know that thexa
19| 1ika $200 a week that X was paid biveekly or 17l was -~ they were very vell awaxe of whalt the honus
18| bimonthly. And that continued until tde, Zuckex 18| wae, and ¥ think -~ I don't know 1f they had
19} brought attention to the fact that -- with 19} contributed any figures, ae fax as what the honue
20| evexything that I was a part of, that my salaxy 20| was, vhat tha paraentage was based on. I don't
91| should inoreass, and he wac the one that said how |a1i]xeally know, Mz, Morello, I wae not involved in
22{ much it ahould be, 23] that,
23 Qe Do you reuall whan that happened that 23 Qs With respenk ko your bnga malaxy, I think
24 | Mr, %uckex xacomnended a higher salary Eor you? 24] you previowsly sald that ¥x, %uocker had
25 A, I think pome time axound 2004-3005, 25| recommended it be ralsed ab aome peint., ¥ho had
Paga 387 Paga 99
1 Qe 8o the racommendation would have baen at 1{the £inal gay on whabt youx bape salary should be?
2} tha time thal you wera a salarxied employea of 2 A, Wall, X suppose T did, as I did have --
3| Beocop Managemenl, Ina,? 3{vell, lek's just say an approval of what
4 A, Y was always a aaluried employee, hoth at 4| everybody's bame salaxy was,
5| Inside Bgoop and -~ bhen when that simply did a [ Qs Wag Axkbuy Nadal donoulled on the level of
6| name change, I continued to be a malaried employee | ¢|whab shlaxides ahould be, including youx bade
71 of the company to vhioh that name -~ the name had 7| salaxy?
g| changed, hut it was tha same aompany, essentially, | g A, X don't think thak was any part of hie
E] Qe Then you menbioned befors bhal Lhexe wap a | o consern, xeally, I think he would have gona along
10| #agond aomponent, which was a bonug? 10| with vhatever was xecommended, and this is what
11 A, That's correet, Every employes of Scoop 11| was xecommended, It vwas also, mo X was told, vell
1,2 | Management redelved a bonus, usually at the end of |12]within the induatry standardas,
13| the yeax after the last quaxtiex was ovex, based on |13 Qv Duxdng the time ~-~ sbtxike that,
14| the £irak three quarters, I belleve, and maybe the 14 In 2004 or 2008, when Mx, %uckex
15| last quaxtex of the pxior yeay, I don't aven 15| xedommendod that youxr salary ba yalped, do yow
16| remembexr anymore what that bonus -« but it vaa 16| xeorll to what level he recommendad bthat it be
17| based on a pexcentaga, It yas navar the same any [17|ralsed? WHWe'xe talking nbout the bhase salaxy,
30| yeax, 18 A, I don't remembax that, It happened so
29 Q. vihen you aay Lhe henus was ¥baded on a 19{ long ago, You would have to go back and look at
20| pexnantage," it wap haped on a pexdontage of what? [20] the W-28 E£xom all of those yeara, I don't
21 A, Lk vas bated on a peraentaga of «» I don't [21]xemember, I really don'®. I know that he ralsed
22| remember, I really dontt, 22| 3t to, you know, what X considered, you know, a
23 Q. Was 1t based on some soxt of pardentage 23| goedly amount, \
24] that «« wan it basged on » perxcentage of mpome 24 1 had contributed finaneially to tha
25| numboy thal wap goxrelatad to the pexformance of 25! baginning of the businessa, becausa there ware
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Page 100 Page 102
1| times when X Just felt that Arthur wae funding it 1 A, Ik waan't ovex $50,000, no, no, no, no.
g)and it was -~ I know that it must have been tight, | 2 B Do you know Lf At was over £40,0007
3] T'm Jusk -~ Erem the reackion of -~ his xeaation. 3 A, I dont‘kt know, You know, it was on whak I
4|80 1 had put acme of my own money into the 4| £elb was an as-needed basis, I really don't know
5| businass when it f'irat. bagan, 2And I koeok such a gl what the total amount of that was, It took place
6| minimal amount fox the f£ixebk yeaxs that yhen ¢| ovexr a poriod of time, That was a long time dgo,
7| Me, Zuckexr said, you know, you xeally need to do 7]and I just don't xemembex.
g| something about yowr salaxy -~ baonuse evexybody 8 9, pld you have an ownexship interest in
9| alse was making so muoh wmoxe than I was at that 9| Ineide Hocop, in the entdby that way Inaide 8ooop,
20} tdme., X know that T was a liktle taken aback 10| that you know of?
11} about: what: was recommended, I cannob remembex 11 A,  Other than whak I knoy -~ did I feel I had
12| what the amount was, 12| an ounexrship? No.
23 Q, fthen yow ~» 13 Q. fo, ag fax ad you axra ayaxe, Axt Nodel was
14 A, It went stxaight into my bank account, as |14] 100 pexdent owner of the entity thab wap oalled
15| did avexybody's, I was moxe awaxe of what tha 15| Ineida 8aoop?
16 other ataff wexe making than paying that muah 16 A. Yea, Unless in the formation papaxs -~
17| attenbion to what I vas making, 17| you know, 1 can't remembex iE my name was added to
a8 Q. When you pay "went direakly" inta your 18| that or put on there at all, I really don't know,
19| bank account, you mean thexs was gome soxt of ~- 19 @, Now, with Xempaot btn the bonus aomponents
20 A. Dixeoh deposit, 20] ©% youx compensation, do you have any recolledtion
213, Q. -~ automatic depopit? 21| of bhe ranga of honupes thab you recolved on an
22 A, Yaah, 22| annual bugdd fxom the time you wexe with Booop
23 Q. Waa the hase salary pald avery kwo veeka 23! Hanagement?
24for ~- 24 A, that did they xange? This im a guess, X
‘) 25 A, 'To me, il was every Lwo wesks, To the 25| suppore I shouldn't ba answaering to guedses, bub I
Page 101 Page 103
1| othex employeesa, iL wad paid avery week, 1| would think that they ranged anywhexa fxom $28,000
2 [} Refoxe when you mentioned thab you put ol up to maybe #30,000 ox $40,000,
3] some of your own menay inbo bhe business, wexe you | 3 é. Do you xemall in 2008 whal youx honus was?
4| xeforring mpouifivally to dnvesting, conbeibuting 4 A. No, X have no idea,
8] money to Inslda Facop? 5 Q. How, typioally, wad the bonus paid in the
6 A, Yas, 6| following oalendax year? pfo, flor example, youxr
7 Q. That would have been axound its inaeption 7] 2007 bonus would have baen pald in 20087
glin 19906 ox go? 8 A, Yas, norreat,
9 A, Yesm, 1998, yeah, 9 @, Ho you probably didnit redgeive a bonus
10 Q, Do you have any redolledtion of tha smount |10 cheak for youx 2000 yeax?
11] of money thakt you invested in it? 22 A, Probably not,
12 A, No, I don't, 12 Qe Now, wap thexa also a oconbribution to some
13 Q, Ave wa talking aboub six figures ox £ive 13| soxt of retizement plan 1ike a Simplifided Employes
14| flgurea? 14| Pensdon plan ~=
18 A, ©Oh, no, Ib vwould hava been five figures, |is A, Yes,
16| the total amounb. Becausa there would be 16 Q. -~ pa part of your compenasation packaga?
17] different amounte at differvent Limes, 17 A, Xt vas a SBP IRA that went flret Lo
10 Q, Ovex bthe courge of how much time did you 18| 8chwab, And then from 8chwab it vent to
19| conbzibute money, For exumple, in the courde of a |19|Millennium Txust, and then invaested it in Victoxy
20| yeax? 20} IRA,
21 A, I think Lha fixvab yeax ox so, flrst year, |21 Q. Was the amount cgontributaed -- so the HEP
22 year and a halg, 22] IRA received a oontxibution from Sooop Management
: 23 Q. Do you have any xaecolleotlon 1f the amount {33|on behalf of you and the other employeas?
24| was bhatween zexo and §50,000 ox batween 450,000 24 Ay I think thalts how it was done, T1'm nob
25| and 4200 -~ 25| cextain,
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1 Q. Do you know if the porbtion of money that 1! had.
2] was aonbributed to the 8BP waa something that wan 2 Q Xn any of the yeaxs that you weselved
3| above youxr bama, d,e,, you vedaived your hape, 3] compengation Exom Bacop Managoment, Ind,, did you
4| your bonug, plus a 8EP aonkxibution or was the 8ER | 4|receive vompanaation £xom mny other douzrca during
&1 conbtpibubion dedudgted Erom what you xemembex Wedng { 5| thoge yeaxa?
6| your base and bonus aalaxy? 6 A, Nothing that - that oould be termed
] A, X don't know, T don't know, It was just 7| salaxy, no,
g} done so aukomatio, I juat don'k know, I know 8 Q. Did you xedelvae any other incoma ox money
o| that I had reached the aga whers I had to take an 9| Exom othex souraes okher kthan 8vcop Management;?
10| annual payout, and I thank X only got one ox two 10 A, Not during those years, In the yeaxs
11| years of that. And T know that thak was ahout 11| £ollowing the divoxca from my hushand, I received
12| somevhiere in the range of §7,000, 12| alimony.
13 Q. Juats to olardfy, you wera of tha aga that |13 Q. po you rescall for how many ysaxs you
14] you had raceived an annual payout #xom kthe 88P IRA |14|redeived alimony?
18] undex, khe Lax laws? 156 A, Almosl tvo yeaxs, )
16 A, Coxrxeckt, yes, 16 Q. I think eaxliex you said you wexe divoxaed
17 Q. Over the couxde of the two yeaxa thab you |17|in 2996, 8o you balleve you colleated alimony fox
18} bellava you receivad a payout, the total amount 18l a few years afitax thab?
19| paid oub wag approximately 47,0007 19 A. Yea,
20 A, Well, pax yeax, 20 @, You didn't xadelva any compensabion
21 Q. Pex yeax, 21| dixedtly £xom Noma Pronk Homes, Venide Jak Centex
22 A, 1Ind I nevex yegelved anything fox my 2008, [33|ox any of the other entlides thal wera ~v
23 Q. Wan the BER XIRA aacount invegbted in bhae 23 A, Noune vhakasoevex,
24| hedga gunda? 24 [ ne gonbrolled by Axthux Nadal?
) 25 A, 0f aourse, Viatory IRA, 25 A, 1 wae never any offiocial vapaoity,
' Page 108 Page 107
i 0, Did yon have any othen investmenka in any 1 MR, MORELLO: Ve ave al Exhdbit o,
21 0# the hedge funda? 2 mxhibit 9 s a document bearing Bakes label
k) A, No. ] NDL~015-000764,
4 Q. 8o your only investments in the hadge 4 (Bxhibit 9 marked for rdent:afieation,)
5] funds were through the BEP XRA acdounb? §|BY MR, MORELLO:¢
6 a. Coxxack, 6 Q. Mra. Nadal, do you wagogniza tha dodumants
L Q, Wan there a paxbtioulax person abt facop 7| that s been maxked as Exhibit 97?
8] Management thak was responsiblae foxr tha [} A, Yes,
9| caloulation of salaxles, bonuses, and -~ lat me 9 Q. What ip dv?
10| atxike that, 1.0 A, They are Lwo {I-2 forms, one mada out to
11, ftho of tha Scoop Management employees 11| Warguerite Nadel and the othex to Alexandxa
12 | would have infoxmation asbouk how bha salary bonus |12]Quisenbexyy,
13| and BEP gontribublons wexe ocaleulated? 13 Q. The top one 1s?
14 A, Probably Chriatopher Moody and Michelle 14 a, Marguerite Nadel.
15} Bell, hecaunss Mlchalle vas the one that cut the 15 Q. That is your W-2 form for tax yeax 20037
16| cheoks baged on the figuxes thal vera gaven to 16 A, Yes, that's 2003,
17| hex, 17 Q. Ahooording to bhal W-2 form, it mays thak
18 0. tho would have provided the figurap Go 18| you recedved wages, tlps, and obhex compengation
19| hex? 19| £xom duoop Management, Ima, fox 2003 of
20 A, 1 think that vas calculated betvween Chxis |20 4261,148.66, ia bhab voxrxeal?
21| Moody, I know., And T don't know if Arthur had 21 A, Must be ooareot,
22| anythang to do with that or not, And Andrew, I 22 Q. So you thlpk that thal ip an avourate
i 23| dontt know <~ I don't think aAndrev had anything to |23|reflaotion off your dompensation that yeax?
24| do with L, but those were Lhe two contributing 24 A, Obviously, Mr, Morello.
25} entitien vas what Christopher had and vhalt Arthuxr lap Q. Do you have any iden wvhethay tha gEpP
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Page 108 Page 110
. 1] contxibution would be reflestad in that amount? 1] 8nd gan genexata a W-2 at bthe end of tha yenx,"
2 A, 1 have no jdea, 2 Wag Alexandra Quisenberxy alse working for
3 ['} The W-2 thak's beneath yours, that one is 3| the duy-Nadel Foundation durxing thig Lime pexiod?
4| for Alexandra Quisenbexxy, is that your daughtaer? 4 A, Tha Guy-Nadel Foundation was a recipient
B Ao Yes, it is, 5| of cextain lots that vere aoguired in the Lauxel
6 '8 pid sha work for Sdoop Managemenk, Tna,? 6| Mountain Praserve, as you axe awaxe, And il was
7 A she was hixed by ~- Sceop Management, Inoc, | 7] Lhxough thal «- plus the fack she was also deing
a|pald her a salary to wanags, to help manage, the 8| xessaxch work fox tha Guy-Nadel Foundation to f£ind
9| proparty in Noxth ¢axolina, Lauxel Mountain o] workhy xacipients of chavikable donations that the
10}] Presexva, 10| Guy~-Nade) Foundation could posalbly maka, with the
11 0+ HNow, agooxding to this dooumenl; she 11| primaxy Foous on oxganisations that helped
12| was -~ I guess hax mailing addxesa abt least ~- was |12]children and elderly peopla,
13| in Vexmont? 13 Q. 8o, nadording bto thip lebbew, sha wag
1.4 A, That waep just before she moved down, 8he |14]|being dompensated Fox thode sexvices by Bacop
15| was algo doing soma othexr xeseaxch woxk on hex own |1§|Hanagement?
16| up thexe. 16 A, 'Baoop Hanagement say £it to hive hex in
17 Q.  In Vexmonk? 17| this capagity.
18 A, In Vaxmont, 18 MR, MORELLOj Exhibit 21, Exhibik 131 is a
19 Q What kind of tasks wns phe pexfoxming in 19 dosument Babtes numbered NDL-019-000618.
20| helping manage the Laurel Mountain propexty? 20 (exhibit 11 warked for idantification,)
21 a, she wae working with the gentlaman that we |21|BY MR, MORBLLO:
29| had inherited -« I like to say Yinhexited" as the |22 G, Do you regogniwe, Mxa, Nadel, tha document
53| property, He waa the one yho engineered the xoadn [23] bhab's been marked ap Bxhibit 117
24| and prepaxed the lots, and Alexandra was working 24 A, X do,
26| with him and the rxest of the peocple that ware out |25 Q, TIg the bobtom portdon of the dogument a
t Page 109 Pags 111
1} there, B8ha was also living on the propexty that 1] copy of a W»2 fox you fox 20047
2] we haud in ralxviaw end watohing thak and taking 2 A, It ds,
3| cara and maintaining that propexty, 3 Q, 'Yhat'e a i1-2 fox dompensation xegelved
4 Q. the Faleview property, is that bthe houme 4| fxom Hooop Management, Ino,, coxrecbt?
5| on daxrxren Cxaak Road? [ A, Corxect,
6 A Yas, that is gorrect. 6 Q¢ In Box A whexe ib identifies wages, blpd,
7 MR, MORELLO; X'd like to mark this 77l and other compengation in khe amount of
8 Exhibit 10, please, Exhibit 10 ig a dooument g 6471,307,73, do you bhink thabt acouxately xeflooks
9 Rates numbered NDL-044-000422,, ' 9! the acompenpabion you rageived fox 20047
0 {Bxhibik 10 marked fox identifioation.) 2.0 A, Well, it must if dttm a W-3,
11| BY MR, MORELLQ4 11 0,  Bub thal amount o oondiptent with youx
12 Q. X0 you dould kake a minube ko raeview this |12|reacoilastion of tha type of dompenmation you were
13| dooument, Mra, Nadel, 13| redelving £xom Booop Hanagement?
14 A, ALl xight, 14 A, Yeg, My, Morello, You have to undexatand
18 Q, Da you xagegnize the dodument thab's been |15]thak X never . thim may mound xeally ridioulous,
16| maxked ag Exhibit 107 16| but I nevexr xeally paid that much attention to
17 A I reaognize it as a letter that X gent Lo {17|what I was belng pald, I naver asked Cor wuch,
10| Alex, I guess, 18| never needed much, And whatever I had, it vas
19 Q Iy that a lebtey thak you penb? IYp that 19| vhat wap there, 1 -~ yes, it is my recollaction.
20| what you said? 20| Mnd 1n looking abt it today, it aesems like a
21 A. Yes, 211 txemendous amount,
22 Q. In the f£ixst paragraph it notea, baginning {22 Q, Hhen were you and Mz, Nadel married? What
' 23] with tha padond sentence, that, “The Quy-Nadel 23| year were you maxxied?
24| roundation is running your palaxy through Soocop 24 A, 2003,
26{ Management, Ina, so as ko have the payxoll set wp (28 Q. 2002, Degimning aftax you wera maxxied,
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Page 112

Page 114

1| you mentionad thak youx compensabion was being 1| previously testified Mx, Zuokex had xeoommended?
! 2] dizeatly deposited Into a bank accounk, ig that 2 A. Whatever the ralsces wexe on everybody's
3| cozxaak? 3l oalaries duxing the yeax, there Vae
4 A, Yea, always bhad been, 4| xecommendations that were made as to what they
5 Q. Following your maxxiage in 2002, was that 5] should he, Those recommendations were made
g | money depositad into a joint acoounk bhat you had ¢|between our accountant, Mr, Zuckex, and
71 with Axthux, do you xeasll? 71 Chxdstapher Moody, and Arkhuy Nadel, and obviously
8 N, X nevex opened a joint acgount with Avthur | glmyeelf. I ocan't vecall on \hat basis they waxa
g|Nadel, After wa vexe married -~ and I thought this | 9|made, X don't know why they wexe wada, Thay wexs
10| {8 what all marrled people do -~ L put him on an a |[10}just done, I don't know,
11| eignexr ko my account khat Yive had with Noxthexn 11 Q, Bpged on youy raecelleatlon, the
2.2t Trust sinae 1993, '94. That's always been my 12| compengation thatte reflected in this W-2 of
13] aggount, I'va had the only chackbook on that 13| 6323,076,96, in that an agaurate rapresentation of!
14| account. in my poasession at all tdmes, aAxthur 14} your salaxy and compensation in 1087
18]} nevexr knew whal waa in it, Ha nevexr saw the 15 A, Il must be, Xkta a W3,
16| acoount: statements, and X dontt think ~- 1f he 16 MR, MOREDLLOs Exhibit 13, Exhibdc 13 18 a
17| eigned one c¢heal over the course of hia belng a 19 doounent Bates numbered NDL-012.000287 through
18| signexr on the account, that was a lot, Yes, it 18 188,
19fvwas deposited into that account, 19 {Exhibik 13 marked for identification.)
20 Qe The W~2 that la on the Ekop paxl of Lhe 20} BY MR, MORELLO:;
21| page =~ 21 Qs % think you alxendy know my question,
92 A, Uh~-huh, 29| What Lp thip dooument thatis deploted --
923 Q, Wi 3t Ldentifiias the employes ap Amy 23 A, Ibk'a a \1-3 form Fox Marguerite Nadel for
24 ) Nadel, Do you pea that? 241 the year 2006 in the amount of $225,961,56, And
| 28 A. X do, a25lyes, it's a W-2 foxm, so it must be an acourate
Page 113 Page 116
1, Q. ftho ip Amy Nadel? 1} xaflaction of the salary of that date.
2 A, Any Nadel is my daughter-in-law, I 2 Q. Thank you,
3| conanidered Chris Nadel as much my son as wy own 3 A, You are weldoms,
4] s0n is, 4 Q. You dontl nead me hexe,
8 Q. Tu My Nadel Chxig' wifa? B A, Well, I'm gekting to the point vhere I
6 A, 8he la, 6{kind of know what tha next queation is when you
7 Q. IE I'm nok mistaken, this W.3 xeflactsy 71talk ‘about the W-2 foxms,
gl that in 2004, Amy Nadel xagedved $3,500 in 8 g, Unforbunately, thexe ara ceytain things we
9| aompenagation from Sooop Management, Do you kunow g) hava got to do,
20| what pexvices she was being dompensatad fox? 10 A, T know,
11 A, 1 do not, 11 MR, MORBLLO: Please maxrk thia as
12 MR, MORELLO: This is Exhibit 13, please, (12 Exhibit 14, IL you aould take a minute to xead
13 Bxhibit 12 is a document Bates numbared 13 Exhibit 14, please, Exhibit 14 ls a document
a4 NDL~001-000261., 14 Bates numbsrad NDL-044-001808 through 1507,
15 {Exhibit 12 marked for identification,) 15 {BExhibit 14 marked for ldentification,)
16]BY MR, MORELLO{ 16| BY MR, MORELLO:
ki) Q.  On the hotkom half of Bxhibit 13, 17 Q. Have you had a chande to review
18| Mxe, Nadel, what i «- 18| Bxhibit 14, Mxa, Nadel?
19 A, It's a W2 forxm in my name fox the year 19 A, Yes,
20} 2005 in the amount of §223,076,96, ] 20 Q, Po you redognima Lhip dooumenkt?
21 Q, I note that dn Rxhibil 11, whioh ie the 21 A, Yos,
22] 4004 W-3, the compengation wap §171,307, xoughly, {22 Q,  Tell me whabt ik da,
) 23 A, That haa been mentioned bafore, 23 A, It is a memoxandum from Michael Zuckexr
24 Q. In 2005, 4t was raised by appxoximately 24| concexning proposaed increases in salary, profit
25] 460,000, Ys bLhig ralse Lhe ralse that you 25] sharing bonuses.
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Page 116 Pagse 118
1 Q¢ Now, hefoxe I balieve you testifled that 1| something that had been nuggested, Tha bonuges
! afMx, %uoker would make reaemmendations and q| prior ko that had all bean paid on an annual
3| othexwige xeview peopla's malardes, 1Id thia a 3|bapla, ‘Then all of a audden, I khink it was
4| doounent: thab xefleaka that procesa? 4| moatly Chednt idea that it ba pald on a quartaexly
5 A, I would think it is, yes, glbasis, That did not last, Nobody liked that,
6 Qe About halfiway through the firat page, 6| The xest of the staff dld not care fox that at
7| thexre is a paragraph that aays to begin with «- 7| 811, 8o thak didn't last very long. The honuses
g| sorxy. whig a memorandum fxom Michael %ucker Lo gl that vere hased on a quarterly performance, thal
o|you, veg Nadel, is thab aorxeat? 9| was something thab wam -~ as X wald before, that
10 I'\. Yes, And lt's dated April the 3zd, 2007, |i1p|waa totally ascertained by the figuxes that: vere
11, Q. Halfway thxough the £ixal page it naym, "% |11|presenied at the end of the quaxtex, Chris had
12 ] put all of your salary and bonus into the galary 12| moxe to do with that,
13| braokat this year, i,e,, $328,000 will now be 13 At this point it was vhatevexr you say,
14| salary inatead of §28,000 msalary and §200,000 14| bacause T had no precise knovledge of how this
15} bonus, Thig way you axa atilll covered fox your 15| veflacted with the tax altuation, hov it xefleoted
16| 8BP TRA oontributlon of 444,000,V 16| with anything elsa that was {nvolved between
17 Do you have any idea what he ia aonveying {17]ealary and bonus, Xb was vhatever pystem wag
18] in that paragraph? 18| recopmended was fine with me,
19 n, Well, other than exactly whak he says. 19 Q. Okay.
20 Q Ta it adouxute to may what ha ds eaying du |20 A, Because I txusted the judgment of avexyone
21| that your galaxy ealoulation will esmsentially 21| that was concexned in the decision-making procesa,
23] eliminate o bonus domponent mnd tha £ull eum will lsn|Yes, it was alwayd xun by me, Yda,
23] be conpldered a dalawy? 23 Q. Meaning that you reviewsd the numbexs ox
24 A, ‘thai is what the paxagrxaph sayas, 24] the aysatem?
\ 25 Q. Do you have any recollagtion of why he 25 A, HNo, I juast didntt «- 1t was a matter of
s Page 117 Page 119
4| made bhat vacommendabion? 1| courteay, Aftex all, I'm the ona -~ and do
9 A, No, That'a gobt to have something to do 2| whataver was decided was told to me just as you
4 with nccounting and taxes, and I -- you would have | 3]would inform anyone elss of vhataver business
4l to ask gomsone with accownting expexience as to 4] daclalona you wexe waking 1f they had a covncexn in
5| why thay would do that, ¥ don't know, I juat 5| tha business, That doesn't necessaxily mean it
6| know khat whatever Michael suggested was wsually 6| was an expextise in their paxtionlar axea,
7] fox the benefiit of his alient in soms vay ox othex | 7 MR, MORELLO| Maxk this as Exhibit 15,
8| concexning taxea, 8 The dooument: thatts baen marked as Exhibit 15
9 Q. On the gpecond page of that dooument, about | o 18 a one~page dooument hearing the Bates number
1.0| halfway through bhe text, thava im a line thal 10 Zuckex 003133,
11| saye, "Payment of the bhonus, " 11, (Exhibil 18 marked for ldentifiocation.)
12 A, Uh-huh, 12| BY MR, MORELLO:
13 Q. then tha pecond paragraph afbtexr bthat 13 Q. Do you redognlze, Hrs, Nadsl, bhe dogument
141 staten, “rhe major quesbtion is what paxameters 14] thak's been marked as Exhibit 157
15| will you met up to dedide whekther a quaxtex is 15 A, It im a W~2 Foxm fox tha year 2007 made
16| profitable ox not. 'That ig the queastion,'¥ 16} out to Marguerite Nadsl fox the sum of
17 A, Uh-huh, 17§ 9163,461,62,
18 Q. Do you know whal ¥%, Zuckexr iy talking 10 Q. Does thab sun adourately raefleat the
19] aboubk in that statement? ' 19] wages, tipa, and compensation Eox the yeax 20077
20 A, Well, Y think the "you" that is used in 20 A. Xt must, It is a W-2 form.
21| that paragraph is a collective Uyou," because 23 MR, MORELLO: Exhibit 16, pleage, Exhibit
2afit -~ 1f a quartex is profltable, it wasn't up to |22 16 is a dooument Bates numbexed NDL-015-~001100,
23| me to decide, It was vhatever the figures that 23 {(Exhibit 16 maxked for identification.)
24| vere presented to everyone reflected, and Chxis 24| BY MR, MOREDLO}
26| Moody had a great deal to do with that. This was j25 Q. Do you raaogmize this document,
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Page 120
WUra. Nadel?

A, No,

Qs In looking at this dooument, would you
have any ldea who would have areated thip
doaument?

A, ¥ would imagine Shelly Rell, Michelle Bell
would have orxealted this doocumenl, 8ha ie tha one
who did all of tha ealoulations Eoxr the hedge
funds, I kthink,

Q. Based on your expexiences with fooop
Management, doed this appsax bo you te ha some
doxt of spreadsheslk bhal galeulates fees and I
gueas -~ doas it look like momathing that
aploulates faas bhab axe earned from the business
of Valhalla for the third quarber of 20037

A+ Ik would appaar to be so,

Q po you gea in the mevond half of the
dooument: thexa ia a tabulatlon that starts with
Ibxeaakdown fox aheoka?h

A, oh-huh,

Q. ‘Phen iU payy WRowe, Hall, Axk, office¥ and
then #8EP! and Cthen il kotals.

A,  Uh-huh,

Q. Then beneath that lbt lipts chack
disbursements to be made,

11

Paga 122
you redgeived waa conneated to the perfoxmance off
any of the hedge funds?

A. Well, what pald oux salary was the fees
pald to Baoop Management for whatavar, and 1 would
imagine -- I mean, is that a rhetorical question?
Bacausa you axe asking if T know that or le this
apparent fxom kthe figures dn the documents that
you have in your posssssion?

Q. Do you know 1£ the honus vomponenk of the
vompanpation that was zecelved by yow and tha
othex employees wap based on the pexformaviae off
the hadge Punda?

A, I don't know that na knovledge, but X
vould imagina so, You know, common eende vouwld
Lell you, You know, with all the doouments that
have gone through hexe no far, obviously speaking
of the quarterly parformunée having pomething to
do with the bonwses, X think that intelligence
would have to ansver in the affixmativa,

Q. Then as part of the 8EP oconkxibution, was
a payment foxyarded to the BEP IRA auntodian on a
periodia basis thal. you know of?

A, Any time that a conlribulion to the IRA
part of any salaxy earned by any employee, thab
money to their IRA account was foxwarded te the

- R
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Page 121

A.  bh-huh,

Q. Ab tha boltom of that ldisk it has one that
is identified as Soocop Managemenlt and then in
paxenthegens it mays voffioe and éEP," and then
dtts followed by 18,432, whabk appaay to be
dallaxa, and bhen 49 dents. )

Thon beneath that thexe lg anothexr Llibile
breakdown thab im labeled Yoffloe breakdown,!

A, Uh-huh,

©, The Eiwxat la the nama "Pagy," the fixat
lina,

A, Uh-huh,

Q. Then noving aorogs ik, it hag dome pume
that appenz ke have goma coxrelation bo a btitle of
H-G=2,

A, Dh-huh,

Q Then a tibkle of M«V-P-I«¥, Ro you know
what M-@-T and P-I~F* refax Lo?

A, I imagine M-@-% 1s management, I don't
know yhat P-I~F s,

Q. Could it be performanae incentive fee?

A, Yes, probably that is what it is,

Q) After looking at thia dooumant, does this
in any way refresh your yecollegtion of whethex
tha bonus ox any other part of the compenaation

w o W3,y s W N

[ R T A T I T Y
O =1 & 1 o W M =

19
20
21
22
23
24

5

Page 123
ouskodian,

Qv Do you know if thab ogouxred on a
quarbterly basls oxr onge a year ox wome okher
periodia basis?

A, X dont't know hov often, I khink -- I
don't kunow how often, I don't know 1f that was
done regularly accoxding to salary ox 1f that was
4ust tied to only once a ysar, I don't know.

Q. ‘the monéy bthabk was deposited inbo your RP
IRA acoount, whioh was invested with Victoxy IRa,
wag that all monoy that wan paid ag a gontxibution
by Hcoop Management ox did you have an opportuniby
to dnvest any independent mency inko that aaseunt?

N, I never wrote a chieck ko my IRA accownt,
S0 whatever was deducted f£rom my salavy, I don'tl
know,

Q. Do you reaall when the cugtodisn on your
8EP IRA nogount wag changed from Charles Bchwab 'to
Hillenniun Truat?

A, I don't know that it vas ohanged, ¥ think
ikte weually -- T thought that 4t went to Charles
Sohwab and frxom Schvab was then to Millennium, If
it dldntt, I don'k know,

Qe go ik's your undaxptanding that -- between
Charles Hohwab and ¥illennium Trust, who was the
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1| custodian of youxr HEP IRA acdounk? 1] only {ofnt account we had, that were addressed to
2 A, Millennium Trust, 2] tha IRA -~ IRS was for an amount thabt was
3 Q. What xole did chaxles Buhwab have in 3| deposited eithex tha day before or the sama day,
4| gommeatdon with that accounb? 4| and the cheok for the equal amount went to the IR8
[ Ay Thay wexe just the xecelving brokerage, T | 5|the same day oxr the Eolloying day.
6| don't aven xeonll how Chaxles 8Schwab was chosen in | ¢ Q 80, just Lo be olear, what you ave paying
7] the beginning to receive that, I don't know £ it | #|dis a oheok would he wxdtben from Sdaop Management
g) was because they had the setup for an 8EP IRA, I plinto your Joint acogunt w«
gl don't know, 9 A, I don't knov whexe --
10 MR, MORELLO) We have wavked a dooument as [1¢ Q «~ and then tha game day ox the £ollowing
12 Exhibit 27, BExhibit 17 bearva Bates numbax 11| day a cheok would be weibken for the pwne sum Exom
12 NDL~001-002530, 12| your joint account ko the XIR4?
13 {Exhibit 17 wmarked for identiffoation.) 13 A, Corxeagt,
14 ] BY MR, MORELLO) 14 Q. Bo tha XR8 was eppsentlally neceiving
15 Qe If you don't mind taking a look at whab's [15|payments of money f£xom Sooop Management, Xndg, to
16| been marked as Exhibil 17, planse, 16| cover your tax burden?
17 A, {Witness complied.} iy A, 1 don't know whexa the money ocame £ron
18 Q. Gahibib L7 appears Lo be a qopy of a Bagoop jip| that was paid into my account, I don't xemembex
1,9 | Management oheok pald to the oxder of Peg Nadel in |1g|that., It may have come fxom Socoop Capital, I
20] the amounk of 460,000 Aated Novembex 30, 2005, is ]a¢|just ~- X xeally don't xemember,
21,] thal aoxxeot, Hea, Nadel? 21 Q. tut Lt alao may have gome £xom 8Sdoop
22 A, That 1s coxreot, 22| Yanagement?
23 Q In the memo line it mays “2004 1040.,% Do Jz3 A, X doubt ik,
24| you maa thak? 24 Q) fhy do you say you Hdoubth iu?
25 A, Yag, I do, 28 A, Because I can't bthink of any xeason why
Paga 128 Page 127
5 Qe Do you have any idea what thal means? 1} 8aoop Management would have paid that amount off
2 A Abaolutely none, I don't xemembey a|income tax, I don't know, I xeally don'‘t know,
3| anything fxom -~ and T don't xemepber why it would | 3{and % can't -~ ag I maid, I dannot xemembexr fxom
4|be -~ X have no idsa, 4| what aocount. the cheuks wexe uxitten to pay the
[ Q. Is bhak your signaluxe on the oheok? 5| fedaral income tax,
6 A, It 18, 6 Q. But the faderal inaoma tax that was pald
7 Q. fhen it came tima to pay taxed, personal 7} by you and Mx, Nadel was pald with monay bthat was
g| taxes, HMz2d, Nadel, did you maka payments on those g| tranpfexxed inko your joinb account Exom some
of taxap with funds foxwarded Lo you from Hooop 9} pouraa?
10| Hanagemani? 10 N, Yes, I mean, do you know anyone vho keepd
11 A, I don't belleve so, Art -~ Axthur was the |31]the amount of money in their cheoking account that
12] one who took care of all tax payments, We filed 12| they have to pay baxes with? Does 1t usually not
13| Jointly, And T can't imagina that -- aven though |13|get transferred in fxrom another sourca somewhexe,
14| that memo on there says 92004 1040," I can't 14] edther an investment ox money maxkel account?
15| imagine -~ I have no knowladge, I don't have any |ig Q. Unfortunately, %'m the one asking the
16| recollection of thia whatsoever. If thexe is a 16| omeabions today, X'm not undex an obligation to
17| memo ox Lf thexe is some corresponding dooument 17| respond,
18| that shows wheve this was -~ whexe lt went to 18 A, Of ocouxase not,
19] othex than me, I xeally don't know, 19 MR, MORELLO: cCan wa mark this as
20 Hut 1 can tall you -~ lopk at my bank 20 Exhabit 18, plaase? ¢hat's been marked as
21| acoounta, You hava got them all, No, I would 21 Exhabit 18, for the record, is a composite
22| nevex hava written a chack ko the IRA -~ IRS fox 22 exhibit, The dooumenta all begin wikh the
23| me persopally, The only checks that I avex wrote |23 Bales prefix TN, aa in Nanoy, 1L and bhe Batew
24| that wenk through my bank account, that 24 numbere of the dooumente axe 002353, 2362,
o5 unfoxtunately vas a joint account, but it was the oy 2367, 2380, 2382, 2308, 2391, 2392, 2393, 2399,
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Page 128

. Paga 130

1 2403, and 2407, 1| ¥here that eame from, I don'k know, I imagine
! 2 {Exhibit 18 marked for identification,) 2] 8aoop Capital, becavse that vas the only olhex
3] 8Y MR, MORELLOj 3| ontiby that he controlled, Because Seoop
4 Q. ABter you've had a change to Eldp thxough 4| Management navax gaxried that kind of a balance on
5|4k, Let me know and E'1) dixeot your abbention to 51a continuing basis, I knowr thak 8conp
6| & paxtioular ohack, 6| Management 's balanoe would fluatuate and Lhat many
v A, Well, Just -~ okay, 7] times we wera down to 350,000 and wexe walting
8 Q. The Batag ~- the sedond ~~ aobually, it'g a) anxiously For the $5,000 fee that each of tha
9] not gacond, It's the thixd page Jn the sequende, 9| fundg were conbyibuking ko the management,
10]/and abk the bottom khe Bates numbexs end with 2367, |10 Q. On tha page following the one we wexra just
11 A,  Right, 11| 1oeking at, whioh bears the numbers 3360 on the
1.2 [') Po you sée at bhe tep of thab page there 12| bottom paxt off the page, thera im a sopy of a
33| appeaxs to be a copy of a oheauk f£rom Saoop 13| cheok, It appears to be a Hooop Management cheok,
14 | Wanagement, Ina. made out to Arbk and Poy Nadel 14| again made out to Axk and Peg Nadal in tha amount
15} daked January 10, 2006 in Lhe amount of 15| of §1 midiion dated Apxll 17, 2006, Do you Aee
16]#3,790,000% 18| thak?
17 A,  Righl, 17 A, X gdo,
1.8 @, Do you see bhabt ocheok? a8 Q, Then in the memo Line there is a statement
19 A, 1 do sea 1t. 19| that gaya "2008 Laxes,!
20 Q. Doas thal appeax to be youx signatuxe on 20 A, Yed,
21 ] the aheak? 21 Q. s bthal gonsidtent with bthe pravious
22 A, I signed almost all of the cheoks at 8coop |22| cheok? Doas that appear to be an ameunt thab vas
23| Management, Axthur and T would aign 20 to 30 23 tranpfiexred from tho Hacop Management bank acdount
24] chacka abt & time that xesided with Ms, Bell, And [24|Uo youw and Axt's adoount?
) 26] as tha dheoks needed to be written to the vaxious |25 A, That 1la aoxrxaock,
Page 129 Page 13}
1} companies and enbibies khat were xeceiving payment | 1 Q¢ In oxder to pay Laxes?
2] £xom ug, she would just automatically do this, 2 A, We pald quaxbexly tax, and so -~ I haven'l
3| 8he always had a supply of preslgned chacks, a1 looked at the dates, hut X think that would
4 Q. 8o you were algning blank cheoks and 4] xeflevt kha dates thabk a quartexdy amount was to
5| leaving tham in Ghe ofifige Eox fukure ume? g| be xecaived from ueg fox oux mutual -- oux joint
6 A, Yes, 6] tax ratuxn,
7 Q. Do you sse tha memo on bhe thegk that we 7 ['N Ap fax ad you know, Axt Nadel, did he draw
gl are digoussing xight now, do you gea that it g]a nalaxy f£xom Booop Management?
9| aaya -- 9 A, DNo, no,
10 A, 2008 taxes, 10 Q. How would he epgentially obtain money?
11 Q. ~~ %2008 taxes?" Do you gee thaby? 11 A His management faas,
12 A, Yes, I do. 12 Q. 'Thoge management fLees, would he branafer
13 Q. Baped on khat does it appeax that 13| them into an acoount in hig neme ox to your joint
14| 43,750,000 was txansfexyved from the Baoop 14] acoount ox would he Just keep them dwm Booop
a5 Management acgount to an aagount in the name of 15| Managemant? .
16| Axt and Peg Nadel fox payment of laxea? 16 A, A lot of the times he would «~» I don't
2.7 A. VYas, And there should be a corresponding |19{know what he did with them, T knouw that wome of
18] check written out of Art and Peg Nadel'm acoount 18| the woneys he put inte 8aoop Menagement, and X
19} Fox the sama amount bto Lhe IRS, 19| imagine some of the money he put somewhere slaa,
20 Q. 8o tha money thal would hiave baen paid to |[20]Z vas nevex aware of hov much he got us fax as
21| the XR8 was espentially money that was pald oub of [21]|management fess uere concexned or what he aid uwith
22| the Scoop Managewment nodeunt? 22] ik, v
23 A, 1 imagine ik was thep, But X also would 23 Q. on the page a Law pages afber whal we wexe
24| think there was money that was braneferred inkto 24| 2ooking at; thexa's n page that onde with the

28

tlle Scoop Management account to covex that amount:,

Rakes numbers 2392 in the boktom xight coxner, Do
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1] you nee thak pagev? kY 201,
2 A, No, But vhat is the oheck you axe looking | 2 (Exhibit 19 marked for identification,)
3lat? 3| BY MR, MORELLOj
4 Q. on tha top paxt of tha paga, theva ig a 4 Q Mrs, Nadal, do yow xeoogniza the dooument
5| ohaok, m #aoop Hanagement oheck, Numbex 5304, made | 5| that's been «~-
6{out to Peg Nadel fox $500,000, If you look abt the { ¢ A, I do,
7| bottom right dorney of Lhe page, it should have 7 Q. «~ marked? Could you tell ma whab thal
g] the Natas number with the digits 2392, gl de7
9 A, Yes, T see that, 9 A, It is a depomit slip.
10 Q. Ab tha Lop of bhe page, there da a aopy -~ [10 Q. Thatts tho f£inpk page of the documenk?
11 A, I geas 1t., ¥ have got the chack, 11 A, That s the firat page of tha doocupent,
12 Q. Do you have any idea wthat Lhak ohack wan 12 Q. Then the second page?
13| fox? 13 A, The sacond page is a copy of the IRS
14 A, Taxed, It's the only reason any amount 14} zefund chack that was issued to me in 2009,
16| such as that vas pald into my acoount, 2nd since |15|Dacember 14 of 2009, in the sum of $27,932,
16| the date on that check is 11/01, I imagine that 16 Qs and that -~ baged on the ocheck and the
17| was fox tha Octoher quaxtexly payment or whatever, la7| flust page whiah wap a deposit allp, bhal check
18 Qs What taxes wers you paying with thak 18] was depopltied inko a Bank off Commexae accowmbk?
1.9} money? a9 A, Thati's correaot,
20 A, Inqgoma tax, 20 Q, ‘'that de held in your name?p
21 o} Pergonal indome bax? 21 A, Thak's corxect,
29 A, The way things yexe struatured, evexybhing |22 Qs Do you know in aomneotdon wibh whioh btax
a3 went through ue pexsonally, so I undexatand, Yes, |23 yeax thab IRS dhack was pent to you?
24|1t was weflactad on our paxsonal inaoma tax 24 A, 2008,
» a5l xeturns, Yook at Lhe chegk -~ night undexnsath 25 Q. 8o bthak oheak wag a xefund of taxes paid
Paga 133 Page 135
1] there is a oheck made out. to Baoop Capital that 1} dn 20007
2| 2eflects his third quaxter fees adjustment, dome 2 A,  Withholding taxes. and T have hexe in my
3| of that, as you kunow, went to him, 3| posseanion copies f£xom the IRG iteelf vefleoting
4 Q. do thab chagl ¥efleckts the fack thal esome 4| the fact that this i a xefund of withholding
glof bhe fees thab Axthur Nadol was eaxning bnsed on | 5ftaxes hagaed on salary carned,
6| his management of hedge funds would bhen be 6 Q. Foxr 20087
7| txanpferred to Hooop Caplbal? 7 A Fox 2008,
] A, Coxreot, [} Q. ‘rhat was salary eaxnad and pald by Booop
9 118 Bubt you don't knoy LE that was somebhing 9| Management, Ina.?
10| he aiae 1.0 A. That was ealary earnad, yas, That io the
1 A, I havea no idea, He kept his owm 11| only place that evex gave me a salaxy.
12] cheokbook, I naver saw it, Thexre wexe a lot of 12 Q. X baliave that wa have asked you to yebuxn
i3] dravaxrs thab were kept locked, 13| thak monay to the receiver, ias bhat correob?
14 0, Whexe wexe Lhe duaWexs thab were kept 14 A, I wap pent a lebter requeshing this be
15]|1ooked? In the ofifice oxr at home? 18] returned to tha rsaeiver on Friday, the 27th of
16 A, Both, 14} august.. And on Monday afterncon, I was mexved a
7 Q. pid you avexr ask him why he logked his 17| aubposna,
Ag| drawexa? 18 Q. Axe you willing to voluntaxily xeturn that
19 A, No, No, I didn't, It yas -+ as I eard, 19]monay to us?
20| he was a vexy private person. He had a paat life, |20 A, No, I am nok,
21]and T ~~ what X kney of it, I juet didn't -- I 21 Q. Whexe did Hooop Managemenkt obtain the
22 truated him, aa2{money to pay youxs and avexyone elpe's salarlan?
! 23 MR, MORELLO: This ie Exhibit 13, 23 A, Mz, Moxello, ue all koow the ansver to
24 Exhibit 19 is a two-page dooument hearlng the 24| that question, I don't know any more kthan you
28 Bates numbexs Bank of Commerce 000200 through 25| know,
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Paga 136

Page 138

1 Q. Is b agouxate to pay that bhe money comes | 1fhalf, T will be 76, X'm nob exactly gqualified ox
2] £xom flees dolleoted f£xom the hedge Eunda? 2| employable matexial unless someone has a vexy big
k} A, I would think so. 3| heart, I xeally don‘t know what 1 can do, 80 Y
4 Q. You think go ox do you know? 4| openad an account at Charles Schwab with §5,000,
5 A, I would think gso, 5| because I had to have something that X could begin
6 Q. Do you know whebhex Booop Management had 6| to maka ~« hopafully make something fox myeelf, I
7] any okhexr source of indoma ox ravenue, othey than 71 didn't know vhat else to do, Then X have to
a]tha feey dollacted from the hedge fundp? 8| xepoxt that ilk's not vexy sucoesgsful xight now, so
9 A, 1 don't think o, 9| thak will probably not aontinua,
210 Q. Now, at one time, and X'm not suxe if they |10 Q. When did you open thal acoount?
11| aze 8111 bobth active, bub wera you the brustee of |11 A, I don't knoy, three months ago,
12| & truat namad tha Marguaxite o, Nadel Ravagable 12 '8} T dontt helieva that was inaluded among
13| Trusk, dabed Novembex 3, 20047 13| tha dosumentatlon you provided to ua, is that
14 A, Yes, 14| acgurata?
h¥:3 Q. Wad bhere a second txust hearing the same |1y A, If ii was nob, it vas becavse I totally
16| name exuept bhat gegond trxust was dated 16| dida't think about it.
17 | Auguat 3, 20077 17 Q. Whexe ald the $8,000 gome Exom to open bthae
18 A, Nobk ko my knowledge, 18| Chardes Bohwab account?
19 Q. 8o to your knowledge, Lhéexe waa only one 19 A, Part of ib came from the monays that had
20] txuat -- 20) been provided in the refund chack nnd paxt of it
21 A, Only one trust, 21]war also moneys bhat X bad cbtained vhen I pold my
23] @ =~ fixom Novembex 3, 20047 22| cax baok te the denlership.
23 A, right, 23 Q. Othey than tha Chaxlep Sohwad and the
2t 0, Axe you currently employed, Mwa, Nadel? 24| Thexia Bank aacount, do you have any othex
) 25 A, DNo, I'm not. 25| #dinanudal adoount bthab is eithew in youw name ox
Page 137 Paha 139
1 Q. VWhalt axe your only sources of lncome xight | 1]4n an enbiby ox other oxganiaation khab la undex
2| now? a| your oonbxol?
3 A, tha rxefund check thabt X'm now living ofEf 9 Ay No,
4| o0f; My unemployment, which ia just finished; and 4 Q. tha house that you live in on Counbry View
5l my 4784 a month 8ociul Seouriby. 5| Road -« i thab acourate?
6 Q,  In texms of finpnolal accounts thab axe In | ¢ A, Countxy Viaw Drive,
7] your nams ox in which you have an interesk, you 7 Qe That is in the nama of the Dynn txuab?
8| have a bank ageount at Abexda Bank, ig thab [} A, It ia,
9] aaourate? ] Q. Are you the benafdalary of that Lynn
1.0 A, That. id doxreck. 10| brusk?
11 Q. Do you Atill have a bank acoounk abt Bank 21 A, I am,
12| 0f commexae? 12 0, Are you the henefilclaxy ox do you have any
13 a. No, I do not, ¢hen that acoount was 13[ other interest, elthar ocurzent or future interept,
14| 0losed, I opened the aacount at Iberaa Bank, That |14|d4n any other asgeh?
15| happened in Apxril of this yeaw, 16 A, Other than the ones that are nol: hald hy
16 Q+ Do you hava an rooount at Chaxles Bohwab? [16]the recelvexr?
17 A, I have a vaxy small account ak Charles, 19 Q. Coxxeab,
18] 8chwab, ‘Thay kept an account open., fThera was 18 A, No,
1.9] nothing in 4t, 1,9 0. Are you familiaw with property in Vexment
20 Q. Wae bthat a remnant of khe BER? 20| on which X think ¥x. Nadel's gon, while he waa
21 A, That vag a remnant of the SEP, 21| 86411 aldve, lived on?
22 Q. There ip no money in that account?y 29 A, I'm Familiax with 4L,
23 A, No, thexe is none, X did open an 23 Q. Do you have any interest in that propexby?
24| inveatment acoount at Charles 8chwab, 24 A, No, That was somsthing he did for his
25 You mee, Mr, Morello, in a month and a 95| son, I didntt know -- other than whak came out of
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1} oux mutual -~ I have no intereat in that, 1 A. I do have an attoxney-olienL relationahip '
9 Q. 8o you have no interept ox have not 2| with hiw, A
3] attempted to obtain any inlexest in any othex home | 3 Q. Ara you awaxa bhat subsequant to kha
41 pinoca 20087 4| heaxing thal we held befoxe Judge Lnugaxa, vwhera
5 A No, Basides bhat, Vexmont would ba the 6] you alaoc appeaxed and Mx, Zuskexr appeared,
6| 1ast thing I would want, 6| xalakting to the IRB ohaecka, thalt thera wag a
7 Q: Do you have any knowledge of any othex 7] subsaguent: hearing in conneotlon with thie
gl asmat that should be taken over by the recelver 8| doouments that X am showing you whioh is maxked
gl that is abt this poink not in the xecelven's g| Bxhibit 207
10} oontzal? 10 A, I wasn't awave that there was a heaxing, ,
11 A, No, What do you want? X don'f know, 14]X know thak one was, of oourse, Yequested bacause
12 Q net's get Lo Ehiam section, Are you 12| John Lopez wasn't certain that any content of the
13| familiay with the £ixm Norkon, Hammexrslay, Topez & |13|email that I had sent ko him should not have heen
1.4 | Bkokoa? 14] shaved with the couxt, He vanted ~- dn hia
18 Ay Yeop. . 15| message to me ox in here -~
16 MR, MORELLO: Let's maxk thia aa 16 Q. dust go you know; Llho dontent of thab
17 Exhibit 20, 17{ email ox any information ahout that emall has
18 {Exhibib 20 maxrked Poxr identification.) 18| nevay been -~
19{BY MR, MORELLO: 19 A, Thexae wap nothing in the email, fox
20 Q. I am going ko prefada khis wikh) Bafoxe 20| goodnesa sakes, X've shared ik with evexybody,
21| you pay anything, cexmtnin of thie infoxmation may |21 Q. You are frea to discloda the infoxmation
2] ba privilaged. X don'b womb acomss to any 22| in the email £ you undexatand your xighta.
23| privileged infoxmation, Ho X wank yeu Lo limten 23 A, I don't need to do that, But I know thab
24} to my question caxefully, I£ you dould spend a n4|hie intent vas to get the Court ko xule on this in
o5 minutta ox bwo looking att this dooument, pleada, 25| ahambera, Thatia all I know about it, ¥ have no
! Page 141 Page 143
1 A, He sent me a aopy of this, of wcourse, 1] iden vhat had happened ox uhat tha results of iv
2 Q. Right, Thexs 1s an indloation at the end a{ werxe,
3| thuk you wexe dopled on bhig dooument, 3 Q. Well, tha vesulk 1a thab we varve
4 A, Yaa, This concexns an emall that I sent 4l dnatrugted by Judga Lazzara to maka suxa wa depose )
51 to John Lopez, 5| you and ask you very speolflc and dotalled and
6 Q. ginoa 2009, hava you sought legal sdvica 6| expanpive queptiona aboul your sssets and whethex
7| £xom John Lopas ox anyone elme ab Noxton, 7] you havae aome inte any new aspets, whethex thexe
g | Harmexaley? o| axe assets being hidden, anything of bhat nature,
9 A, Det me ba vexy cleaxr about this, o] That ip one of tha puxpoges fox whivh we are here
10{ e, torello, and ¥ think I w- 101 boday,
LL Q. T wonb to be ~- lek ma w» 11 A. 1 wish,
12 A, Haik a minuke, 12 Q. One of kthe questlonsm I wanbt to agk you is
13 Qs -~ Btart, I want bo be alear, ¥ don't 13| whethex bhere la any infoxmation you have thak you ;
14| want you ko dlvulga any privileged infoxmatdon, 14| wanb to dimolope to uA about any potential naset ;
15 A, I'm not going ko, 98] whieh is being kepu £xom tha xageivex whioh '
16 Q. % wank you to be oaveful of what you say, |16|xightfully belongs to the xecelves, %
17| and ¥ wonk to make suxe you undexrstand, 17 A, There is nothing, You all have taken 2
18 A, What I said, and what I'm about te aay 10| evexything Exom me alzeady and ave still trydng to :
19| here, was saild in Judge Lamzara'ds gourtroom, John |1g9| bake morse, X know that, And so &£ the intent is ;
20| Lopez 48 a f£riend, and any <~ I ean't say thab 20] to leave me destibute and homelasa, you axe
91| he'n ever veally given ma any advice, but it has 21| auoceading., T dontt know the ulfe of any othex %
92| been ex offfolo, Have I paid John Lopew for any 22| pexson that hae never heen acoused and has evex
23] of his sexvices? No, 23| been in a situation like this, X ouned wy oun :
24 Q. Jusbt ko stop you, Doep that mean that you 24| house befoxe X maxxled Arthur Nadel, T ouned my
25| haven't oraeated an attorxney-alient relationship? 25| own automobila with nothing owad on it., Il was
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1} fxee and oleax befoxe I maxried Arthur Nadel, I 1] and that is to live wy 1ife as honeslly and as
¢ slwas a person. I had worked in my previocus 21 honorably as X can. I'm a practicing Catholie, 1
3| maxxiage and acqumilated -- and I woxked vexy 3| mobually beliava in evexything that thia saya,
4| haxd, These ave not the hands of a pampered lady, 4| ma x exy to live wy 1ife accordingly,
51 Thesa hando have wrapped many a ohain esaw and an 8 You still have paraonal propexty that
6] ax and a hoe and a shovel, and stll}) do, 6] belongs ko me,
7 What do you want fxom me? I have given L] ¥R, MORBLLO: Wo will get to khat koday,
gjand you have taken everything, I don't have ) Why don't wa take a flva-minute braak, if
g anything anymoxe, I have the home that I ldve in 9 you don't mind? \
10| that: I have wovked haxd fox. 10 THR WEITNESS| That's fine, I'm soxrxy, I
11 Q. I bthink you axe aware of the oxdaxs thal 11 didn't mean to do this today,
12| have appointed puxt Wiand and what he is 12 MR, MORELLO: Wa can go offf the recoxd,
13] inskxuated to do and his flduolary obligatious, 13 (Recass fxom 3:2) pua, unti) 2136 p.m,)
14 A, 1 undexstand that., 14 MR, MORELLO: Let's mark thia as
15 Q. I wndexrsband o~ 18 Exhdbit 21, I believe, Exhibit 21, for the
16 A, Y undexstand, 16 reooxd, is a btwowpaga dooument bearing Rates
17 Q. I undexsband your side of the equatlon, 17 numbaxa Bank. of Commerce 000148 through 146,
10| buk T khink Lt's prebby clear the inatxuctions a8 (Exhibit 21 maxked fox identificabion,)
19]wndex which the raevelver has to operate and has an |19|BY MR, MORELLO:
20| obligation to the recelverahip estate and to the 20 @, Do you recognize Lthe decwnednlt that hag
21| investors who were involved in this mess, vie have 21| besn macked as Rxhibib 21, Mes, Nadel?
24| baen instxuoted by Judge Lazsaxa to guestion you 22 A, Yes, I do, It ig a deposit alip fox
23] aboub cgertain items and that's why we'lre hexe 23| 823,500,
241 today, 24 Q. On tha decond page «v
25 A, Mx, Moxello, you know, I'm so dumb about a5 A, It im from Getkel Impoxts, xeflecting the
‘ Page 1485 Page 147
1| cextain things, uhen I raeceived the news on 1| amount of meney that they paid me for my ~- when
2{ Januaxy 14 of 2009 that 1 no longex had a husband 2| they bought back my automobile,
3| and ¥ no longex had -- the bottom had dropped out 3 Qs Rhat kind of cax was thab, Mrs, Nadel?
4] of everybody's woxld, my nexk-door neighbor, Glen 4 A 1t was an Aoura,
5| Rey, who has xacently retired as seniox vice 5 G, En whose name wad the vegisbration?
6| pregident from Noxthexn Trust, knew somathing waa 6 As  In my name.
7ivwxong when all of the police and shoxiff's cars 7 Q. Was it avex in Arthur Nadel's nama?
g| showed up in Exont of the housae. Rogoxr Jexnigan 8 A, No,
g|was thera, aAnd I asked whak could I do, whal 9 Q, What year did you purchass that can?
10| should I do, 10 Ay The year in -~ I Ghink 3008, I'm not ~~ T
12 I guess at: thak Lime I could have gone and {11|don't know, I can't xemember when it was, I
12| dloged out my bank account and that would have 12| don't know,
13| been parfeatly fina, I didnft do it. ¥ couldn't i3 @, Do you recall from which account the money
14 | imagine it evex being suspect in anything, I was [14|bthabt was uded to puxchase the cax oame E£xom?
15| teld thexe vuaa going to be a seaxch warrant and 15 A, My accoumt,
16| that the house -~ but I didn't know when, I guess {16 Q¢ iIs thig the acoount that Avthux Nade)
1711 could have emptied the house of anybhing that I }37|setild had a signature on?
1g] thought might hava been parktinent, and I didn't do |18 A, Yes, It wam the only acoount I evex had,
19} it becauge ¥ didn't have anything in there that 19 Q. Basldes youx salary -» let me take a plep
20[ X =~ I don't think that way. I hava nevex been 20| baak,
n1| khat kind of person, 1 didn't xalse my childuen a1 If you xecall, bafoxs we were looking ab
22| to be that way, My wind doassn't go in that 22| some aheaka thak X ballaeve you kestifled wexe
:‘ o3| direotion, I have always krled to rafleol the 23] tranafexxing money fxom Scoop Management into an
24{wonderful and fantastic example thab was set my 24| acoounk in your and Art Nadel's name and tha money
25] wother and my Eather and the vest of my family, a25{was then f£lippad to you to pay taxes, Was the
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Page 148
acgount in whioch thak money was deposited the same
acaount thab you are testifying now was youxr
acgount: on which Axt had a signatuxe?

A, No, The accouni on which Axt had a
slgnatuye wae at Noxthexn Txust, This account ia
at Bank of Commeras,

Q. T think you mipunderatood my quantion,
Lat me start from Aguaxa one, Ab Noxthemn Txupt
you had an addount whioh wag Foxmexly dn youx
nama, And then following your maxxiaga o Arb
Nadal, you added Art Nadel as a slgnakoxy «~

A, Coxxeat,

Q. = ko thabk acdount,

Wadg thab the dame acvgount f£xom which you
and Axl paid tades? ‘

A, Yad,

Q. f0 tha checks that we looked at, fox
axample, ab Exhibit 18, which werae evidenaing
deposits of mopay into that amooount fixom Haoop
tdanagement, and nubmequently you testdfled that
tha aame day or the next day a check flox the same
amount would have been gent to tha IRE, bthat la
the same agoount you have testifled was dn your
nana and then subpequently Arl Nadel'p nama wag
added ko bthak?

Paga 160
1 A, I Yeldieve thexe was -~ and I'm

2| approximating this, but Y believe thexe war about

3] $28,000 £rom ona olub, whioh I think was Indigo;

4| and about £33,000 fxrom Haxmony ox I have goL them

5| visa versa., Y can't remewbew,

6 Q. When you just xefexxed to the gala of your
71 houre, what housa axe you xefexxdng to?

] A, The house that I owned before I married

g} Arthux Nadel,

10 0. Wherg was thak House located?

11 A In 8arasota,

12 @, Whabt year did you sell that housa?

13 A, 2003,

14 Q, Do you raocall how much the houge nold Fox?
15 Ay %182,000,

16 @, Ab the tima of the sale, dld you have an

1,7| outsbanding loan ox moxtgage halanve on that

18| honsa? '

19 A, Thera vaas,
20 Q. Do you know approximately the valua of
21| that loan?

e

RETER

29 A, hbouk somewhexe in the neighboxhood of
21| 870,000, 60-pomething,
24 Q. L aspume bhab loan was padd off ab the

ca

25| oloaing on the sale?

RE =TS T T A

N O M 2N M N R MR B Mo =R P B
[ R R s N T

Page 149

A, That is corxeat:,

Q. s thal the pame aceount in whioh your w-
X111 xefiexr bo bhat acoounb as your Jodnt acoount.
Was that joink acoount the same adoount into which
your sulaxy was dixeokly deposited during the Lime
you worked For Bacop Managemenk?

A, that is correat,

Q, Wnas bhaxe any obhex gourve off inoome ox
revenue that would have been déposited into that

account:?
M. Only from the investment oluba when they
wexe olopad out and from the sale of my houss and

from -~ yea, anything that was lefl ovex £xom my
businend,

0, Pixsbt of all, when you gaid "fxom the
invaatment oluba,! you wexe an inveator in one ox
moxa off tha investment clubs that were zun by Azt
Nadeal?

A, Yes, I vas,

Q.  You wers inveated In thoge in your
paraonal aapaalby, not Lhrough a bxuat ox an IRA
acgount? .

A, No, My personal capacity,

Q. Do you reoald, when ihose olubs ended, how
muah was distributed to you from those olubs?

‘Page 161

1 A, 1b vas,

2 Q. The balanoe of the procaeds fixom the gale

4] wexe deposited into the Jolnt agoount?

4 A, That is gorreal:, ¥ell, at that time it

5|was not a joint amccount, It was wy acoount fox

6| which @ nave never bean given oredit,

7 MR, MORELLO: Vo'l mark this ag

a Exhibit 22, please. Exhibit 22 is a composite

9 exhibit, foxr the recoxd, X'1l Just make suxe
10 the Bates numbers are in saquence, I1£ you
12 don't mind xavaswing thede seried of doouments

12 vhile T put this on the recoxd,
13 THE WITHESS: Right,
14 MR, MORELLO: Bates numbered beginming )
15 wikh NSR+00031972 through 31003, .
16 THE VITNESS; IX'm sorxy, vhat is the :
29 Herald~Tribuna carrier in there foxr? He was
18 usnally given a $30 bill around Chrietmastime,

19 {Exhibit 22 marked for identdfleation,)
20] BY MR, MORELLO:
21 Q. Ave you famlliar with silverbexg Jewelxy

22| Company?

23 A, I have only been in thexe one time,
24 Q Do you know whethex Arthur Nadel puxchaped

28] Ltens from there?
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Page 152 Paga 154
1 A,  Obviously he did, 1 A, It waa, Again, it was a birthday present,
1 2 Q. 1L you could go o Lhe third page of the 2 [+B on the following page, it looka dike it dis
3| deocument:, 3] anothex xevelpt dated Novembex 7, 108,
4 A, Uh-huh, 4 A, Three ringy and one pair of aarrings.
[ Q. What appeaxs Lo be gome soxt of regeipl B Q. It looks like it i 41,900, ZIt'e nob
6| wlth khe name Arthux Nadel on it and the date of 6| entdxvely alear, aAro you familiar with thabk
7111/04/06, ZIt'd a recaipk, 48 I'm nobt migkaken, 7] Jewedxy?
g] totaldng 41,605, ip that aoxxedby a a, ¥ am, This vae an exchange, Arthur would
9 A, That is coxrect, 9| glft me with jewelry, and it was not alwaya to my
10 Q. It peema to ba a xedeiph fox two items of |10|taste, And mo this wam ona time that I book, with
111 Jewelxy involving dome goxt of peaxls? 11| his noquisition -~ with bis acquissoence ko -- I
12 A,  Uh-huh, 12} went back and I exchanged vhat he had given me on
13 Q. Axe you familiar with thome two pleced of |13|the prior page for somathing that I would weax,
14| Jewalxy? 14| 2nd go that's whab it was,
A8 A Yes, I am, 15 Q. fo you rebturnad the pink sapphire pleca of
16 Qs Wore thogo Lwo plecas of jewelxy thal wexe [16]jewelxy --
17] glfted ko you by Arthux Nadel? 17 A, T did,
i8 A, 1t was a hirthday present. i Qs «n on Lhe pxevious page, Ho you rebuxned
19 Q. Was ik Lwe pledea of jowalry? 19| that plece of jewelry and exchangad it fox threa
20 A, It was a necklace and earrings, 20| 2ings and a palp of eaxringa?
21 @, Are you gtlll in possasasion of that 21 A, Yeah,
22| jewelxy? 23 Q. Axe yow ntill in pospession of the thren
23 a, I am. 23] ¥ings and the palr of euxxings?
24 Q. Then if£ you £1ip to tha page E£ollowing 24 A, Yes, I am, I belleve that is vhat I did,
a5l what you despoxibed as the Hexald-Txibune, We dan |25} X have to remembex, becausga I think I remember
! Page 153 ' Page 158
1| thanle tha Depavtment of dustiae for inaluding that | 1|that being blue and pink, 1f I atill have it,
alin the photioaopy. But thexe geems to be anothax 2] 1111 look and sae if I atill have ik, As I waid,
3| #eaaipk datad 11/6/08, Do you dee thab? 3] I've navex worn it. .
4 A, ¥ do. 4 Qs  Tuat Lo be olear w-
5 @, In the amounk of the 33,200, if X'm not 8 A, I'm not certain that it vas an exchanga,
6| migtaken? 611f it was not an exchange, then thesa wexe
7 A, Corxect, ! 7| something that, even Ghough Art's name is on it,
8 Q. b zafers to poma Aort of ibem of jewelxy g| that T bought Eor wmyselk.
o| with n pink sapphire, 9 Q. Then on the paga after the one we vere
10 A, Yeas, 10| Just Looking at that contains the xeceipb fow tha
11 Q, Ave you familiax with that item of ww 11| thras rings and the palx of eaxzings, there im a
12 A, I am, 12| cextifioata of guarantea, Do you sea that?
13 Q, What ip that item of Jawelry? 13 A, Yes,
14 A, X have never woxn it, Xt ls a little 14 Q. "Whe pleve of Jewelxy dsporibed in thab
15| pendant on a chain, 15| dextifionte, whioh has a natural pink sapphixe, if
16 Q. Are you still in possession of that 16} X'm nok mintaken, pendant with 32 natural
17] artiole of jewelry? 17| gemptonen, are you Bamildax with that plece of
18 A, I am, 18| Jewelry?
19 @: Pho you have a safety deposib box, 19 A, I think mo, X don'l think I have evexr
20| Mer, Nadel? 20| worn ik,
21 A, No, 21 Q. That meems to be ~~ the cextificate ip
22 Q, If you £iip to the next page -~ X'm soxxy: [22|dated Februaxzy 13, 2000, is bhat coxveab?
23| Agadn, the Jewelxy that you were juslt desexibing 23 A, Yen,
24] wlth the sapphire, was that gifited to you by 24 Q. Do you think you atill have podsassion of
28| Mr, Nadel? 25} that place of jawelxy?
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b3 A I belleve so, unless I gave it to aomsona, 1} from someona who thought himself to be in
2 Q. Wa'¥e going to have Lo xestaple Lhat page 9| posnession of millions of dollars,
3| when youtxe done, po jusk gemind me, 3 @, Rho d4ld you give the jewslsy to?
4 A fihat, his business card? 4 A, I gave one to Casay Humpext, vho was a
5 Q, Yes, YIkts parl of {he exhibit that we g|dear and valued friend. She is alao an inveator
6| hava marked, ¢| hexe who has loak everything that she had
7 A, Soxxy about that, 7| dnvasted,
8 Q. Thab's okay. Walll restaple when you'xa 8 Q. Whalt waa han £irxal nama?
o] done, 9 A, You knoy -«
1.0 A, The xaceipt for that im on the tyo pages 1.0 @, bld you pay Casay ox Kathy?
11| attex, 11 A. Probably Katherina, Kathy, Ve always have
12 Q. At thig poink you can't »edall whebher you |12|known her ag Casey. 8o it wonld Casey --
13} 8111 hava that pisde of jewelry? 13| kathexina pomething Mumpext,
14 A, I'm probahly suxe I do. 14 Q. The other plagas of Jawalry, do you know
1B Q. Wad Lhal a gifl from Mx, Nadel ko you? 16| who you gave that to?
16 A, Well, it wvould have baen, yeah. 16 A, I don'‘t aven remember Af I gave anothex
17 Q. Then on the page Following tha recgeipt for |39]plece of jsvelry away. Maybe I gave two to Cassy.
18{ 13 ~« aabually, two pages laber thera appears,to 18] ¥ Juet felt thak with everything thal she had
19| ba anobhex xevelpt, This would be at now youx 19| done, and is still doing ne a f£xiend, that I can't
20} lash page, 20} give anything elss, 8o they wexe small plecen, I
21 A, VYes, 21]didntt have any laxge piesces of jewelry, The only
22 Q. Yox a pleca of Jewelxy and the xeaeipt a2l pexson that »- the only time there wag anything
23| date appeaxs ko ba Webruary 14, 2007 foxz an 33| that: was purchased that had dome value to it, the
24] wetdale that cosl 42,134,858, 24| veceiver already has in hlas posseasion.
285 A, Right, 25 Q. Did Cagey Humpesxt evex provide any
Page 157 Page 189
2 Q. axa you familiax with tha plece of jewelry | 1|aexvides to Huoop Hanagement, the hedga funds or
2| thats is dedaribed in that reaedpt? 2] auy of bhe obhex entitien apsouiated with Axthur
3 A, Iim bxying ko xead Patriok's handwriking, 3| Naded?
4] 1t looks like "diamonds,! I don't know what the 4 A, No.
6| rest of it is, It's a pendant, I think that's [ Q. Bo, as fax ag you know, sha navex xecelved
61 what the last woxd is, X don't know whabt that Glany soxt of compandakion?
7lvwould ba, % can't remember. I mean, you know, q A, No,
8| X'm not ~- it's not coming to mind, a @, % think eaxliaex you tesbified thal you no
9 Q, Would Lhalt -~ ' 9| 1onger have the Bank of Commexce aodount, s thal
10 A I don't know, Ik!s nokt amethyst, I don'lk [i10]|voxxaak?
11| know what the Lhird word is, I don't know. But 11 A, That's coxreol,
12| Xtm sure I have gob everything that -- I have 12 Q. Do you know why that agoount was oloded?
13| given a couple of plaeces avay, 13 A, The only thing that I can tell you that -~
14 Q, tould that have been a gift from 14| T have no knowledge of thak, X juat suxmisa that
15| Me, Nadel? ! 15| the Bank of Commexca is in finaneial difficulty
16 A,  Yuad, 16} and that they wera alearing house of all
17 Q. When you snid you had given a few pledes 27| nonproduative accounts,
18| away, when would you have dona bhat? i0 @aoff Quismenberry had an account there at
19 A, Some kime thas past yeax, 19| the Bank of Commarce, and he vas asked to movae his
20 Q. In 2009% 20| account elgevhere at the same time and that was
21 A, Probably, yes, 21| probably another xeason, I have no othex igea,
22 Q. I'm going to ask you not to give anymoxe 23 Q. Do you xeoall when you opened that
23| of khis jewelry away, please. 23| anoounti?
24 A, Yea, I'd also like to refleobt that the 24 A, Y opened it in Februaxy of 2009, I had to
25| amounts shown are very emall pleves of jewelxy 25| have a place to -~ f£xom which I aould pay my
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Page 160 Page 162

4| bills, 1{ia Xevin prake?

2 " NR. MORELLO: Yet's mark this as 2 A. Kavin Drake is an altorney in Saxasota who
3 Bxhibit 23, pleass, 2] owned the building where the office wam fixab

4 Bafore I forget, let me staple that page.' 4| Yocated, The anly relationship ia hets a

5 THE VILTNESS: Sorxy, 5] Landlord,

6 MR, MOREBLLO; Exhibilk 23 ie a ons-paga G Q. Yow wera paying yent ox Svocp Managemenk

7 document Bates numbered Bank of Commexce 7| wag paying xent on that offiae?

8 000158, ' 8 A, Vh~huh,

9 {Exhibit 23 marked Fox identifioation, ) 9 MR, MORELLO: Let's mark thig ag

10| BY MR, MORELLO: 10 Exhibit 24, please, BExhibit 24, for the
11 Q, Do you Yedognize the dooument, Mra, Nadel? {11 recoxd, is a dooument Bates numbexed IB/Nadel
12 A, Yes, It's a oheock from GEICO. 12 00007 through 00011,

13 Q. UBXCo0 in wn inpurance dompany? 13 (Exhibit 24 marked Eox identifioation,)
14 A, VYes, it ia, 14| BY MR, MORELLO}

18 Q@ What insurance wexae bhay providing thab 15 Q. Mrd, Nadel, do you rxadogniza the documentbs
16| thay apont yow this oheak? ) 16| that have been marked ap Bxhiblt »«

17 A. Mutonmobile inmurance on the automobile 19 A, I do,

18| that I sold back %o the dealarahip, 18 Q. , =~ 247

19 Q. ‘'wha oheck was made out to ¥argwerita T, 19 what i the firat page of thab exhibit?
20| Nadel and Mxthur ¢, Nadel., Do you seo that? 20 A, 1b is a checking -- it ig an agoount on --
21 A, I do, 21| it's a statement on an account at Iberia Bavk,

22 Q. oOn the back of bhe chack, is thabt youx 22 Q, In this the agoount you openad afiex the
23] sdgnaturs « Marguexite Nadel? 43| Bank of Covmerca adgocunt wag ologed?

94 A, Yan, it is. 24 A, This is an acoounk that I opened, what, in
25 Q, The pignatura below that, ia thal Axthux 25] July of this year, No, in Juna of this year.

Y Page 161 Faga 163
1| Nadel? 1| 16ts an account that ia different from a checking .
2 a, Ibt's my signabture, alacaount ih that it notually paya interesal, 0,0
3 Q. You signed on hia behalf? 3{ whatever, éenausa I was finally feeling vonfident
4 A, I did, 4} enough to deposit some wmoney,

5 Qs axa you familiax with any other insurance 5 Q, the seoond and thixd paged of the dodument
6| polioy of any natuxe that relatea in any way to 6| appear to relate Lo a vaal deposikt on ox about
7] Arthur Hadel? 710une 28, 2010 --
8 A, No, 8 A,  That is goxxect,
9 Q, He did not have any life insurance? 9 Q, ~~ ¢f $6,0007
10 A No. 10 A, Thal's coxxaot, ,
11 Q+ Did ha puxohape any life insurance fox 11 Q. Hhat was bhe pourde of that oash deposit?
1.2 | you? 12 M, The sale of my automobile, the xefund
13 A, No, 13| oheck Exom the IR8,
14 Q. Dpiad he pu::ohuaa‘ any lifo insurande for awy |14 You see, when this fixab happened; and
15| relalives, children oxr any othex ww " |as|aftex the £lowex shop was seized and all of the
16 A No, not thab I'm awaxe off, 16| aspets with the flowex shop, I was left with all
17 Q. 80, as fax ag you axa awaxe, you axa nob a |1%7]|of the liabilitiea for which there was money in
18l benaficlazy or ha ig not a benefldlary on any 18] the bank to pay, Bub beoausa -~ even though they
19| insurance polioy? 1g{were in the name of bthe business, they had my name
20 A, Coxreot, 20} on them, of coursa, &and 80 X didn't have any time
27 Q. ‘Thewe i# also, as £ax as yow axe aware, no |21]at that time, I dldn't know how I was goling to
r 22} insurance polloy fundad by him covexing anyona 22| pay them,
b 23| elaa? 23 I went ko mea a bankruptoy aktoxrnay, and I
24 A, Not that I'm aware of, 24 wae told that I did not qualify for bankxuptey., I
25 é. Axe you familiar with gomeons whoma nama g5| dldn't know -~ I didn't know what elea to do ox
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1| where eluse to tuxn., And go she told me that any k3 r,  That's correot,
' 2] oxeditor aould aome afiar me, and if thay got a 2 Q. bid they glve you s xeampon why it had to
3} judgment, that thay adould just go in and take ik 3] be dlosed?
4{out of my bank account. 8o when I found that oul, { 4 A. No, I Jjust assumed that it was the BSEC
5| I took 4t out of my bank account and I juat kept gl that said close itt. I don't know,
gl it in caah, 6 Q% Was thal an aacgount in youx name?
7 When I began to feal confident that I . 7 Ay Yas,
afoould actually live like a Frea human being again, | g Qs And only your nama?
9| I put it back dnto the hank, and X wae doing it a 9 A, Coxreat,
10| 1ittla bit at a time, 10 Qs+ The monay thab was in thab acgount, whexe
11 Q. When you gald you took it out of youxr 11| aia that money come fxom?
12| acaount in dash, what aogount did the monay dome 12 A, Fxom ma, from tha vexy bsginning, wy
13| fxom? 13| money.,
14 A. Bank of Comwnexde, 14 Qv From the very begimning? What do you mean
15 Q. 8o thak wag the monay thabt was in bthe pank |15|by VExom the very baginning?!
16| o Commexds agdounk? 16 A Mx. Moxello, X had money beforae X married
17 A, Thalk'g coxyaot, 17| Axkhur Nadel that I have never been given oredit
18 Q. Do yau ¥edall whal khe tokal value of that |1s|£fox, 1 ean't pxove ik, It's all heen blended
18| acoount was when you took the cash ouk? 19| over the yeaxns, but that was -~ yas, '
20 A, X think you have bank atatements that will |20 Q. Ho the Adolkxrade aggount had money :‘Ln it
21| xefleot the amount on the account, vhen I wad 21| that you had deposited beZoxa --
22| 1ooking at them again; X note that with the 22 A,  Fxom me, yes.
23} deposita that I had made fixom different souxces 23 [+]) ~~ you had met lUr, Nadel?
24| beocaupe I yas 'foxoed to alose my mocount at 24 A, No, not befoxe I met Mz, Nadel, Beocawse X
) ) 25| 8aot:txade, that all of that came to a total of 5] didn't open it until aftex I had met Mr. Nadel,
Page 168 Page 167
1 somewhere around $40,000, 1| Buottrada vas xight next deor, It was when the
2 Q. When you aay "all of bhak," you ara maying | 2|whole thing was started, I thought, oh, okay,
3| the money that was in the Hootbrade agdount or the | 3lwall, X'AL Jo this, toa, for me,
4| monay that was in the Bank of Commexrde acaounk? 4 Q. Do you remembex approximately whabt yeax
5 A. Tha money in the Bootitxade account, I was 5] that aadount was openad?
6| Forced to cash out, The money from my cax, I had, [ A, No, I don't remembex,
713 s01ld ~~ I 8014 u Qiamond watch that has been in 7 Q. Wae Soottrnde next to tha lask office khat
o|wy possession since 1960, and the proseeds from 8| Bucop had or the first oEfice?
9| that T added aleo, 9 A, Fixat office,
10 Q. Do you remembey whal the praceads of that |10 ' Q. The first offlca wam algo on Maln Btzeat?
11| sals wera? 11 A.  Uh-huh,
13 A, 45,000, 12 Q. Ovex the years did you ovex time deposil
13 Q. 'Then you algo #aild thaxe was o xofund 13| moxe monay Jnto this Bootibxade acdount?
14| oheok, la that coxxeat? 14 A, If it was neceasaxy, I'm not a gxeab
15 A, fThe refund check, the sale of tha 15} tradexr elther so -- apparently, I don't think I
16| automobile, and my Saottrade account, which had 16{ oan make a living at 3t,
17| approximately $17,000 in it, 17 Q¢  From Januaxy of 2009, youx douroes of
18 Q. The Saotbtrade account, when did you clopa |ig{meney have baen approximately #17,000 that was in
19| that acaounb? 19] the Hoottxade advount, from the unle of Lhe omx,
20 A, T aldn't clome ik, I was informed thabt it |20| Exom the sanle of a diamond wateh, the £23,000 ox
21| had to he olosed, And I can't xemembex exaotly 21| 427,000 kax xafund thal wa addvedsed befoxe, plud
29 when, but it wus, I guess, within a few months of 22| wnemployment that you have colledted, end Boclal
! 23] Januaxy '09, 231 Bacurdby e
24 Q, Was Lk Bootbwade that infoxmed you Lk had }z4 A, Coxrect,
25] to be aloged? 25 Q. == that you hava dgollsateqd,
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Paga 160 Page 170
3 A, and I have also had frxienda that have 1fwith July the 1i6th, 2010,
' 2] helped out, inocludang wmy paxiah priest out of hin 2 Q, The second and bhixd pages of Bxhibit 25,
3| own poaket, 3] do those raflaot a vash deposib of 48,000 into
4 Q, wrom the time that you Ltook monay out oft 4} that aooounk?
5| the Bank of Commerds agaount and keph ik as cash [ A, Yes, they do,
6| bafoxa you then subgequenbtly began depositing it é Q. Wap the mourda of thab cash the same -«
71 into the Ibexlia Bank acoount, how long of a pexled | 9 A, Bxnotly the same,
8] was that? 1} Q. -~ pum of money that you wexa talking
9 A, A few months, X uould khink, I opened -- ol aboul bhofoxe?
10] I mean, you know, bthe acaount: was glosed at Bank 10 A, VYes,
11} 0f Commexce and then opened at Ibexia within a 24 MR, MORBLLO: Exhibit 26, please.
12| veek, Obviously, I had to have a bank account 12 Exhibit 26 is a dooument Batss numbexed
13] and ~~ but vhen I vithdrev the money fxom the Bank [13 I8/Nadel 00037,
14| of Commarae aftex I vag told that it was 14 {Exhibit 26 maxked for identiflieation.)
15| viulnexable from oreditors, T kept it in ocash, 15| BY MR, MORELLO:
16 Q. pid you keep the aash in the house? 16 [} Exhibit 26, doep bhat deplot four cheaks
17 A, ¥ kept it momewhexs, 17| and one depopit slip nmsociatad with your macounk
18 Q. D4 you keep tha oash In the houga? 10| at Ibexia Bank?
19 A, I kept ikt somevhere close by, 19 B, It doas,
20 Q. Where did you keep bths oash? 20 Q. When youn £izgh staxted banking thexe wap
21 A. I kept it in a bay, in a bank bag £rxom the [21]|4t aalled Oxion Bank?
22| Bank of commexce, and I jusl kept it olose and 22 A, It was,
g3} axound the housae, Yes, I kept it in the housa, 23 Q, The pecond chaok fxom the btop on the left
24 Q: Tha lagt two pageg of what's been marked 24| 8dde ~-
25| as Exhibit 24, does that alpo zepresenl anobhex 28 A, Yesn,
' Paga 169 Paga 171
1| oash deposit into tha Ibexia Bank agoouni? 1 @, «» thab peems to be a cheak foxr 45,000
2 A, Yas, From that same sourca, That s the a| dating £xom May 28, 2010 wxlbten out ko Charles
3} enly souxee 1 have, 3| Bohwab?
4 Q. po you atill hold any oash today ox has 4 A, Yes, That refleats the amount that I told
5| a1l the cash been deposited into your acqount? g}you about, the acgount Lhal I had opened at
[ A, No, It hasn't all heen deposited, Thexe ¢| Chaxlan 8chyab, I told you for how much.
71ie seil) a litkle bik left ovax, 7 Q,  Juat go -~
1] Q. How muoh daph do you ouxxently poddems? B A, It's a txading account,
9 A X donft knoy, $8,000 tp $10,000, I have 9 Q. You subsaguently closed that ngaocunt ox is
10| been living off of some of iU already, 8o I don't [10{thab acgount #bill open?
11| know exanaetly, but somewhexe in that nelghborhood, 11 A, It'a atill open, I'n not going ko alose
12 9, What was the name of the bankruptdy 12} 4t unkil it comes back up, Olhexwlse, X can't
13} attoxney bthalt you aonsulted? 13| afford to lose the money.
14 A, Melody denson, 24 Q. Have you made any othex deposits dnto thab
15 MR, MORBLLO; YLeb's mark thia aa 15| acgdount ==
16 Exhabit 256, Exhibit 28 is a dooument of 16 A, No.
17 multiple pages bearing Bates numbsra IB/Nadel 17 @, = ainge the indblal 46,0007
18 00004 through 00006, 18 A, Nona,
19 (Exhibit 28 marked for adentafication,) 19 Q, Then balow thal check, is that a deposit
20] BY MR, MORDLLO: 20| #ldp Fox 46,0007
21 Q. Ia bhe Elxat page of Exhibil 25 also a a1 A, It i,
22| vopy of a bank statement fox youx account ab 22 Q. pated Hay 325, 2010%?
' 23] 2bexia Bank? 23 A, Yes, It is dated tha same date that the
24 A, Yes, YL ila the Fixet statement, It is 24| oheck was wade to Charlad 8chwab,
25| daked June the 15th of 2010, And Exhibit 24 deals |25 Q, X8 that a slip foxr another cash deposdt?
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Page 172 Paga 174
1 A Yas 1| Boottrade laquidakion, the oax pale -«
2 Q. flas the pouxae of that cash the same aum 2 A Mr Morello 1lat's go on recoxd rightt now
3| that wa hava been disoussing? 3 Q Lat me jusk fanaph, pleape
4 A It vas 4 A Okay
5 MR MORELLO  Let's maxk thas as B Q -~ bhe danmond watoh sale, the bax rafund,
6 Exhabat 27 Txhabat 27 bearp Bates number 6] then 8ooial Heourity, and unemployment?
7 IB/Nadel 00019 ] A That's coxxeot
8 (Exhabat 27 maxked fox adentafioataion } 8 Q OfE the top of your head, do you know
9] BY NR MORDLLO g| appxoximately how much your Boosal Heouraby
1.0 Q Does the #lap on the hotkom of Exhibab 27 |[10]payments, the amount of your Soclal Heourlty
11| depaob a caph deposst off 41,800 anko youx Oxlon/ 11| paymentt da?
12| Thexia Bank acgount? 12 A Yan, $754 a wonth IL as dovn fxom §799 a
13 A 1k doas 14| wonth that I was xeceaving
14 Q pated Maxdh 26, 20107 14 Q. How many bank acoountd do you hava ab
15 A Yas 15| xthexda Bank raght now?
16 [+ Previously, I believe you kestified that 16 A Well, T have tuwo  The most xecenl ona am
17| you thought the aaoount had bean opened in June of [17]the one that refleated the diffexent oash
28] 2010, 18| paymenta  One is a kand of a money market
19 a No, not this account The amataal account [19]account, and the othex as juat a plain checking
20} I opened at Oraon, now known as Ibaria Bank, was 20| account
21 ] opened an April  #all, 2t vas opened when 21 Q. %'d bava to look at tha doouments, bul do
22] d@1d -~ 2t wasn't opened untal after I had oclosed 22| you revelva meparate statements fox each of thoge
23| the Bank of Commexce agcount And I jusl looked 23] agcounts on are thope xeflasted on a mingle
24 ﬁrleﬁly ab the statements that I brought an today, |24{aebkatiement?
26] and I thought at had happened an Apral, but I 25 A No fThey are geparate statements, and I

Paga 173 Paga 178

1| gueas at happened eaxlaex than that cbvaously I 1| xeceive them elactronically
2] dontt: know, but I thank the 31,600 vas a cash out 2 You axre algo going to aea daiffexent
a2} of the account at Commexae, Bank of Commexce, ¥ 3] acgount numbers an my checkang acoount beoauge X
4l think 2and that thils vwas used to open tha 4l nad to olose one acoount I had maeplaaed the
5| eheackang account gl debat caxd vhach vas taed Lo the acoount, and so
8 Q fgo you balleve you took bhe balanca of the | g]va just opened -~ oclosed that account and opened a
7| Bank of dommerce acaount in gaah and that amounted | 7|sepaxate one But that was the only reason Ibt
g] to 41,800, and then deposated it ante an Oraon 8! Just changed account numbera, but nothang else had
9| Bank addount? 9| changed
10 A L oan't xemember juslk exaolly what the 10 Q I think the doouments that wexe brought up
11| balance vas vhen I olosed oul that account, but st |11] today all xelate ko only one off tha Iberan Bank
12)waen't very much  The Bank of Commexae was laft 12{ acdounts
13} cpen  the managex there \lag vexy, vexy helpful 13 n Really? I@'m sorry, I bhought I kept them
14] Just 1n cage the Bocanl Sacurity check didn't have [14]all in the same folder
15] a ohance ko change ovex 15 Q The Ibaraig Bank documentp relate to the
16 But wathin the veek of havang closed the 16| addount endang with 8565, which 19 dedoraibed ad a
17| Bank of Commerca acoount, I opened a bank of an |17| clasplo cheoking account
18| account with oraon/Iberaa I just don't iemember |18 A Yes That 13 the current account
19| what the data uas exactly You have it somevhere 19 Q The angh depoasibs wera being mada an the
20{ 1n the records that I brought up 20| chackang aodounk ox in the othex adoount?
21, Q Do you -~ 21, A No Into the account ending an the
22 A And $1,800 18 an odd amount, so I am 22| numbexs 3309  Xf I dad nok include those
23| guassing that that's yhabt at as 23] statements, b was an ovexsighkt I thought that X
24 Q The source of that money would also hava 24| had them all in the same n the same foldex
25| bean what we ware digouapang bafoxa, whioh was the [25]And those are tvo diffiaxent account numbaxs and
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Page 176 Page 178
1] the xeason vhy I have Just told you, 1 A, 1 did,
2 Qe go the ona thal you olosed was g cheaking | 2 @, Then the thixd page of that exhibit, a
3| aooount? 3| cheok, dated Maxoh 26, 2010 f£ox §1,800 made oul ko
4 A Thal.'e coryeal, 4] oagh, wap bhat paxt of the pame proveps ok
5 Q. Then you openad snothex checking avcount, | §|xemoving money from the accounb «-
6] And khen dn the meanbime, you alpo had a money 6 A, It da,
7{market: type ©f acoounk? L] o «« go you gould gtoxe it as cash?
8 A, BAs you will sesa, the money market account | g A. It im, 88 »~ I guess it was a check
o| wasn't opened until) June, g|written to clese cut the account, leaving a
10 Q. We will need those dosuments, 10{ minima) balanca in thexe untll that account was
111 A, Well, you hava them xight hera, That's 11| olosed in ite entiveny,
12| what Exhibit 24 and 25 is. 12 Qs flo thisg $1,800 48 whalb'e raflecked -~
13 Q. I'1l have bto gea what time rande we 13 ' In the opening balanca of the -~
14| xeoceived stxaight from tha bank, 14 Qs ~~ in bha pravious exhibit, whioch wa
18 MR, LAMONTi We don't have August, 15| marked ap Rxhibibt 27, as a deposit of $1,000 in
16 THE WITNESE: I will Eax you August, if 16} the Oxion Bank acgounl?
17 you like, 17 A Corraat,
18 MR, MORELLO: Maxk Exhibit 28, pleasa, 18 Q. Did you previoualy testlfy that Glen Rey
19 Exhibit 28 bears Batea numbers ~- ibt'a a 18| was youxr neighboxa?
20 composite exhibit, The Bates numbexs jump 20 A, Yes, he is wy nsighbox.
21 around, It's Bank of Commerca ~~ they all 21 Qe AL some poinbk last year, dld thaey
22 start with Bank of Commexaos 000150, 220, and 22| mednbuxse youw fox soma work commaoted to a well
23 263, 23| pump?
24 {Bxhibit 29 marked fox ldentification,) 24 A, Yes, they did, I asked for ik,
25| BY MR, MORELLO! 285 Q. Kakhleen Rey in hias wifle, is Glen Rey's
! Page 17 Paga 179
1 Qs The £ixsl page of what!s been maxked ag 1| wilge?
gl Exhibit 28, da that a September 4, 2009 chack 2 A, 8he ia,
3| wedtben by yow made oul Lo cash fox #30,000 ~- a @y Baesldes the mourzcen of money thal wa wexe
4 A, That ie corpeat, 4l duat balking abouk hefoxe, ainca January of 2008,
[ Q. -~ fox khe Dank of Commexde? gl aid you xeceive gome money Erom youx daughterx
[ A. That is correot, 6| Alexmndva guigenberry?
7 Q. 1a bhab transaokion part of the pxocess 7 A, In thas past yeax?
8| you have depoxibed baEora whexeby you wexe pulling | @ Q. In 2009,
ol monay out off tha addounkd and lolding it as oaph? 9 A, No. I aw soxry, my mind is going,
10 A, That'a coxrect, 10 MR, MORELLO: Befora you prxoceed, lebt's
11 Q. Ik you look ab the pubasguent page, dt's » |31 waxrk this as Bxhibit 28, please, Exhibit 29 la
121 cheolc dated Dacembox 18, 2009 forx 26,000 made oub 42 a two~page dooument: bearing Bates numbexs Bank
13} o Pag Nadel, 13 of Commexrqa 000019 and 20,
24 A, That's corxeok, That veflects the refund }14 THE WITNESS: Fox $1,5007 I don‘t
161 ¢hack, I had to leave some money in to llve off 15 ramembexr that,
1¢6] of, 16 {Exhibat 29 marked for identafication,)
17 Q. fhat do you smoan that xefleoks the wefund [17}BY MR, MORELLO;
19| chaak? 18 Q. Tha sesond page of thid dovument, of
19 A, Dscembar of 09 ig when I recaived the 19| what's been maxked ss Exhibil 29, does thabt sppesr
20| refund check fxom the IRS Lbat was deposiked into [20]to be a dhack fox 41,800, some moxt of bank check,
21| the bank., And then as scon as it vas deposited, T [21|cashlerts oheak -~
22} pulled a1t out an cash bscausa % couldn't leave it |22 A From Alex, ,
23l in thexe, 23 Q. wa from Alex Quisenbaxry mnde payable to
24 Q. 8o sven though this ls payable in your 24| you?
25| nama, you pulled this monay oub as assh? a5 A, Yes, yes, I gueas maybe she did, X guess
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Paga 180 Page 182
1] £ muat have needed that, TI'm soxxy, X didn't 1| the papay it was written on, as it turned out, and
2| xenembex, 2] I finally evioted them afber thres yeays and
3 Q. Thattyg Bina, ¥ou don't have any 3] having colleoted about 18 montha worth of xenk, I
4{raoollackion of the oiroumybancep purrounding her 4] didn't want to, but X had no choluoe,
5| wedting you s ohedk for §1,500? B And the pxoperty stayed vacant foxr soma
6 A, No, BAlL I can tell you ia this ook place { g|months and I found -- ox Lisa McCloud found me,
7| the month after -~ aftex the world Eell in, and I | 7|The woxd@ vas out:, I rented the propexty to hex
gl don't: remembexr why. Oh, I do, Probably because I | g{and she is still thera, Roger Jernigan now
9| wag bexeft, I had no access to any moneys I had 9| collecta the xent from her end anything else that
10| vhatesoever, And she gave me Lhis monay to -- so I |1plhas to do with that propexty, But I hought that
17 | aould pay the mortgage on the housa and whatevex 11} propexty and, of courme, like evexything else, 1t
12| elsa I needed to pay. I had no aceeds to wy bank [12]bas Acthuris name on ik,
13| acdount,, and I had nothing anywhore elaa, 13 Q. The pergon you wexe mentioning, Merilea
14 Q. are you aurxent on tha mortgage on the 14| tueller, 1ld that her ladt neme?
15| houna? 15 A. Uh-huh,
16 A, Yag, absolutely, It ia my home, 16 Q. Did she work fox the -~
17 Q. Have you taken any obhax loans out 19 Ay Bha did briefly,
18| guarantead by the home? 18 Q. Yor Sagop MVanagemenb?
19 A, tho would even look ab me? Axe you 1,9 A, Bha worked when it was Inslde 8coop,
20 kidding? I'm soxry, I had to laugh at that one, 20 ¢ Rhob wap her zola?
21 Q.. Have you recelved any othex loana? 21 A, Well, she was omtensibly mwppoaed to ba
22 A, 1 have not, I do not balieve in debt and |22]the offive manager, and ik did not work out at
23| % don't dnoux any, if I can posaibly avold ik, 23} all,
24 Q. Do you know Liaa MoGloud? 24 Q How long wao phe employed ab Xnnldo Edoop?
25 A, Yes, 25 A, I don't know, maybs 8 yeax, I Yeally
Page 181 Page 103
1 Q. ttho is she? ‘ . 1l don't remembex the length of tima,
2 A, gha is a lady that T found to xent the 2 Q. Fox pome paxt of early 2008, did you
a{ honae on Frudtville that X purcliased fox sama 1] 0ollect tha rent from the ¥rultvilla Read house?
4| friends of mine when they had no placa to live, 4 A, T did.
5] They had lost theix pxopexty, I houded them in 5 Q. Yo thexe a Paul Manganslla who aleo
61 the housa that I owned on Main 8tyeat, and I ¢! xesddan at the Fxuitville Road houge o has
7] helped them £ind a pleoe of propexty and I hought 71 resided at the Yrulbvilla Road house?
ol it for them, 8 A, L Lhink he was thaxe fox a time., They
9 Q. That'p tha house on Fruitvilla Road? g| wexe a gouple,
1.0 A. That is the houge on Fruitville Toad, 10 Q. They were a goupla?
1L Q. Ona of thosa pmopla i Liga MuCloud? 11 A, Didn't last,
12 A. No, That couple is named Mewxilee and RAlan |13 Q,  In early 2009, did you wevgelve money fxom
13| Mueller (ph). I had known them fo¥ many, many 13| Cheis Nadel?
14| yeaxs, R vexy dear fxiend of ming, who aldo 14 Ay X did,
15| happans ko be an attoxney back in Fort Lauderdals, |45 Q. Po you xeocall what the sum of that money
16| sald no good deed aver goes unpunished, He is 16| was? Was it §14,0007
17| coxxeotr, 8o I bought the place fox them, I 1% N, Ik was,
18| gertainly didn't need to have u plece of property |[ig Q fhat happened to that money?
19| out Ehexe on five acres, I bought it for them so |19 A, It was pald to Barry Cohen and Todd
20| they would have a place to go with all of theix 20| Foskex,
21| andimals, And the agreement was thal they vere 23 Q. ‘Thosa wete Arvkhur Nadel's lawyara flor a
221 godng to work on gatting thelr aredit 22] while?
23| xeestablished, and they would purchase it from me, |23 A, Yed,
24| Thexe was a time frame involved, 24 MR, MORELLO; Mark this as Exhibit 30,
25 Well, the agreement really wasntt woxth 25 please, Exhibit 30 bears Bates numbare Bank of
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Page 1nd . Page 186
1 Commexaa 000023 through 24, . 1| wedtten down undexneath the numbexs, It'e haxd --
2 (Exhibit 30 waxked fox identifieation,) 2] 8o obviously this ig kled Lo «- oh, I {mow whati
3{ BY MR, MORELLO) 3l this ia, Thim is paying off of one of the
4 Q, Axe the dooumenta in ¥xbikib 30 o 4| oxoditors, probably two American Baupress, that vas
gl veflaction of tha ':Liquida\:ion of the foottxade g| 2eft ovexr from the flover shop,
.6 acoo\u.\h that you wexe testifying about beforxe? 6 Q On tha following p.aga 8 a chack made out
7 A, Yad, 7| ko Ray Trantham,
[ Q. The £inal sum thal came ouk of that 8 A, Yes,
9| agcount was £17,665,08% a]” Q. who is Ray Trantham?
10 A, Yes, I believe that'a the same ad the 10 A, Ray Trantham & 8ons Orading is the man vlio
11| deposit 8lip. 21| did all of the work on Laurel Mountain Presexva.
12 Q. Thab was deposited in the Bank of Commexaa [123)!and at the time this happened, he was owed aboui
13| adaount? 1'3 414,000 that was naver paid, He was going through
14 A, Yes, it was, 14| some really, really bad times up thexe hecause
15 Qs pld Arthux Nadel evex do any byading in 15| avexything had fallen out, He had no work and
161 that gootirade aoccounbt? 16| Lost all of his equipment. Hls son worked with
17 A, No, ha did not, 17| him and his son had a new baby and anothex one on
18 Q. Do you reoall who bhe ocontaot person wag 1p{ the way, BAnd he's family. That's how we feel
19| att the 8cobbxade office where the acoount was 15] about each other, »And I just -~ even though my
20| openad ox where the agsount was maintainaed? 20| own oiroumstances and avar&thing, I had to do that
23 A.  No, I dontk, He was latex bxansferred to, {21]fox him,
29] X think, a Bcotkrade up hexre somevhexa, I don'k 21 . Qv 8o this reprasenbted a gift thak you madk
23| know, 23{off 43,6007 Or was Lt a xepaymont of paxb of the
24 Qe Do you rxacall the neme of anyons 24| aun owad o him?
25| assoodated wikh Hdotbriade with which you or Arthux |25 A, 1t was done ad a gift, Ibt'm haxd Lo atop
* Page 185 Page 107
4| Hadol dealt wiyh? 11 giving when you have giyen all youx life,
2 A, No, I don't, Xi ham been Ho long since I 2 Qs In 2009, did you give eunch of your
3| had any contaot with Scottyads in a looal 30 ohildren, deoff and Alaxandxa, a gift of 413,000
4] capaoibty, T have no idea, 4] eaoh?
8 Qs Are you familiar with an entity ox 5 A, X did,
6| oxganisation aalled GC fexvices, LP? [3 Q. Whab waa the mpource of that monay?
9 A, I don't -~ Ab doesn't xing a hell, @aC L] A, '%he pame as tha obhax source,
al Sexvicas? X dontt «= I don't yemembexr, T donit B 0, In Pebxuaxy of thid yeaw, did you give
g| have a memoxy of that, 9| Geofd puipenberxy §1,6007
10 MR, MORELLO' Let's mark this as 10]* A, In rebxnary of this year?
11 Exhibit 31. Exhibit 31 is an exhibit with kwe |21 0, Yed,
12 pages, The fixst page is Bank of Comwerae 12 A, That was & loan,
13 000213, and tha sacond page i Bank of Commerce |13 MR, MORBLLO: ILek's mark this asm
14 000222, Tt's n compomite exhibit, 14 Exhibit 32, please, Exhibit 32 la a composite
is (Exhiﬁit 31 marked for identifileation.) 15 exhibiy of three pages, pank of Commerae ia
16| BY MR, MORELLO: ! 16 the prefix on the Batas number 000149, 000189,
17 Q¢ Po you pee thae Fizst page of the exhiblt, |17 and 000234, .
1.0] @ cheok made out to ¢0 Hexvices, LP, dated 18 (BExhibit 32 marked for identifioatlon.}
19] November 26, 2009 fox $2,501 and what appears to 1g] 8Y MR, MORELLOt
20| ba 88 genka? , ' 20 @, XL£ you turn to the lask page,
ad A, Yes, 21, A, Yes, I sea that, The only thing that I
22 Q. Does thak in any way xefxaesh youx 22| can say about that check e that he was going
23] xecolleotion of what GQ Bexvices is? 23| through a terribly, texxibly xough timo about
24 A, No. Buk there is an ancount number that 24| paying his bille, And the only thing I can say
25] 38 written down underneath, T don't know vhat is |25}about that is that it was a loan, becanse ha knows
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1} that I dadn't -~ X was going to need that back, 1, A, Yes, it is,
2 MR, MORELLO:; Lek's mark this as 2 Q, Thak f£ixsb page doeposit .t:iakah alpo
3 Exhibit 33, pleass, Exhibit 33 is a dooument 3| xeflaots thak, ap paxk of thab deposit, you
4 beaving Bakes numbexs Bank of Commerce 000191 4{withdray $2,000 of it In ocuph?
5 thxough 192, ) A, That'a aorreat.
6 (Exhibit 33 marked for {dentificabtion,) 6 Q. And deposited the xemt?
7{ BY MR. MORELLO: 7 A, Thal is coxxeat. .
8 Q. Roer khe dooument khak'a baen depignated 8 Q. The ¢ash withdrawal wag paxl of youx plan t
o] Exhibit 33 reflect a oash deposit of §3,000 datad o| ko take money out of the acoount and hold it as
10| Novembax 30, 2009 into the Bank of Commexge 10| eash?
11| aogouni? 11 A, That im correct., Never in my wildest :
12 A, Yen, 1t does, 13| imagination did ¥ ever imagine myself living like ‘ ‘
13 Q. Wwhat wag the source of bhat cash deposib 13| this, .
14| dnto the Bank of Conmexaa wa 14 MR, MORELLO; Exhibit 35, please. :
15 A, The monay Lhat X had taken out of Lhe bank |15 Exhibit 35 1s a twoe-page exhibit hearing Batas :
16| in cash, and then obviously I had ko put back in 16 numbars Bank of Commexce 000248 thxough 249,
17| to pay bills to keep an account balanua, 17 (Exhibit 38 marked for identification,)
18 After I withdrew Lha money from the 18§ BY MR, MORELLOt
19| checkang acoounts, the only moneys that went baock 19 Q. Does Exhibii 35 weflect a 42,000 oash
20| into tha chacking account was to maintain the 20| Qeposit w5 .
21| balanoa necessaxy to pay my f£inanolal obligationa, [21 A. Yes, 1t does, :
22{ that I ocan xemembex, 23 Q. ~~ dnto your Bank of Commarce acaounk? ‘
a3 Q, Do you yecall xoughly when it {s that you |23 A, Yes, i doaa, : !
24| Ataxted taking money out of the Bank of Qommerce 24 @, What was the source of that oash?
25| acgount in the fogm of cawh? 25 A, The sama, ;
Page 189 Page 191 . ;
1 A, No, I hava to look back on my bank 1 Q, The sama bhat you have been tantdfying .
2| accounts, on my statements, to £ind -- Lo fagure a| about, the prodeeds of the aale of the ltems that ;
3| that out, I ean't really xemember, T knov ik 3] we balked aboub befoxre ~w |
Al happened shortly aftex I found out that my 4 A, Yen:' 1 dig, .
5| acoounks were vulnarablas, 3 Q. w»n» and the goottrade acoount?
6 Q. Bo it wad your pradtice to depoaili meoney 6 A, That waa three mouthe afitexr I had taken
7] bagk inke tha Bank of dommexce addount an you 7] out: $3,000 in eash; 42,000 had ko go back dn. I
@ | needad ik bo cover cheaks? g| could exist about three monlhs on what I was
9 A Abgolutaly, 9}jdoing, I bad had -- yeah,
10 MRy MORELLO: - Let's mark this as 110 Qs  You xavall, ohvlously, the resanb IRS
11 Bxhibit 34, please, Exh‘ibit: 34 19 a document 13| cheoks that wexa heing hald by you? :
12 haaring Bates numbars Bank of Commarae 000199 12 A, I do,
13 through 199, 13 g. One in your nama and one in Arthux Nadel'd
14 (Rxhibit 34 marked for identification,) 14 | name?
15{ BY MR, MORELLO; 18 A, 1 do,
16 Q. If you'll £irxab turn to the lask page of 16 Q. Was Axthux Nadel aware khat you had
17| the exhibit, does that xeflsct a chaak from 17{ possegsion of thore oheoka?
18| Milan's Jewelxy foxr 45,000 made payablae to you? 10 A. Ko, He uad aware that xefund checka had
19 A, Yeg, it does, 19| been 2ssued, Me nevex knew what the amouni was,
20 Q. Do you know whab that payment was fox? 20 Qs Bub he was awaxa bhat they bad baen ippued
21 A. The sale of my watoh, 21| and sent to you?
22 Q. Was that chegk deposited into your Bank of {22 A, I think so, I don't bhink X btold him
23| Commexge adoount? an|about the farst one, whioh was the one thal ime
24 A, As 1t so refleats, 24| made out bto me,
28 Q. 'That ia rafleabed in the £ixat page? 25 Q. Bo ha was aware that there wos a check
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1| made out: to him and that it wasg Lln your 1| shoxeline ever rvagalved Don Rowa's policibtabions
2| posmenaion? 2} ox newslettera?
3 A, Yes, , 3 A, X have absolutaly no ldea,
4 Q. bld he give you any Instxuakiona of w)ml:- 4 @, With respaat bto weal propexty that hap not
5| to do with bhat gheak? 5| been peimed by tha xeaelver in which you have an
[ A, No. Thexe vere no datails aver discussed gl Intexent ap a beneflolary ox a direot intevest,
7l on that, As you ara aware, all conversatlons are 7lyou paid that you have auch an dntexest dn the
gl xecoxded and all communication im examined, and I 8| tomntxy View Drive homa, corxect?
5| would never go into details ahout that, He didn't | g A, It is my home,
10| have anything to do with it, 10 Q. Ta thexe any othox real estabe in which
11 e knew that those checks had to go, as 11| you have any intaxest?
121 you ~~ as T aaid in the heaxing, thexe were 12 A {8hakes head,)
13} three -~ aefforts on three différent ocoaslons to 13 Q. T8 thexe any othex xeal estate bhat has
14{ zeturn them back to the IR, 'That was the only 14| been enoumbered with a losn and the progesds have
15| intention that I evex had with kthose checks. 18} been direated ko you?
16 Qe Do you know domeona by the name of Mike 16 A, No,
17 Muxxay fxom Bhoxeline Txading? 19 Q. Other than bthe oash that we have dipoupged
18 A, Yed; X know Michael Muxxay. 18] during the couxse of this deposition thias
19 Q. Did you aver have digoussions with Mlichael |19]|aftaxnoon, do you have addess to any othex cash?
20 Yurzray? 20 A No.
21 A, No, We saw Mike Muryvay and Matb Ventura 231, Q. Othex than the Charles Bohwab addounk, the
a9 | vhen -- Matthew wag the one that would usunally 29| two aduounts at bank of Ibexia, do yow have an
23] come down, and wa would all have dimuex together, |23fintexest ox gontrol of any othex £inanodal,
2'4 twhen Matthew was dovm, he was talking with Axt 24] aoggount, whether il s a checking aduounk, a
95| Nadal mostly, alwayd, and he was friende with 25| pavings acaount, a brokexage adoount?
Page 193 Page 195
1| evexyohe in the offige, 1 A. Wo,
2 Q. Whén you say Uha,V ave you refexwing to 2 Q, Cextifivates of depopita?
3| ¥akt Ventura? 3 A, No.,
4 A, Yes, Roth of them wexe, 4 Q. Any dinterast in any securibles?
5 Q. HMatt and Mika? 5 A. Yo,
6 A, Yed, We had known Matt befoxae ha ended up | ¢ Q. A# Eax ap you ara aware -» and L may have
7{with shoreline, vhen he was with a £ixm over on 7] asked this before, and I apologize fox repaating
gl the east coast of Florida, T think, »And when he a| Eha guestion, Axe any txusty that you are the
9} would come down for all of um, it waa purely a 9| txugtea off atill aabtive?
10| social occasion, And they would invite bhae whole |10 A. Wo, . .. I
11] staff out fox dinner. And that's the only 11 Q. Have khoge btrusts beon terminated?
12} conversation I ever had. 12 A. HNo., They have bhaen gelzed,
13 Q. Ab thope dimners ox any othar time that 13 Q. Ara you tha beneficlavy ox txusbee of any
24| you may have been in a gebting with ulke Muxray ox |14]obhex txueb? '
15| Matt ventura, was thexe evex any discussion that 15 A. No, But if you know anyone who doesntt
16] you mecall aboul the pexfoxmance of the hedge 15] reem to have a beneficiary handy, Y'11 -« they can
17| funds? 17} writa me into theix will if they'd like, That was
18 N No, absolutely not, It was purely social, [1a]|a joke, son, a poox one ab that,
19} and there was mevexr any discuseion, 19 Q. Xs there any item within the howse or in
20 Q. go Lhexo wad nevexr avan, fox oxample, o 20| storaga ox anywhexe else, any household good ox
21| toust fxom gomeone f£rom the hadge fund saying 21| fuxnishing of any signifioant value?
22| "hexala ko a goed year?e! 22 A, The rxacelver is awaxe of the Yamaha grand
23 A, No. 23| plano that has been mentionsd, When they realized
24 [N Da you have any information on whathex 24| how much it was going to cost to move ik out of
a5l iike Muxray ox Matl Ventuza or anyone alse abt 95| tha house, and they also realized that thexe is a
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Page 198

1l very poor markat for pianos at Lhis poink, I 1l hex name is Abricot, which iz Prench fox apricot,
2] offexed to let it stay there, advertiss it, which 2 Q. Mg £ax as you know, I adswne obher than

3] I believe Roger Jernigan has done, and I vould be 3| the IRY cheoks that wexre in the pix figuxed, one
4] delighted to show ib to any interested paxky, I 4|l made out to you mnd ona mads oubt bo Axk, and then
| have alvays offered to h'alp in any way that I 5] the §27,000 ox ac IRE wefund oheck thab we

61 aqould, 6| digounneq today, thaxe is no other tax xefunds

7 ¥e never lived very expensivaly, Wa never | 7{that you have xegeived?

p| indulged in things. We didn't pay vexy much, As 8 A, No,

9| you are avara, the house has appraised for 9 Q I anked before, bub pny other asseb ox
10| somathing like §289,000, Thatts hardly a wansion. [1¢{anything of valus in whioh you have an intexept ox
11] The jewelxy that has been itemized im not vwhat I 11| that hasntt been dinoloped to ua?

12] would oall high-priced items, It's not my style, |12 A, No.

13} 1 never have 1lived thak way, and I have no 13 MR. MORERLLO: TLebttd take two minutes, and
14 ] posgesaions as such, 14 then we'll talk about the pxinta,

18 Q. Do you have any donkxrol ox interest in any |15 THE WITNESS: Okay,
16| books, plotuxes ox othex axt objeats, antiquap, 16 MR, MORELIO{ Lak's take a break,
17| atanps or coina of any value? 17 {Raceas fxom 4103 p.m kil 4127 p.m.)

' 18 A, Othexr than what I owned before and what 19 MR, MORELYLO: Just fox the purpose of tha
19| was ~~ you know, no, 19 racoxd, the next ltem wa'ye going to do is Y'm
20 Q. Do you have any furd o¥ jewelry obhex bhan |29 going to question Mra. Nadel conaexning elght
21| what we have lbemleed hexe that was gifted to you |21 prints that wexe xecovered by the xacelver at
23| by axthur Nadel? 22 the 8coop Management officem to establish the
23 A, No, I have one pleca of fux, It'a funny, |23 custody of those phoktos of thoge prints,

4] when ye wers in Naw York I oconld have had anything ja4 In conneotion with that, we have taken a
. 25{ I wanted, And this is a very inexpensive wrap, I |25 photograph of each print and the printa have
' Paga 197 Page 199
1| don't xremember how wuch it was., I think ik was 1 been designated Exhibits 36 through 43, Each
2| undex: 1,000, 2 print has heen photographed, and we will
3 Q. When you sald you wexe “"in New York,! you 3 foryaxd the photograph to the couxt xepoxtoxy
4| wera in New York visiting? 4 fox inolusion ap exhibits as part of the
5 A, Yes, 5 trangoxdpt,
6 Q. A far as you know, did Arthux Nadel fund 6 (Exhibita 36 through 44 warked foxr
7] any eduoation ox othax type off acoeunb for any 7 identification,)
g| ochildxen ox grandkida? 8| BY MR, MORELLO)
9 A, all, his son ha put thuough £light 9 Q. Mra, Nadel, do you xecogmize Lhe pladea of
10} ohool, Elight safety, 10} axt that have beon designated as Exhibltp 36
11 Q. Chrip Nadel? 11| through 437
12 A, Yea, That was a fevw yeara ago, 12 A, Yed, I do.
13 Q Any acdounts radelvable in which you have {43 Q. could you tell ma what each of tha
14| an interest? 14| exhibits ip?
15 A, No. 15 A, Well, Exhibit 36 and 37 axe prxinta that
16 Q+ Any animals in which you have an intexesk? |1s]|belonged to my mother and vere brought ovex to
17 A, Vell, I iphexited a nice littla poodle 17| this counbxy by her in 1935,
1g] Erom Axt's fixet wife vith whom I became very, 18 The other six printe are gifts Lxom my
19| vaxy fond, and dhe died of wmelanoma, When we were |iy|Putch family, and they deplot different scenes of

NN NN N D
U o W N Mo

discusaing that, upon a visit, she was vexy
gongernad abouk what was going to happen with hex
1ittle dog, and I told hex that I would be
delighted and honorad to have her, and I have, X
don!t know what the curvent value of that little
poodle i#, but she weighs about nine pounda and

NN NN W
= W NP O

25

diffevent places in Holland with diffexent times
in history., Tvo are in black and white and foux
of them axe in colox.
Is that sufficient?
0, Hith ueapeot ko the two prints fxem youx
mother, which ave markad as Exbibites 36 and 37, do
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1] you reaall when they wera given to you? 1 A, Mz, Moxello, I don't have Lhe mlightaest
2 A, then my mothex dled, 2| 1dea what the value of these pxinte ave, AlL I
3 @,  With xespsat to the other six prisnte, I 3l know is that when I took these printe ox when
4{belisve you bkestified that thay ware glfts from 4| thege prints vaxe taken to Bill Hartman in
§{ your pukch family? 5| 8aradota to ba rematted and fxamed, that the only
6 A, They came back €£xom my last vieit in 6| comments thak he had wexe ~-- is aboul my mothexi's
7| Holland, 7] prints, Bnd the others ha just saild they were
[F} Q. Do you xecall when that was? 8| vexy nios printe and that was ik,
9 A, 20037 I don't know, within a year or two, | 9 But as to valus, I haven't got the
10 Qe Thay were given Go you as giftd by «w 10| slightest idea, Y mean, thera was never a f£lguxe
21 A, Mementos, 31| that was put onto any of them that L'm aware of,
12 Q. 8o you did nobk pay any =« 12] I don't know,
13 A, I didn't, no, 13 0. fhen you said the aix prints identified au
14 Q, Axk Nadel didn't pay fox any of bhesa 14| Bxhibibe 30 thxough 43, bthey ware presented to
15| prints? 16| you =~ they were phyaically given to you in
16 A, I don't know, I have no idea, Thay wexa |16{Holland?
17| given to me and presented Lo me as glfts and that |17 A, Yes,
18| they were fxom my bukoh family, 1.8 Q.  You bxought khem back to the Unlted
19 Q. fWhen you say youx '"Dutch family,® whal do }19|States?
20| you mean by youx vDukah family?! 20 A, Yes. The only thing T can do about my
23, A, T had 68 £ixst cousine in Holland. I have |23|mothex's prints, if you want to accept a lebtex
22| & few lesa xight now, But through -~ I'm the 23| £xom my ohildren of having remembexed seeing them
23| youngest: of my genexation, But I have a lob of o3| hanging on the wallg in hex house, Thal's all I
24| £amily dn Hollsnd, in aififerent paxts of Holland, [ad|ocan do,
asfand we vigited them all, And thay are vexy alose |25 MR, MORELYLO: I don't think I have any
Page 201 Page 203
1| and vexy neax and dear to me, 1 further guestiona at thia tims.
2 Q. B0 thepe wexa Exom xelatlves? 3 (prodeedings oconoluded at 4:34 p.m.)
3 A, ‘These wexe from cloma relatives, a (End of Volume II of II,)}
4 Q. The six prints labeled 38 thrxough 43 wexe 4
5l prints given to you by membexs of this family in 8
¢ | Holland? 6
7 A, vYas, ‘Thay got -~ together, when my mothex | 7
| was still alive, we would go and have family 8
9| xeunlong and -- 9
10 Q. To your knowledge, % junk. want to olaxdfy, {10
11| Axthur Nadel did noli puxdhape thede fox you? 11 '
12 A, % don't beldave o, bacausa they wvere 13
13| alvays pxesented to me as gifte fxom my family, 13
14 Q. Tthey wexe presented to you direotly by 14
15| youx famlly? 15
18 A, Yas, They were presented =~ I know thabt 16
17| when we came back here with the packages, they 17
18| wexe yolled up, of course, in a round thing 18
19{ becausa thak's how they oame back, That is what I {19
20| wvas bold. a0
21 Q. Aa fax ap you are aware, do any of thage 21
22| edght prints have a finpnolal value of -« mtrike 22
23| that, 23
24 wo your knowledge, what 1s tha value of 24
25| these printe? 25
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CERTAPICATE OF OATH

STATE OFF FLORXDA
COUNTY OR HILLBBOROUGH

I, Kerxy Marcade, CSR, Notary Publie, Btale
of Florida, cerLify that MARGUERITE NADEL
parsonally appeared before ma on 8eptewber 9,
2010, and wag duly aeworn,

aigned thim 16th day of Septembex, 2010,

Kexxy Mercade

Notaxy Publia - Btate of Ploxida
My commission No, DD 911319
Txplrest dguly 27, 2013
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Page 205
CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER
STATE OF PLORIDA
COUNTY OF HILLSBOROUGH

I, KERRY MERCADE, CHR, Court Repoxter and
Notary Publio, HEREBY CERYIFY THAT I vas
authorizad to and did stenographloally repoxt tha
deposition of MARGUERYTE NADEL, that a revieu of
the transoript was waived; and that the foregoing
kransoript, Pages 91 Lhrough 203, is a true and
acouxate record of my stenographic notes, ... .

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not a
relativa, or employea, or attornay, ox counsel of
any of the paxtdes, nox am T a relative ox
employes of any of the paities' attoxnay ox
counsel connected with the action, nox am X
Fanancially intexested in khe aclion,

DATED khis 16th day of Septembex, 2010,

KERRY _WERCADR, CSR, CRY,  FPR
CERTIFTED COURT REPORTER
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